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79,000 80,000
nbn
nbn
46
71
nbn
18.6
nbn co
IP
1P 13.0
5.5
nbn
1SDN

1SDN

31.1 607

620,000

Wi-Fi

201

16.3

2,052

1,151

431
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nbn 12.1 4,591
1.9 3,226
ARPU 4.4 75.07 71.75
3.8
ARPU 2.2 43.62 42 .64
452,000 960,000
3.2 nbn
EBITDA
nbn
1.8
nbnTM
IP
nbn
ARPU
2022 1SDN
NAS



TPN

9.6
TPN
IP EBITDA
NAS
3.8
2020
5.7

nbn

8.7

NAS EBITDA

103
3.4
NAS
nbn
nbn
4.0 622
1,067
0.9 434
11.6 1,047
1.5 209

7.1
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0.4 cc
cc
4.6 cc
5.9
98,000
114,000
370,000 3.4
PSAA
nbn
9.2 615
7.9
2.5

2022

4.

EBITDA

I1SA
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6 IP
24.1
IP 1.7 cC
NAS
cc
4.6 26.6
8.9 726
625 IPTV
TV 1.7
AFL NRL FFA
nbn co nbn
nbn
TUSOPA nbn""
™

3.8 nbn

48.5 210 PSAA
6.9 1,721
2018 2016
2022
2016 1.8

82/499



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

2020 2019
®
8,802 8,831 (29) (0.3)
_ nbn 1,731 1,351 380 28.1
- 7,071 7,480 (409) (5.5)
7,916 8,666 (750) (8.7
- @ 6,083 6,608 (615) ©.2)
- ® 1,833 1,968 (135) (6.9)
16,718 17,497 (779) (4.5)
nbn nbn
468 503 (35) (7.0)
259 801 (542) (67.7)
* - 584 (584) n/m
® 17,445 19,385 (1,940) (10.0)
) (494) 450 (944) n/m
16,951 19,835 (2,884) (14.5)
30EF  -409EE
W En = En
1. 43185 -615875 +59EF 17, 44585
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AT
®EL -10. 0%
15EF balglest el
L 1671885
L
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BERE -kl —foOk  -BERET -fok’  EERE EXRRBLC FoUos  BSEER
nbnig EE R A -
(€)) nbn nbn
0 2016 7.9 2022
2.5
(©)]
® NAS
(4) 2019 493 01 MeA
®) EBITDA
®) — O]
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14.5 16,951 10
17,445 615
T22 542 IT 493
2019 584
0.3 8,802
409 nbn 380
6.9 nbn nbn
nbnTM 7.0
nbn 4.5
2020 2019

4,058 5,279 (23.1)
9,107 9,138 (0.3)

202 184 9.8
3,584 5,234 (31.5)
16,951 19,835 (14.5)

23.1 1,221 4,058
457 2019 485
232
FTE COVID-19

FTE 2.7 810 28,959

84/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

ooOoooOoo
0.3 31 9,107
Wi-Fi
7.5 281 3,490 2020
NAS
13.0 364 3,155 nbn
nbn 380 33
4.4 114 2,462
COVID-19
36 9.8 18 202
31.5 1,650 3,584
7.4 117
2019 IT 493
78.8 1,054 129 AASB 16
1,093 34.7 1,054
C )
NXE 308

COVID-19
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1,056 5,338
AASB 16 1,017
39 2020
87
93 102
EBITDA
771
4.9 93
4.3.2(b)
2020 2019

7,010 6,683 4.9

(2,976) (3,615) 17.7

- (3.442) (4,370) 21.2
- 466 755 (38.3)

4,034 3,068 31.5
(4,138) (3,088) (34.0)

(104) (20) n/m
604 620 (2.6)

) n/m
499 604 (17.4)
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4,034 966
31.5 928
AASB 16
1,015
657
4.9 327 7,010
853 202
nbnTM nbn
17.7 369
2,976
34.0 1,050 4,138
1,925 AASB 16
993 807
698 356
3,233
14.2
3,415
M&A
89
1,015 435

10 856 | |10 (1,499)
150 (800)
(300)
515 (60)
174 (122)
1,695 (2,781)
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17,343 15,829 3,298
1,784 13.1 2,012
AASB 16
995
1,086 91
1,695 2,781
3,007 AASB 16 3,644
356
291
14.4 2,117 16,844
105
2020 2020
@ 1.9 1.5 2.0
@ 52.7 50 70
® 11.7 7
[€)) EBITDA AASB 16
2020
)
(©)] EBITDA
2020 AASB 16 2019
EBITDA AASB 16
1.9 2019 30
1.8 2.7 2019 30 50.3 11.7
2019 30 10.5
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15,147
10.5 6,534 271
192 161 AASB 16
121 2019
3.10
7.3 37,869 AASB 16 3,030
648 NXE
308 401
337
294
5.7 10,094 AASB 16
611
541
548
3.5 19,162 AASB 16 2,687
1,965 12
2020 30 2019 30
6,534 7,303 (10.5)
37,869 35,286 7.3
44,403 42,589 4.3
10,094 9,553 5.7
19,162 18,506 3.5
29,256 28,059 4.3
15,147 14,530 4.2
15,147 14,530 4.2
8.0 8.8 (0.8)pp
12.5 14.8 (2.3)pp
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3.1

2020 13

@

(b)
2007

2020 10 31

2014 (ESOS) ESOS

2015 12 2019 12

ESOS

2020
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2024

2024

2016
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©)
5,284
2015 30 12,225,655,836 — 398889
5,284
2016 30 12,225,655,836 — 398889
754
332,357,981 — 569.19
4,530
2017 30 11,893,297,855 — 341970
4,530
2018 30 11,893,297,855 — 3419.70
4,530
2019 30 11,893,297,855 — 3419.70
4,530
2020 30 11,893,297,855 — 3419.70
O]
11,893,297,855 100.0
11,893,297,855 100.0
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) 2020 24
)
HSBC 2,659,212,404 22.36
JP 1,507,395,357 12.67
824,573,643 6.93
BNP 611,616,552 5.14
600,944,367 5.05
6,203,742,323 52.15
5,689,555,532 47.85
11,893,297,855 100.00
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nbn 70

90
14

nbn 75
2021

nbn

nbn nbn
nbn

2020 13
2020

2020 13
951

2020 27 2020 24 2020 26

2020 ©)
CEO

DRP 2020 DRP
2020 28
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2020
2020

2020
COVID-19
T22
T22
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2020
COVID-19 T22
2020 CovID-19
®
2020
20
TCFD
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COVID-19

2020
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AGM CEO
2019 AGM 2019 10 15 620
2020 CoVID-19
20 2020 10 13 2020 AGM
2020 AGM
AGM
1.2
2020 AGM 2020 AGM
AGM www . telstra.com/agm
Q8A AGM 2019 AGM
920
AGM
AGM
AGM
AGM
2019 AGM 2019
CEO CFO
2020 AGM 2020 15

www . telstra.com/shareholdermeeting
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2020
2019 2019 11
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122 (i) (i) Co
Co
(iv)CFO
ASX
CEQ CFO
CEO CFO
ESG ESG
ESG ESG
2020
E
AGM

ASX
ASX
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CEO CEO

CEO

CEO CEO
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CEO CEO

CEO
CEO

CEO

CEO

2.2.

CEO

2008 2016
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11 10 CEO
CEO

@

www . telstra.com.au/aboutus/our-company/present/the-board
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2013 25 Expert360 Expert360
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30,000
30 30 AFR
100 FutureMakers 25
25
T22
ASX CEO
CEO
ASX
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2020 14
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2020 2016 2008
2020 AGM
2020 AGM
T22

COVID-19

2019
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AGM
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2020
2020 10 13 2020 AGM
2020 AGM
AGM
AGM
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CEO
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2.5. CEO
2020 2020
COVID-19
2020
2020 AGM
CEO
CEO CEO
CEO 2020
CEO 2020
&)
2.6.

12
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2020
T22
COVID-19
2019 12 2020
2019 2020
7.3.1
AcCC

2020 2025

100 2030 50

2020
2.7.

2020 COVID-19

115/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2.8.
CEO

2.9.
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2020
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CEO CEO

CEO
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@
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EY

AGM
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HSW

2020
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telstra.com.au/privacy/
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CEO CFO

telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/announcements

CEO

SSU

SSuU HFC

™
nbn

nbn
nbn co

SSU
ACCC
ACCC
SSU
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2020 30
2020 2021
40 40
-2020 30
33.3
-2019 2020
50 2020 50
2021
10 10
-2020
48
3.5

2020

-2020 30 32 2021 30

i 32 33
29 33 31
-2020 30
32.3
A C 30.5
30
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2020

2020
33.3

36.3

30

2.3

2020

14

40

30
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( 33.3
*( 50 30.5
CEO
CEO- 30
CEO- 18 34.6
CEO- 29 28.4
*( 2,591 28.2
*( 6,152 34.6
* 8,839 32.3
> 9,083 32.3
telstra.com.au/aboutus/investors/financialinformation/financial-results
O
(i) A B C CEO
(i)
(iv)
2012 31
2020 2020 WGEA
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2015 1.04 1.01 0.031
2016 1.04 1.00 0.035
2017 1.01 0.99 0.024
2018 1.01 0.98 0.023
2019 1.01 0.97 0.034
2020 0.98 0.95 0.035
2015 1.00 0.99 0.012
2016 0.99 0.98 0.011
2017 0.98 0.97 0.006
2018 0.97 0.97 0.000
2019 0.96 0.95 0.011
2020 0.93 0.94 0.015
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CEO 36.5
40
P 65 2008 2020
R 57 2015
63 2019
H 61 2018
w 56 2016 2019
R 69 2014 2020
62 2020
L 60 2010 2019
L 59 2012 2018
59 2018
32 2020
CEO AGM
AGM
2020 14
P
65
2008 2016 27 2020
2009-2016
20
13
2011 2017
220 140,000 20 DHL

15 2005 2009
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2019 15 2019 10 15

2018 CEO
KPN 35
KPN 2006 KPN
2011 CEO
2011 2017
2017 2018 GSMA
NL 2017 NV 2017
OTE 2019
Koninklijke VolkerWessels N.V 2019 Reggeborgh Groep BV
2018
2019
H

61 MBA

2018 11 2018 10 16

30
GSMA 25
2019

2018 2018
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FCA
2019 10
2008 2013
13 AMP
AMP
2000
M&A
2014
2015
1S0 2017
2015
MIML ANZ
AMA
2020 10
2008 2006
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2019
2020
2018
us
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2020 14
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L
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100
2014
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2013 Expert360
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Expert360
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° CEO

10 27
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CEO
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Co CEO
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GBS 2020

GBS

https://www.telstra.com.au/aboutus/our-company/present/leadership-team
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2020 10 19

P 101,159

R ) 1,757,235

75,000

H 70,000

W 73,173

R 100,000

67,961

L 150,265

L 310,540

77,000

@ 2020 10 19
2020 30
175,000

()] 941,835

2020 13
5.4

2020

2020
CEO )
2020
COVID-19 T22
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2019
55,000
10,000 SES
Wi-Fi
COVID-19
COVID-19
T22
25,000
13 1300

30,000

EBITDA

COVID-19
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2019 2020
EVP
EVP
CEO 2020
2020
2020
5.9 26.2
@ EBITDA 9.7 7.4
nbn @ EBITDA 40
22
22
2021
22
® 615
9.2 2016 1.8
2022 2.5
2020 ®)
2020
2020
EVP
722
CEO 722
2020 EVP
48.3 CEO EVP
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4 2020 258 - 5 263
2019 183 - 3 186
2020 2,681 8 117 2,806
2019 2,346 4 115 2,465
1.
2
FBT FBT
3. 2020 14 KMP
4.
2020
5. 2019 2.465
2019 2019 2.845
0.143 AO 0.088
0.080 0.069
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(®)
2020
2019 2020 30 2020 30
1,2 1 1 3
P 101,159 - 101,159 75,000
75,000 - 75,000 -
H 43,000 27,000 70,000 70,000
W 73,173 - 73,173 72,473
R 70,000 30,000 100,000 -
37,361 14,367 51,728 -
L 130,478 19,787 150,265 119,385
L 310,540 - 310,540 310,540
- 74,000 74,000 -
840,711 165,154 1,005,865 647,398
1. 2020
2. 2019 KMP

197/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

Ooooooo
4.0 2021
4.1 2021
2020
2021
EVP
2021 EVP
4
% - = MBS MEBT M MBS
# £ ﬂ 'E (W1 RSz W2 ESwirx) M3 LSix) (M4 FFriax)
= 8 £ & 2022% 6 308 20235 6 A0B 20042 6 A0B 20254 6 A30B
# - 9w = MERT MEBT MEMT MEMT
B 5 o H : : : :
A : g ; : : :
& 3 : MR B MM
2021 W REE g E ﬁ g -T2 -T3 -T4
VP o H - P THABL R
PRMEN 5 RAGEDE 7548 ey
K2 s
20218 RIEREVPRHNB AT IRRTSR R NANY
[ 20204 7 A 1 B ~2005% 6 A308 I
22 RMEE WRERMER 22 ME N HARRER SWRER  0BEMEN
78 68 88 98 108 18 78 68 78 68 78 68 78
2021 EVP 2021
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4.2 2021 EVP
2021 COVID-19
2021
2021 EVP
CEO T22
2021 EVP T22
2021 2021
2020 13 nbn COVID-19
2021 EBITDA
T22 T22 2020
T22
2021 EVP
nbn
EVP

T22
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2020
2021
AN
26,161
15.0
T22
EBITDA
nbn
c2C
nbn
7,409
EBITDA 15.0
T22
60 M&A
3,415
15.0
FCF
AASB 16
T22
615 350 400 500
15.0
T22
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oOoOooodn

2020 .
2021
N
NPS NPS 10 23 30 32 34
T22
TE
2021 50
422 328 308 268
122
4.86 7.7 8.2 8.6
T22
35 2021
40 30.3 33.5 35.0 45.0
2021 22
6,610 6,840 7,100 9,000
10 83 80 83 84
T22
N 2021 2020
AASB 16
*
2020 13 ASX 2021
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5.0
EVP EVP

EVP

EVP

EBITDA
EVP
FCF
FR
FY
GE
EVP EVP EVP

EVP

2019 2020 30
KMP
LTI

NBN nb co nbn™

NBN
NPS

NPS
NPS

65
35

EVP
EVP
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RTSR

STI

EBITDA

RTSR
2024 30
RTSR
CEO
2.4
3.2
EBITDA
c2C

KMP

nbn
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OooooOodd
©)
@ 3 4.1 4.2
2007 14 1999
2006
6.917 3.269 7.583 2.160
522.16 246.78 572.44 163.06
2.531 0.078 2.587 0.064
191.07 5.89 195.29 4.83
9.448 3.347 10.170 2.224
713.23 252.67 767.73 167.89
7.2
7.2
®
®)
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)

)

)

2001

38

134

59

A-1FRS

23

(

) 2020

25 193

75.49

)
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2019 30
131
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)
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2020 30
30
2020 2019
2.2 23,710 1,789,868 25,259 1,906,802
2.2 2,451 185,026 2,548 192,348
26,161 1,974,894 27,807 2,099,150
4,058 306,338 5,279 398,512
9,107 687,487 9,138 689,828
202 15,249 184 13,890
2.3 3,584 270,557 5,234 395,114
16,951 1,279,631 19,835 1,497,344
6.2 (305) (23,024) 12 906
17,256 1,302,655 19,823 1,496,438
EBITDA) 8,905 672,238 7,984 602,712
2.3 5,338 402,965 4,282 323,248
EBIT 3,567 269,273 3,702 279,464
2.2 274 20,684 238 17,967
2.3 1,045 78,887 868 65,526
m 58,203 630 47,559
2,79 211,070 3,072 231,905
2.4 957 72,244 923 69,677
1,839 138,826 2,149 162,228
1,819 137,316 2,154 162,605
20 1,510 ®) @G77)
1,839 138,826 2,149 162,228
2.5 15.3 11.55 18.1 13.66
2.5 15.3 11.55 18.1 13.66
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2020 30
30
2020 2019
)

1,819 137,316 2,154 162,605
20 1,510 ) G717
1,839 138,826 2,149 162,228
5.3 (82) (6,190) (10) (753)
25 1,887 3 226
- - 3 226
16 1,208 66 4,982
) (151) 22) (1,661)
43) (3.246) 40 3,020
21 1,586 39 2,945
4.3 54 4,076 3 226
(®) (453) - -
4.3 (16) (1,208) [&h) (75)
(6) (453) (22) (1,661)
2 151 7 528
49 3,699 26 1,963
6 453 66 4,983
1,845 139,279 2,215 167,211
1,825 137,769 2,220 167,588
20 1,510 ) @77)
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2020 30
30
2020 2019
2.6 499 37,670 604 45,596
3.4 5,121 386,584 5,392 407,042
3.9 82 6,190 95 7,172
3.5 418 31,555 448 33,820
4.3 147 11,097 179 13,513
2 151 7 528
265 20,005 457 34,499
3.10 - - 121 9,133
6,534 493,252 7,303 551,303
3.4 1,428 107,800 780 58,882
3.9 1,354 102,213 1,232 93,004
3.5 28 2,114 35 2,642
6.2 897 67,715 1,298 97,986
4.4 21 1,585 25 1,887
3.1 21,499 1,622,959 21,836 1,648,400
3.3 3,030 228,735 - -
3.2 7,412 559,532 7,706 581,726
4.3 2,011 151,810 2,083 157,246
2.4 66 4,982 59 4,454
5.3 123 9,285 232 17,514
37,869 2,858,730 35,286 2,663,741
44,403 3,351,982 42,589 3,215,044
3.6 3,980 300,450 4,528 341,819
5.1 727 54,881 804 60,694
7.3 124 9,361 103 7,775
3.3 611 46,124 - -
4.3 2,763 208,580 2,222 167,739
4.3 54 4,076 57 4,303
2.4 224 16,910 103 7,775
3.7 1,611 121,614 1,657 125,087
3.10 - - 79 5,964
10,094 761,996 9,553 721,156
3.6 4 302 68 5,133
5.1 127 9,587 158 11,927
7.3 143 10,795 158 11,927
3.3 2,687 202,842 - -
4.3 13,066 986,353 15,031 1,134,691
4.3 320 24,157 283 21,364
2.4 1,605 121,161 1,529 115,424
5.3 8 604 8 604
3.7 1,202 90,739 1,271 95,948
19,162 1,446,540 18,506 1,397,018
29,256 2,208,536 28,059 2,118,174
15,147 1,143,446 14,530 1,096,870
4.2 4,451 336,005 4,447 335,704
4.2 5 378 (58) (4,378)
10,017 756,183 10,160 766,978
14,473 1,092,566 14,549 1,098,304
674 50,880 (19) (1,434)
15,147 1,143,446 14,530 1,096,870
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2020 30
30

2020 2019
(GST) 29,506 2,227,408 30,231 2,282,138
GST (21,895)|  (1,652,854) (22,748)]  (1,717,247)
153 11,550 156 11,777
7,764 586,104 7,639 576,668
2.4 (754) (56,919) (956), (72,168)
2.6 7,010 529,185 6,683 504,500
(2,341) (176,723) (3,207) (242,096)
(1,101) (83,114) (1,163) (87,795)
(3.442) (259,837) (4,370) (329,891)
- - (115) (8,681)
(33) (2,491) @) (1,585)
122) (9,210) 26) (1,964)
(3,597) (271,538) (4,532) (342,121)
276 20,836 646 48,767
58 4,378 42 3,171
15 1,132 6 453
83 6,266 33 2,491
135 10,191 104 7,851
28 2,114 53 4,001
26 1,963 33 2,491
(2.976) (224,658) (3.615) (272,896)
4,034 304,527 3,068 231,604
5,476 413,383 4,669 352,463
(6,562) (495,365) (4,637) (350,047)
3.3 (993) (74,962) - -
- - @9) (5,964)
©2) (1,661) - -
(812) (61,298) (781) (58,958)
(23) (1,736) 0 (151)
4.1 (1,903) (143,657) (2,259) (170,532)
6.1 698 52,692 - -
3 226 1 76
(4,138) (312,378) (3,088) (233,113)
(104) (7.851) 0) (1,509)
604 45,596 620 46,804
) (75) 4 302
2.6 499 37,670 604 45,596
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2020 30
2018 4,428 (131) 10,272 14,569 3) 14,556
- - 2,154 2,154 ®) 2,149

- 73 o 66 - 66

- 73 2,147 2,220 ®) 2,215
- - (2,259) (2,259) 0 (2,261)

- - - - 1 1
- - - - ® ®

1 - - 1 - 1

18 - - 18 1 19

2019 30 4,447 (58) 10,160 14,549 19 14,530
ANSE 16 1.5 - - @ @ - e
2019 4,447 (58) 10,158 14,547 19 14,528
- - 1,819 1,819 20 1,839

63 (57) 6 - 6

- 63 1,762 1,825 20 1,845
- - (1,903) (1,903) 26) (1,929)

6.1 - - - - 698 698

- - - - 1 1

3 - - 3 - 3
4.2 (22) - - (22) - (22)

23 - - 23 - 23

2020 30 4,451 5 10,017 14,473 674 15,147
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2020 30
2018 334,270 9,889) 775,433 | 1,099,814 ©8y)| 1,098,833
- - 162,605 162,605 @m)| 162,228
- 5,511 (528) 4,983 - 4,983
- 5,511 162,077 167,588 G| 167,211
- | a5  @70,532) @as)|  (170,683)
- - - - 75 75
- - - - @s) @s)
75 - - 75 - 75
1,359 - - 1,359 75 1,434
2019 30 335,704 @,318) 766,978 | 1,008,304 (1,434 1,096,870
AASB 16 1.5 . . (151) (151 . (151
2019 335,704 @,318) 766,827 | 1,008,153 (1,438 1,006,719
- - 137,316 137,316 1,510 138,826
4,756 (4,303) 453 - 453
- 4,756 133,013 137,769 1,510 139,279
- | sz 43,657y (1,963)|  (145,620)
6.1 - - - - 52,602 52,692
- - - - 75 75
226 - - 226 - 226
4.2 (1,661) - - (1,661) - (1,661)
1,736 - - 1,736 - 1,736
2020 30 336,005 378 756,183 | 1,092,566 50,880 | 1,143,446
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2001
AASB
1ASB

IFRS

ASIC 2016/191
EBITDA

EBITDA
EBIT EBITDA

EBITDA

EBIT EBITDA
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2020

2020

COVID-19

CoviD-19
COVID-19
COVID-19
2020 30
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F22

F23

IRU . F24

nbn
1SA F25

nbn . F26

nbn co . F26

F31

F32

CGU . F36

F36

CGU . F38

F39

F40

F40

Fa1

F43

F48

FS0

F53

F71

Fr7

F86

F86

2020
AASB 16
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2016 AASB
115

2019

2019 30

AASB 137

AASB 117

AASB 16

2019

AASB 117

2019
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127

AASB 16

2019

2019

2019

30
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AASB 16 AASB 117

AASB 16

2019 25

AASB 16
AASB 16

2019 30

2019 AASB 16
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ooooooo
O
2019 AASB 16
AASB 117 2019
2019 30
2019 30
2019
2019 30
2019
2019 AASB 16 3,751
3,935

291
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OooooOodd
AASB 16 2019
2019 30
2019 30 AASB 16 2019
604 - 604
5,392 7 5,399
95 - 95
448 - 448
179 - 179
7 - 7
457 (161) 296
121 43 164
7,303 (111) 7,192
780 18 798
1,232 - 1,232
35 - 35
1,298 - 1,298
25 - 25
21,836 (69) 21,767
- 3,751 3,751
7,706 - 7,706
2,083 - 2,083
59 - 59
232 - 232
35,286 3,700 38,986
42,589 3,589 46,178
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2019 30 AASB 16 2019

4,528 ) 4,520
804 - 804
103 G) 98
- 978 978
2,222 (78) 2,144
57 - 57
103 - 103
1,657 - 1,657
79 43 122
9,553 930 10,483
68 (64) 4
158 - 158
158 (18) 140
- 2,957 2,957
15,031 (213) 14,818
283 - 283
1,529 @ 1,528
8 - 8
1,271 - 1,271
18,506 2,661 21,167
28,059 3,591 31,650
14,530 [6) 14,528
4,447 - 4,447
8) - (58)
10,160 0 10,158
14,549 ) 14,547
(19) - (19)
14,530 ) 14,528
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©

AASB 16

2019

AASB 16

2.9
2019

AASB 16

30

2019

30

2019
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Ogoooood
2019 AASB 117 2019 30
2019 AASB 16
2019 30 2019 3,796
324
2019 30
2019 291
¢ ) 2019 (408)
C ) (25)
( ) 2019 30 43)
2019 AASB 16 3,935
AASB 16
(d) AASB 16
2020 AASB  AASB  2020- COVID-19
COVID-19
2020 2020 COVID-19
COVID-19
2021 30
COVID-19

®
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2019 10 AASB AASB 2019-3
2020 30
BBSW
IBOR 2020 30

(
BBSW 9 2,283 3
BBSW ) (50) 5
EURIBOR (49) (2,250) .8
LIBOR (28) (1,000) 3
BBSW (428) (6,313) 1
EURIBOR 49 2,250 .8
LIBOR 28 1,000 3
BBSW (423) (4,080)

2221499

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

IRU
AASB 16
IRU
2018
2019 2019 30 2018
30 30
496 n/a 535
n/a 68 n/a
n/a 28 n/a
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2020
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TC SB

TE
1P

NAS

IT N IT

HFC

2020

PSTN
nbn co

nbn co ISA
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EBITDA

EBITDA

EBITDA EBITDA 2019
2020
TC SB

2019

EBITDA
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N IT

N IT
N IT TC SB TE
N IT HFC
N IT
HFC
nbn co 1SA
N IT
TE
TC SB TC SB
TC SB TE
TC SB

nbn
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EBITDA EBITDA EBIT
TC SB TE N IT
2020 30

10,124 6,876 - 92) 16,908 2,546 - 19,454

2,604 655 - 5 3,264 3 - 3,267

6 37 - 3 46 - - 46

12,734 7,568 - (CD)) 20,218 2,549 - 22,767

576 346 13 8 943 - - 943

13,310 7,914 13 (76) 21,161 2,549 - 23,710

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,690 (1,690) -

13,310 7,914 13 (76) 21,161 4,239 (1,690) 23,710

16 56 74 2,121 2,267 184 - 2,451

13,326 7,970 87 2,045 23,428 4,423 (1,690) 26,161
- 3 - (308) (305) - - (305),

EBITDA 4,738 3,418 (1.,761) (80) 6,315 2,833 737) 8,411

494

EBITDA 8,905
(5,338)

EBIT 3,567
(771)

2,796
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TC SB TE N IT
2019 30
10,714 7,121 1 (58) 17,778 2,786 - 20,564
2,869 810 - 2 3,681 2 - 3,683
9 31 - 4 44 - - 44
13,592 7,962 1 (52) 21,503 2,788 - 24,291
674 251 34 9 968 - 968
14,266 8,213 35 43 22,4711 2,788 - 25,259
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,891 (1,891) -
14,266 8,213 35 43) 22,471 4,679 (1,891) 25,259
15 30 35 2,199 2,279 269 - 2,548
14,281 8,243 70 2,156 24,750 4,948 (1,891) 27,807
- 2 - 10 12 - - 12
EBITDA 5,645 3,502 (1.722) (1,330) 6,095 3,210 (87D), 8,434
(450)
EBITDA 7,984
(4,282)
EBIT 3,702
(630)
3,072
EBITDA
TE 292 2019 254
TC SB
TE 11 2019 11
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2020 308

2019 442 57
499
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TC SB TE N IT
2020 30

3,794 203 - 12 582 4,501
3,791 203 - 12 582 4,588
3 - - - - 3
8,236 1,640 - @2) 230 10,084
7,766 1,634 - ©22) 230 9,608
470 6 - - - 476
102 1,555 - - 395 2,052
102 1,555 - - 395 2,052
NAS 354 2,526 13 14 472 3,379
354 2,195 - 14 472 3,035
- 331 13 - - 344
725 1 - 48 - 774
725 1 - 48 - 774
- 1,998 - 292) - 1,706
- 1,990 - (292) - 1,698
- 8 - - - 8
99 o) - 164 870 1,124
@ (10) - 156 870 1,012
103 1 - 8 - 112
12,734 7,568 - D) 2,549 22,767
576 346 13 8 - 943
13,310 7,914 13 6) 2,549 23,710
13,310 6,185 13 219 2,549 22,276
12,734 5,833 - 211 2,549 21,327
576 352 13 8 - 949
- 1,729 - (295) - 1,434
- 1,735 - (295) - 1,440

- ©) - - - ®
13,310 7,914 13 6) 2,549 23,710
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TC SB TE N IT
2019 30
4,144 262 - 12 805 5,223
4,142 262 - 12 805 5,221
2 - - - - 2
8,685 1,666 - (16) 210 10,545
8,171 1,656 - (16), 210 10,021
514 10 - - - 524
162 1,757 - ) 445 2,358
162 1,757 - (6), 445 2,358
31 2,565 35 13 553 3,477
31 2,328 1 13 553 3,206
- 237 34 - - 271
791 1 - 40 - 832
791 1 - 40 - 832
- 1,954 - (259) - 1,700
- 1,953 - (254) - 1,699
- 1 - - - 1
173 8 - 168 775 1,124
15 5 - 159 775 954
158 3 - 9 - 170
13,592 7,962 1 (52) 2,788 24,291
674 251 34 9 - 968
14,266 8,213 35 43) 2,788 25,259
14,266 6,506 35 193 2,788 23,788
13,592 6,256 1 184 2,788 22,821
674 250 34 9 - 967
- 1,707 - (236) - 1,471
- 1,706 - (236) - 1,470
- 1 - - - 1
14,266 8,213 35 43) 2,788 25,259
nbn co
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30
2020 2019
30,918 28,914
1,920 1,926
32,838 30,840
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30
2020 2019
22,767 24,291
943 968
23,710 25,259
402 686
13 1
22 9
189 200
nbn 1,721 1,611
104 41
2,451 2,548
26,161 27,807
261 222
13 16
274 238
26,435 28,045
2019 30
12 .10
TUSOPA
nbn co nbn
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2020 2019
nbn
nbn co
@ C SB
TC SB

24
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2019
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2019 25
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TE

TE

IRU

IRU

IRU

10 33

IRU
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(260) -
3,830 3,200
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2020 30 2019 30

- (985) - Go0)|  (550)| (2,085)  (360)  (985)  (500)  (550)| (2.395)

- ©47)| (2,820) (4,964) (3.752)| (12,483) (1.623)]  (938)| (6,204) (4,400)| (13,165)

@77) - - - G (139) - - - (139)

(432) G3)| (@) - 712) 24) @) 28] @) (932)

@) @) (o2 )| @.0m3) 5| @s)|  @7e)|  (301)| (2.087)
©633) @ @,108)] (1,560 (3,769) - - - - -

- - - - - (91) (62) a3 e (G

(3,980) 0) - -| G.98®)| (4,52 @ @14) “n| @,59%)

2,504 2,972 5,384 3,920 | 14,780 3,345 1,283 6,638 4,621 | 15,887

(2,474)] (2,314)| (4,650)| (3,945)| (13,383)] (3,332)| (1,238)| (5,393)| (4,532)| (14,495)

(8,133)| (3,038) (6,764)| (6,101)| (24,036) (7,303) (2,486) (6,850) (5.625)| (22,264)

2020

317/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2020 30 2019 30

| 136 | 1,346 - -| 1,506 1,506

2,158 -| 2.1s8 - 2,262 -| 2,262

- - - 9 - - 9

- 21 21 - - 16 16

2,158 | 1,367 | 3,525 9| 2,262 1,522| 3,793
(374) - (374) - (340) - (340)
(374) - (374) - (340) - (340)

1,784 | 1,367 | 3,151 o 1,922 1,522| 3,453
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30
2020 2019
16 25
7 1
(@) 1
- 11
30 21 16
2020
30
2020 2019
1,506 1,502
1,564 1,632
(1,756) (1,664)
37 44
®) ®
30 1,346 1,506
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A B C AB E FCDE
2020 30
640 77 563 65 10 488
(429) an (352) (65) - @87)
2,158 - 2,158 344 - 1,814
(374) - @374) (344) - (30)
1,995 - 1,995 - 10 1,985
2019 30
829 133 696 54 10 632
473) (133) (340) (54) - (286)
2,262 - 2,262 337 - 1,925
(340) - (340) (337) - ®)
2,278 - 2,278 - 10 2,268
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30
2020 2019
424 644
727 804
127 158
- 1
1,278 1,607
3.5 2019 4.0
2.3 2019 2.7
2019 10 2020 30
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12

12

30

2020

2019

12

435

495

10
12
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EVP
2020 30
2020 30
EVP 2020 2020
2021
2019 1,252,021
2018 277,694
STI 2020 5,914,876
2019
2018
2017
ESP 2018 2018 1,699,200
TESOP99 2000 2,024,900
1998

EVP STI
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2020 30 EVP
2020 30
EVP 2020 2024 30 2020
RTSR
2021
2019 2023 30 RTSR 1,878,032
2018 50 2021 30 | RTSR 833,082
50 2022 30
RTSR
a EVP
EVP CEQ 2018 EVP
EVP
2020 EVP
2020 EVP 2020 2020 11

EVP CEO 2020
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2020

2020

RTSR

RTSR

EVP

2019

2020

EVP

RTSR

EVP

2020

EVP
50
75
RTSR

2018
ASX100

30

EVP

50
RTSR

EVP

2019

50

RTSR
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2019

50
100
2020

RTSR



b

c

2019
7,610,669

40 2019 12
STi

STI

ESP

2018

31

ESP

60 2021

STI 25
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e TESOP99
1998 2000
TESOP TESOP99
2020 30 2,024,900 2019 2,903,300
2019 11
2020 30 2019 10
3.27 2019 3.39
a EW
EVP 2020
2020 11 3.44 2019 2.95
b EVWP
EVP
30
2020 2019
2019 2018 10
3.87 3.11
0.67 2.26
5.22 6.14
4.9 4.7
19 20
1.91 1.98
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c
2020
2019
2018
3.08
1.99
5.84
2.3
2.71
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30
2020 2019
1,781 2,108
1,666 1,884
115 224
123 232
®) ®
115 224
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30
2020 2019
2,108 2,423
15 31
24 28
(400) (465)
) ™
49 82
®) 16
1,781 2,108
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Ogoooood
30
2020 2019
1,876 2,173
61 65
45 74
10 13
®) (10)
(400) (465)
49 2
) 1 @
24 26
1,658 1,876
1.5 2019 3.7
82 2019

2019 10
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OoOoOoOoOodno
[
30
2020 2019
1 6 7
1 7 8
2 3
1 63 58
9 8
11 11
2 5
100 100
2020 30 49,396,553 2019
51,190,265 184 2019 145 155
2019 197 2020 30
2020 2019
100
2020
30 16 2019 14 17 2019

15
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OooooOodd
2.5 2019 2.5
2.1 2019 2.4
2019
pp 2020 30

pp pp
(109) 125
86 an

2019 15 2019 31

2021
2021
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30
2020 2019

13 7

22 24

23 23

36 39

6 7

100 100

2019
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CEO CEO
2020 2019
2020 2019
30
2020 2019

18,052 20,531

301 309

555 316
1,100 2,865
5,826 3,527
25,834 27,548

2020 2019
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EBITDA
2020 30

www. telstra.com/investor

30 30
2020 2019 2020 2019

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

67.4 67.4 67.4 67.4

02 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
5 - 100.0 - 100.0
1.2,4 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

A 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

UK 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

A 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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30 30

2020 2019 2020 2019

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

1.4 49.0 49.0 49.0 49.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

S 100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

v 100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

USA 100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

100.0 | 100.0 100.0 | 100.

51.0 51.0 51.0 51.

4 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.

64.0 64.0 64.0 64.
1
2
3

4 12 31
31

5
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ASIC ASIC 2016/785
ASIC

ASIC

02

v

2020 19
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2019 12 19 ASIC 2020 20

ASIC
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30
2020 2019
489 544
4,330 4,597
78 95
398 431
147 179
211 412
5,653 6,258
1,429 790
1,354 1,232
28 35
3,165 2,597
909 1,306
16 19
20,567 21,245
2,823 -
6,138 5,970
2,011 2,083
123 232
38,563 35,509
44,216 41,767
3,528 4,095
710 790
123 102
553 -
3,951 3,242
54 57
209 96
1,522 1,575
10,650 9,957
4 68
126 157
135 145
2,485 -
14,465 14,932
320 283
1,546 1,461
613 660
19,694 17,706
30,344 27,663
13,872 14,104
4,451 4,447
19 (47)
9,402 9,704
13,872 14,104
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30
2020 2019

22,219 23,803
2,346 2,534
24,565 26,337
3,653 4,843
8,324 8,307
200 179
3,686 5,686
15,863 19,015
C ) (307) 8
16,170 19,007
(EBITDA) 8,395 7,330
4,973 3,995
(EBIT) 3,422 3,335
275 241
1,022 804
747 563
2,675 2,772
965 942
1,710 1,830
(82) (10)
25 3
- 3
16 66
@ (22)
(43) 40
54 3
(16) €Y
®) (22)
2 7
34 (13)
© 27
1,701 1,857
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30
2020 2019

9,704 10,140

AASB 16 @ -

@ -

(48) -

1,653 1,823

(1,903) (2,259)

9,402 9,704

2020

36 49

698
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30
2020 2019 2020 2019

348 296 950 941

28 29 5 -

- - [0H) -

«C ) - (@) - -

376 323 951 941

¢ ) ©) (6) (296) 18

117 (35) (18) o

16 66 (6) -

266 348 631 950
2020

308 1
16

2019 66
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30
2020 2019
50.0 50.
GIS GIS 50.0 50.
45.0 45.
62.5 62.
46.9 46.
100.0 100.
30.0 30.
28.1 28.
- 15.
40.0 40.
49.0 49.
48.0 48.
20.0 20.
35.0 35.
25.0
25.0
25.0
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100
44
a
2020 30
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
31
31
12 31
12 31
12 31
30
30
b

2019 10
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2020

62.5

75

35

2020
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OooooOodd
30
2020 2019
530 733
4,563 5,324
(763) (1,185)
(3,182) (2,628)
1,148 2,244
35 (2019 35 ) 402 785
28 (20)
430 765
2,801 3,078
(3,893) (3,087)
(1,092) )
« ) 7 3
(1,085) (6)
(16) (©))
(1,101) ©)
143 (20)
(958) (29)
G5 ) (335) (10)
2020
308

COVID-19
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30 30
2020 2019 2020 2019
266 348 631 950
(12) ®) (294) 20
13 61 6) )
1 56 (300) 19
30
2020 2020 2019 2019
®3) (550) 1 (547)
2 67) 2 (69)
() (617) 3 (616)
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30
30
2020 2019
202 201
1 -
845 859
8 8
39 41
52 -
24 8
(8) (8)
16 -
® ™
- @)
® ®
147 163
89 -
1 79
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a
2020
706
38
57 2019
b
16
2019
2020
170
2020 30
[
2020 30
31 2024
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OooooOodd
2019 777

2019 35

55
2019

2027 12 22
16
PCCW 12
90 (2019 =79
9.5 89 2020 12
30

350/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

351/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2020

2019 AASB AASB  2019-
2020
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EY
30
2020 2019
7.741 7.192
2.009 3.160
0.107 0.082
9.857 10.434
2.429 2.256
0.054 0.050
0.054 0.055
2.537 2.361
12.394 12.795
2019
EY
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30
2020 2019
124 103
143 158
ACCC
ACCC 2019
2010
ACCC
ACCC 2016 12 2018 10
2018 ACMA
2018 2019
ACCC ACCC
2019 12 31
2020 30

50

ACCC ACCC

354/499



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

16

2019

104
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30

2020 2019
6,248 6,959
41,352 38,194
47,600 45,153
14,025 13,378
19,592 17,625
33,617 31,003
4,451 4,447
Q77) (209)
(25) (21)
201 201
9,533 9,732
13,983 14,150

30

2020 2019
1,764 2,358
1,735 2,337

329 2019 603
308 2019
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30
2020 2019
331 an
ACCC
ACMA )
ACCC

ACCC
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1998
IBMGSA

2004

2020
142 2019

2020
292
126 2019
1BMGSA

2000

68 IBMGSA
30
142
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30

135

oOoOooodn
2019 229
210
1BMGSA 68
IBMGSA
IBMGSA
210
IBMGSA

2020 30
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30
2020 2019
336 480
62 398
331 2019

471
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2020 30
2020
2020
417
30

2020

2020

30

10
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Income SR
Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2020
Telstra Group i
Incorme
Hevanue macluding irance smcoming 2.7 Faaralil 7h 65
Otk incomae 2.7 2451 2 546
28,161 27,807
e oS
Labour & 0648 B.27G
Goods and seraces purchased 8.107 9136
Nt irmpir meht lasses on linancial sssets 202 184
Othr supengas 2.3 a584 5234
18,951 19,035
Share of net (loss) profit from joint ventures and associated antities 62 (305) 12

17,268 18,823

preciation and amortisation (EBITDA) 8,805 7584
....................................... (e =5 eEns i
Eamnings b tax expenss (EBIT) 3,587 3,702
Financa income 2.2 ra PET]
Fmanco coatn 23 1,045 BGE
Met finance costs ™m 630
Profit bafore income tax expanss 2,708 3072
Incoma tay oxpersa 2.4 a7 i FE]
Prafit for the yoar 1,838 2,148
Profit/less) for the year attributable to;
Eqinty holders of Telstra Entity 1,819 2154
Norecontralling interests a0 5
1,839 2,140
Ewarnings per shore (cents per share)
Basia 25 16.3 18.1
Dilistad 2.5 153 18,1

The nates lollowing the financial statements farm part of the financial report.

Tl strn Corpoator Lirsted and conirediod enites | 61
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Forthe year ended 30 June 2020

[Telstra Group

Profit/(lasa) for the year attributable to:

Equity holdors of Telstra Entity 1,818 T.154
Hon-cantredling intarests 0 [4=1]
1,839 2,148
Teorme that will not be reclossifed to the [ncome statement
Retained profits
Actuarial loas on defined banefit plane atenbunabie 1o equity hoddars of Telstra Entity 53 (B3 {16
ncome Laxon actuarinl loas on delined borelsl plong 25 a
| Flr vaiue of equity instruments reserve
Gain fram investments m sty inetruments ceagnated at fair valuo threugh othar comprohsmsive 3
IRcama
Share of other comphehensive ineome of equity accoentad antities 16 L]
rcamE o on Flir v mevimnnin Fof swistmants in squity inslaemimis (] {27
(43) 40
Items thot may be subsequently reciossified to the income stotement
Forelgn currency translotion reserve
Tranalatian eifferendes af Tareign oparations atrnbutablo 1o squity haldors of Telatra Entity 21 39
Caah flow hedping reserve
Chamgles in cish flow hedging resdng &3 o d
Shara of ather comprahensswe incoma of squity accounted antitiss (i)
I Incoinie Lax of rrowedtien s o the cish low hedging reseme &3 LA L] [4)]
Forvign eurrency beals sproad resernve
Chorygies in the valus of the foresgn curréncy basis spread (6] i
MCOMmE TO0 moyemanis i the lore BN Currency Dases spread resens Z 7
49 28
Total other comprahensive income L] [ 1]
Total comprahensive income for the year 1,845 2,715
Total comprehensive incams for the year attributoble fo:
Equity holders of Telatre Entity 1,825 720
Non-cantrofling intarests o] i3]

Tha nates fellowing the financial statements form part of the financial report.

B3 | Telnira Compovaton Lamitesd and controled snlitiss
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Statement of SR—
Financial Position

As at 30 June 2020
[Telstra Group
Cuwrrent ossots
Camsh and eash equnmiesia 2.6 [ ] B4 |
Trade and athes receivasdes and confract asssts B 5121 5382 |
Daferrad contract oosts 39 B2 o5 |
Irventones 15 a8 LT |
Darvative Ainpncial asseis &3 147 170 |
Gurrgmt tax rogccivables a 7 |
Prepaymerts 265 457
BAgmary closslied md hold 'or sale .10 - 121
Tatal current assats 6,534 7,303
Non-current ossets
Trads and athos recoivanies and contract assats T4 1428 TED
Daferrad contract cosis 1.9 1,354 1,252
Irvuntories 1.5 8 ¥
Irvestments - accounted for using the equity mathod [i %) aar 1258
Irvpsiments - athar &4 2% s
Proparty. plant and equiprrant 31 21,400 PRI
Right-al-uss asasts 33 3,030
Intadng ble sesets 1.2 T.E12 7,708
Darivative finnmeis ass81s 63 2017 2,053
Malerrad tax Aasets L4 66 Ea
Dalined bonefit assat 5A 13 a2 |
Total non-currant assets 37,869 35,266
Total assets Ak 403 43,589
Current llabilities
Trade and athor payabies 1.8 J0en 4578
Emplayes bonelits B s BO4
her prosngsons 73 124 103
Leasss Lakiliises 13 g1t -
Barrowings 4.3 27183 2222 |
Darivative finmncial labilities &3 54 52
Current tax payables 4 224 103
Contrac! kabil tiog and ethor rovonuve resersed i advanoo a7 1.61° 1,667
Liabilitse= classified as held for sals T390 - 7a
Total current linbilities 10,084 8,563
Non-current liobilities
Oeher payables 1.6 b 24
Employes bonefits 61 127 166
Other pravisions Ta 143 158
Lspss |iabilitiss 33 28ET |
Barrowings | 13,066 16,031
Masrmentivi firnncind linbilities £ am FE3
Daforrod tax linbilitios T4 1,605 1,529
Defined benetd 'I|.l|.i:-||l;j| (| a2 a
Ceatract batilties pnd othar revens receimd in advancs 3.7 1,202 1,271
Total non-current liabilities 18,162 18,506
| Total labilities 20,756 26,050
Nt azests 6167 14,530 |

Tl strw Corpeatgr Lirsted and contrediod enites | 63
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Statement of
Financial Position (continued)

As at 30 June 2020
[ Telstra Group T
MNote
Share capital & 4451 LLET
| Rasmres &7 B i)
Setnred orofi's 10017 10,160
Equity avallable to Telstra Entity shareholders 14,473 14,540
Man-cantredling infarasts T 15
Total equity 15147 14,530

Tha notes following the financial statements form part of the fimancial report.

B | Telnira Compovaton Lamitedd and conroled snlitiss
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Statement of SR—
Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2020
Telstra Group

Mata
Cosh flows from operating octivities
Hecepts trom customarns (inclusan of gnnr:-'..'mrl sprnices tnx 510 5 50 B
Payments 1o supplisrs pnd smpleyses (inclusve of GST) (21,8050 (22,744)
Gavernmant grants racenved 153 168
Met cash gonerated by operations 7,764 7630
Ineamis Tk paid 74 (754) (2506)
Mot cash provided by operating activities 6 7.010 6,683
Cosh flows from investing octhvitios
Paymants for progerty, plant and equiprant {2347) {3,207
Papmonts for intungible assols {9,101} Ve
Capital expenditure (before Investmants) (3,442) (4,370)
Pogmumits for shares m controfled entities (ne of cash ocgquined) - s
Payments for equity accounted immstments k] (213
Payments for other investmants 112 (20
Total capital expenditura (including investmonts) (3,587  [4,532)
Procesds from sale of property, plant and equ pment 776 [;T73]
Procaeds from sade of bussnessss and sharas in controled entitas et of cash disposed) 58 L ¥
Procoeda frorm sale of equily accountsd and ather invastmaents 16 B
Destributions receved from equity sccountad investments B3 a3
Reoceipis far tha prncspal partion af inancs lsase recalvables 135 104
Gavernmont grants racenad 8 53
Interaal recewid 26 33
HNot cash used in investing activities Za78y (3,815
Operating cash flows less imvesting cash flows 4,004 1,088
Cosh Tows from financing ectivities
Precesds from barrowings 5476 4 BBO
Repayrmant of bormowings WB552) {4,637)
Payment fer the principal porton of lease lakilities 33 [293)
Paymunt for tha principal porton of finance loase Labslities = (7
Purchase af shares for amployes share plans vl
Financo coatn posd (i3 )] {FB1Y
Ooddands paid to nan-cantralling interests [23) (2
Onndond paid to ogu ty holdoro of Toistra Entity &1 11,903 (2,260
Proceeds from tha aale of wnits in g controdled wus B.1 G386
Other 3 1
Mot eash used In flnancing activities {4,136)  (3.088)
Mot docreass in cash and cash squivalsnts (104} (200
Cakh and cash squivalenis at Lhe ghirinirigl al U year B0 Bz
Effocts of machangs rate changes an cash and cash sguivmlenty {1 5
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6 400 B4

The nates following the financial statements form part of the financial report.

Tl strw Corpoator Lirsted and contrediod enites | G5
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Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2020
| Telstra Group
Nete Sm |
Balance at 1 July 2018 10,272
Toifit/{nea) for The yesr 2054 2,154 (5 2,140
ar comprehensive moomse 73 7l BE BE
Total comprohansive ncomae for the year - 73 2047 2,230 (5] 2,115
wendondp 2,261 {2,25%9) ] {2,261}
Man-cantredling intarasts ond-spasal - 1 1
Transactions with nees-comtr INE 1 - “]
5 regald of SNare LanRE phosndes 10 . 1 1
Share-basod payment: 18 18 1 19
Balance at 30 June 2019 4447 (58) 10,180 14,549 {18 145,530
:I.-'....nl"i:- r accolnding policy arzng frorm ARSE 16 ; (] (2] 2)
Restated balance at 1 July 2019 L4047 (58) 10,1548 14,547 (18] 14,528
Sralit lor the o - 1,819 1,818 20 1,8¥%
(Othar compre 5 Ve TS 63 {57) B B
Total comprehensive income for the year - [ix] 1,762 1,825 0 1,845
B . = — . e {865 T 656
ritsin a = i fo8
= t 1
3 = |
icnal ghares purchased 4.7 (22 [k i] [23)
share based payments rk | 23 23
Balance at 30 June 2020 4,481 5 10,017 14,473 674 15,147

Tha notes following the financial statements form part of the financial report.

B3 Telntra Camrmat o Lemd e anid commdle] st
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Section 1. Basis of preparation

This section explains basis of preparation of our
financial repert and provides a summary of our key
aceounting estimates and judgements,

1.1 Bagis of proparation of the financial repart

Thes financial report 16 a gened 4l purpose linancial reporl, prepaied
by far profit” entty, in accordance with the requirarmenta of the
dustrakan Corporations Act 2001, Asceunting Standards sppleabis
In Awstralia and othes authomntatve pronouncemants of tha
Austrakan Accounting Standards Board (RASH) 11 alsc complies with
Intarriational Financial Reparting Standards (IFRS) and
Interpratations pubishad by the international Accounting Standarnds
Board (ASE),

Tha finpncipd report ks presented in Australian doilars mnd, unless
otherwiss stated, ail values have been rounded to the nearest million
dollars (Sm) under the aptien availabls undar the Austrabian
Securities and westmants Commession (ASIC) Corporations
(Rounding in Financial/Diractors’ Report] Instrument 2016191, Tha
functions currency of the Telatra Entity s its Australian controlled
entitins i Australinn dollare. The functzonad currency of cartain nan
Austrak an controdled entitses s nof Australian dallars. Thie results of
thiese entities are translated into Australien dollars in sccordance
with our sCoounting policy innate 7.1.2,

The hinanceid report eg prepared in accordance with histoncal cost,
except for some cateponies of linancial instruments, which ae
racordod ot fair valuo

1.2 Terminology used In our income statement

EBITOA reflects sarnings bafora interest. incorma taol dopreciation
and armartisation, Dur managamant crimarily uses EBTDA and
NINES bofore mierest nnd income tas sxpensa (EBIT], In
cormbination with other financial measures, to evaluate tha
Company's operatmg performance. In ndditian, we betieve EBITOA s
waaful to our sharsholders, analysts and other members of the
imweatment gommunity who aloo view EBITDA a5 a wdaly recognised
rnasura of operatirg parformanca

EBIT &5 o samilar moaswre o EBITDA, but takes inte accaunt
dapreciation and amortisation.

1.3 Principles of consolidation

Dur financial rapost includes the asseds and limbdities of the Telstra
Entity and its controllod entitios as o whole 0s at the ond of the
financial year and the consclidated results and cash flows for the
i

An entity s considened to be a controlled entity whore we ane
expozed, or havo n;hl:n tovarsnoles returra fromaur mvalwement wath
tha antity and havo the ability 195 affect theso retums through our
pawed todirect tha activities of the entity, Wo consolidate the results
of pur controllod entites from the date on which wo gain control until
tha date wo canse cantrod,

The effects of intra-group fransactions and oolanoes arg eliminated
in full from pur consalicatod financisl statements,

Mon-contrmlling mtarasts on the rasailts and aaquity of oontrolled
erlitins are shon siparaloly in our incams stivlemant, stalemen of
eamprohenaav income, statament of fimancenl poaitson nnd
staternant of changes in equity

EDINETOOOO
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Tha fnaneral statements af controlled entities are prapated for the
samé reporting peicd as the Telstra Entity, using conslstant
mecouniing policies

1.4 Key accounting estimates and judgements

Pre POfeng, tho fifnend regart fedul ran manggement (o i Hre
estimates and jud gements.

14,1 COVID-19 pandemic

Duering tha finarcial year X320, a global pancema: cavsed bya
coreaavirug (COVID- 19} has been daclared. Telstra continues to
chosaly manitor the COVID-19 pandamic and its impact on the global
and domastic economies. The axpected duratson and magniluda of
this pandemic and its potantial impacts on the econcry and
finene2ed markels ara unclear, [Lis ot known whether the measures
baing wndertakon in Australia and globally will be sufficient to limit
thi impact on the sconoemy, The tmancial impacts tor many
businesses are expected (o ba maturial and for Telstra it will depend
on how the situation and its imgact on the sconomy and our
customars evolves

Foancil impacis of the COVID-18 pandenic ident fsd and
recognised during the financial yoar 2020 kave boon reflocted in our
finpncip] parfoemance for tha year mnd considerad inour financisl
poEition g5 at 30 Juna 2020, To the extant that ongoing Impacts have
baenestimated we have conaidered the uncertainties arising from
the COVID- 10 pandamec in preparation of our financial statemants
and the ralsvant disciosures have bean included in the following
sections:

» saction 3.1 regarding impairment assassment of our ubsgitous
tolecommaunications notwark

saction 3.2 regarding impairmant assassment of goodwill and
iangibde assats

section 2.4 regarding maasurement of expocted credits losses for
our finangial assats

soction 4.4 regarding our financial rigk ranagament

socthon 6.7 egarding impamrmant assassment al our immstments
in associates

Tl strn Corpeatgr Lirsted and contrediod enites | BT
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Section 1. Basis of preparation icentinued

1.4 Key accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
1.4.2 Summary of key management judgements

The accounting policies and significant management judgemants
and estimates used and any changes thereto ans set out in 1he
ralavant notes. Thiy can be located within the following notes!

Koy accounting estimates and jud gemants _

Aseasement of & sigrihicant linaning compenant 25 100
A mass rmarket contracts >
Datedmining standalone seling prices 22 w2
Assaswmont of & sigraficant financing compenant 22 10
in Indafeastia Right of Use |IRL) ;

Irrpoct ol aba Infrastiueture Sona oo Agreemaent

(R5A} o revenue from customer contracts and 22 14
wilEar Income

Assesement of @ significant financing compenant TRE
In riben D ’
Pargantage of completion for commarcial 22 s
careacts with abn co :
Estimating previson for inooms tax 24 10
Unrecognised deferred tax aseets Pt m
Cash generating units (CGUs) far impairment a1 s
mssesamont )
setul Lives and residual velues of tangitde assets 31 115
Dotarmining CGls and thair recowrabla nmount 3z 17
fior impainment assassmen: '
Capitolisation al develaprmant costs Iz nMa
Determining fair va'ue of identifinble Intangibls 32 18
BEBETE 2

Lisatul Inms of intanghla ansats azr 114
Datermining lease larm 313 120
Determining incrermental Dorrowing rates for 13 122
proparty lenses

Estimating allowance for douttiul dobts 3.4 127
Esuimating net realsable value 35 1
Amartesation period of doferred contrast costs 38 132
Lorg service: |eive eavision 5.1 150
Dafined banefit plan 63 158
Sagnificant irflusnce over our imestments 0z 5
Jaint contral of our imvestmants B2 165

Mote 7.1 sncludes our accounting policy on foreign currency
trnslation and a surrmary of piw accounting stardards to ba

appliod in Tufure Mporting peods.

B3 | Telnira Compovaton Lamifed and conroled snlitiss
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1.5 Changes in accounting policies

A number of now or emended accounting standards bacama
rrandatany during the tinancal year 2020, with the hey changesta
o accaunting policsss resulting from AMSE 16 "Leases”

Theat impaict of the fergt time adopten of the lease accounting
glandard has besn daciosed innate 1,91 balow and the new
accounting podcies innates 2.2 3and 3.3.3. Ohar accowntng
standards and amindrmante mandatory in ths cumont repanting
panind did nat hiawe any material impacts on our pecoentng policies.

1.5.1 First time adoption of the new lease accounting standard

fo) Adaption apprasch and transftion Impocts

In Fabruary 2016, the AASHi=sued AASE 16, 'Leases’. which replaced
AASH 117 'Loagod’, Intorprotation & Dotermining whathoer on
furangamant containg & Lease’, Interpratation 115: Operatng
Leates - incantives” and IMsrpretation * 27 Evaluating the
Baubatarcs of Transactions Imobeng the Legal Form of & Leass’.

Wa have adooted AASH 16 from 1 July 2019 using tha modihad
retrospectng sdoption sppoeach. Applyng Uss method, the
comparative infermation for tha finoncal yoor 2010 has not bean
restated. Instead, the curmulative affect of initislly applying this
standard was adjustad as at 1 July 2019 to amend the opening
balance of retaired sarnings and the respective lna items in the
statemant af financial pesition,

Tha new standard introducad new regairamants for ease
identification nrd dotermination of n loose term, which apply to both
lessee and kessor. However, on transition we have applied the refief
provisions and we have not reassassad whether a contract is, or
cortadns, a lease at the date of metinl application of 1 July 2010, As
such, this standard has been applied to ad open cantracts that hove
already baen identifed as leesas under AASE 117 and Interpratation
4 before or as at 30 June 2014 (referred to as transsboning,
contracts’),

The new stardard introduced significant accounting changes far aur
lease arrangemants whera Telstro Group is nlessee asit rogquires the
lessee to recognise all its teases in the statement of financial
position a5 an asset (representeng tha right to use the teased assat)
arv a lisbelity roflecting future lsase payments). Depreciation of the
right-af-uso aesot and intoreat on tho loage linklity are recognined
oear thie datermined lease trm.

When estimating the rght -of-use asset and thelease habelity as at 1
July 2018, for gur transsticning operating leases whesa Telstra Group
i5 & lesses and as ol lowed by the standond, we havo used the
following praciical axpedients For all smilar leases on 8 consistent
baais (as opposed toon a lease by lense basis):

wa have appliod o single discount rote to portfolios of leasas with
chiwaciaristics which wa have assessed to be reasonably similar
wi have edoctod to roly on cur asseaomant af whothor loooos aro
onpros under BAASHE 137 "Provissons, Fm!mgnnl! Liahiliters and
Contingent Assais’ as ot 30.Jure 2019 instead of conducting an
impairment reviow

for loases of parganal computsrs, printors and ather related
aquipmant, far which the undarlying assets are of iow valua, we
hayee ot made any adjustmants on transibicn and as a result the
loase paymants under these contracts will continia to be
recognesed on a straight-line basis over tha lease term as othod
ORI oA e

wi have axcluded in tial direct costs from the meaguremant of the
l"a'l-'. =nf-unm assnts upon initinl applicatian of the standaed

wi havo sloctad to utilise hindsight In datermining the lease torm
for contructs that contain options for extenason or termination of
the lease,
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Bt 1o 15 financisl satsmants [continued)

Section 1. Basis of preparation iantinued

1.5 Changes in accounting policles {continued)

1.5.1 First time adoption of the new lease accounting standand
{Eontired)

(o) Adoption approcch and transdtion Impacts (eontinued)

4458 16 substantally carried forward the lesser accounting
raguirerments af AASE 117, Aecordingly, as a lessor we continue to

classity cur loases and ascount for tharm as oparating or finance
leases.

Tha ransshien IMPACES o Our Ky leasa arrangements wars 55 Delow,

bz a lesses, we have a ssgrificant number of long-teem nen-
cancellable preperty leases for our office buildings, warehouses,
retmil stores and network sites which esed toba accounted for as
operating leases. On transiton o 4450 16 recegnition of these
leases had tha mest sgnificant impact on the stetermant of inancial
poaition, Agmall nurmisor of our office and dota contre bulldings, o«
parts theraaf, ara subject 1o sublaases for which on tranadtion we
bt recogresed finance lease receivelbles and recondad a nat loss i
tha eponing retainod anrnengs,

e alao heve a large volurre of low value operating leases for mobele
handsats whizh ane subleased to our consume: and small buainess
custormars undes aur mobile Bundies, This oustemer offer was
ramaved from the market on 25 June 2019, However, the
adjustments related to our esdsting |eases resulted 'n conaiderable
tranastion impacts raflacting the recognition of nght -of -usa assets
and ieasa labalities under sur new lassss Rocountng palkcles. Our
custormar mabile bundles offering handsot losses nro in substances
back-to-back subdeases of the newly recognised right-of-use
sasats. Thare wara no changes to our lessor accounting for the
oustormar contracts and thoy continue to be accounted for as
operating keases dua to tha natura of thass transactions

EDINETOOOO
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Other sperubing lensas included mator vehieles avd video
conferancing squiprrent, fof which we hive recognised right-of -use
assets and loose labilities, and persanal computera, printors and
aithar related aquiprment, which contifue te be axpensed under tha
exemption for|eases of low valus assets

Asplesses, we also have leases of renewable snergy plants wath fully
vanabis lsase papmen 1 which contirue 1o be expensad in the
perod inwhich the event o condithon that triggers thoss paymants
LTS

Our finance leases (Telstra Group a5 o lesses) mainly related (o sals
and laaseback of communication sssets decicated to solution
management, which were subleased 10 our enterpise customans
under dealer-lessor finance leases (Telstrs Growp as a dealer -
lessarh There ware na measuremant adjusirments to thess leases on
transition wAASH 16, Howswer, golng foraard ey sirmilar new
arrangements where Telstra as & seller-lessse anters inlo & legal
sale and |easeback transact on will be sssessed under MSE 16
requirermants. In particular, whers the legal sale ransacticn doss
At rset Fevistue feeainitian citeria, sals and leaseback
transactions will e accountad for as a financial lisbdlity rather than
alease,

Az at 30 June 2019, certain inaree and eporating loases rolatod ta
selgated data centrea wera classdiad as part of assats and babilines
hield for sale and separataly presented in the statenent of finandal
pesstion. On 1 July 2019, the aperating leaseas cladsified s held for
sals have been remeasurad under AASE 16 requirement=s and the
right=of-use assets and lease labilities have been recognised as an
adjugtrmant to the assete and Habilities ¢lagsilied a5 hald for eale.

() Summary of edjustments

Hay ehamges in the accounting policies resulted in the followng
aujustmants toour tranaitionéng contracts on adoption of ALSE 16
on 1 July 2018:

AASH 117 lease classification Adjustment on transition on 1 July 2018

as at 30 June 2018

Telstra as a leases in o finance Reclasssficaton of the existing assets under linance leases snd finarce laase labilities

lnage recogresed as at 30 June 2010 to right-of-use sesels and lease abilities, respectively.

Telstra as a lessee inan operating Recagnition of (ease liabdities (messured as present valup of the remaning lsasa payments

leana ol the datermined laase term, dissounted using our insremantal borrewing rats as at 1.July
2018} and an squal amownt of thi right-of-uss sessts. Whers relevant, theright-of- use asssts
wera adjusted by the amount of any prepaid of aconsed [EaSE LKYMENTS O |BASE InceEnTves:
resagiacd as ot 30 June 2010,

Telstra as an Intermadiate lessor Crange In classification from oparating to fmance subleases based on reassessment by

in an operating sublease refrance 1o hiad lenses rocognised on § July 2019, resudting in derecognitian of the neswly
croated nght-of -use assets and recognition of finanos lense recervables with any
aorreapanding net pain orloks sdjustmant 16 the apaaing retaned sarmnga

Telstra as an Intermaediate lessor N sdjustments have besn required.

in a financs subleass, or

Telstra as a head lessor (including

denler-lessor) ina finance oran

operating lease

Tedstra Corporaber Lirmsted and centrelied eniites | B8
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Section 1. Basis of preparation fented

1.5 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

1.5.1 First time adoption of the new lsase scceunting standard
{eontinued]

(&) Summary of adfustments (continued)

Tha initial application of AASH 16 asa1 1 July 2010 resulted ir
recognition ol $3, 751 milllan sight -of -use assats and £3 938 mdlion
ina abilitsas i the atatarrant of financisl posdtion. Lenssinbd ities
ncluced the 201 redlion reciassification of finance leasa balances
pravicusly presented as part of the borrowings line in the statement
of financsal position, The ddarences betwasn the nght-of-Use assets
and leags labilities rafl sotad odjustments ta tha nght-af-wse Bs5e1s
far:

« BNy prapaid androf Acorusd [SasE DAIMENTS OF |BASE INCEN DS
« & nat less restgnised in tha opaning retained samings oh
deracognition of |l|.'="-| of -usa assEts Tar financs subleases.

Table A summarises adjustments made en 1 July 2010 to sach Lina
tem in the statemant of financial position affected by the first time
applicatkan of AASH 3 reported balances of 30.June 2018
nooeporates adjust 1ts desor bed 0 note 1.5.3.
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| Table A&

Telstra Group
|' Current ossets
! Cash and cash equivalents s B4
| Trade and othes recenvables and CoViract assers 5,392 T 50089
| Dafprrad contrict costs L ]
| Irventaries ] LiB
| Darivative financial assets 178 178
| Currert tax recevables 7 7
| Propayrmonts &5T (181} 296
| Aszets classified as held for sale LFa] 43 164
| Total currant assets T.303 {111) T8z
| Non-current assets
| Trad®m and other rncaivables and contract assats TR ik} TRA
| Defovrad contract costs L.332 1.232
| nvontores a5 as
| Immstmsnis - acecuntod for wsing the egquity method 1,218 1,208
| rivestments — othet 25 4]
| Proparty. plant nnd eguspment 21,836 21,767
| Hmgiht-al -uida als 1761
| Intargble asssts 7706 7,706
| Jarivative hinancial pasets 7 0ea 2 OE3
| Dwfarrad tax assats 50 59
| Dafired benefit assel 232 232
| Tetal mon-curront assats 35,288 3,700 38,986
| Total assets 42 589 3,589 46,178

B3| Telnira Compovaton Lamited and controled snlitiss
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Section 1. Basis of preparation iantinued

1.5 Changes in accounting pelicles (continued)

1.5.1 First time adoption of the new lease accounting standand
{continued)

EDINETOOOO
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() Summary of odjustments (contiued)
Table A (continued)
Telstra Group
Current Mabilities |
Trade and ather payabies 4 .53d L1} &520 |
Emplinyes bimelits A& - BOS i
e pravicaons 103 (&) |
Linse liabilities a78 g78 |
Borrowings .222 {781 1.964 |
Darivative firunciol Labilines &7 - a7 |
Current tax payables 102 168 i
Contract babil tios and othr révanue roceradd oh advaioo 1.667 E 1.657 |
Liabilities classified as held | 74 CX] 122 |
Total current linbilities 8,553 |30 10483 |
Non-current liabilithes l
Othest payables (a1 ] B4 4 |
Employes benefits 168 - 5B I
Other provisdans 158 18] 140 |
Loasa labilibes 2857 2,957 |
Barrowinps 15,031 1213] TLRTE .
Diarmeative Ergnsind Linbilites 283 E JE3 |
Liaterrad tax liakilihes 1528 4%} 1528 |
Dafined bonofit limkality 2] . B |
Contract kabilties and othar revenis received in advancs 1.2 - 127 |
Taotal non-currant llabilitiss 18,508 2,681 21,187 |
Total llabilitios 28,050 3501 I |
Met assots 14,530 2] 14,528 |
| Equity I
Sham capital & 447 - & 447 :
Feserves [4i1] {58) |
Ruluined profits 10160 2 10,168 |
Equity available ta Talstra Entity shareholders 14,5408 4] 14,567 |
Non-controlling intorests [RE] - RET i
Tatal equity 14,530 {2 14,528 |

The following parmgraphs provide further dotails on the nature of
sdjustmonts o aach of the smpasted lhng Mers o tha statoment of
financial positich

= right-of-use ossets ond lease liokilitios wore recognized as now
linm tarns far the trangithoning be 5

trivdhe mnd other recesvabled and contract kssels ncraisod dis to
recogrition of financa Leaiso redoivablos for finonco sublsases of
fight-ol-usa asasts

propaymgnts, trade and other payables and othe provisiong
docronged dus o propaid or accrued ront and loase incontives
mdjuest:ng th nght -0 -use asaaly

aesits and liabilities held for sals increased to reflect the
transition to AASE 16 of operating loases clossifiod as held for sale
a5 at 30 Jund 2019

-

i

-

praperty, plont and squipment decreased duee (o reclassification
af the seosting ansats under financo lanees o nght -of-uss assots
borrowings reduced dus 1o reclassificaton of the existing finarce
lsase linbelitics to lonse lakilibies

daforrad tax Labilitios decreasad to reflect tax mpacts of tho not
ol recognased in (hi coening ratdanad aarning on tha
derecognation af the rght-of-use assets under finance subloases
ratained profits decreased to rocognise a nat loss on finance
subioases of right-of -t asste

Tedstra Corporalgr Lirmsted and corftralied enlites | B1
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Section 1. Basis of preparation fentmed

1.5 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

1.5.1 First time adoption of the new lsase scceunting standard
{eontinued)

(&) Reconcillation of operating lease commitments and the lease
liab ity

On adopticn of AASE 16 and as datsdled in the saction sbove, for
Tetacrn analesses wa recognised Loase [ abilites inrelstion to loases
provicusly elassfied es cperating lesses under AASHE 117 The
racognised [eass labilities ware measured &t the present value of
tha rermaining lease payrments evar the determined lease term,
discountad using cur incrermental borrowing rates as of 1.July 2018
The waighied average incremental borrowing rate appled to the
lease labalities o 1 July 2018 was 2.0 per cent

Our eperatirg lease commetrments at 30 June 20710 alsa included
commitrrents for leases legally commencing atter the transition
date af 1.July 20798, all of which have been included in the lease
lintslity as at the wansitan date aswnder the now raquiremants they
rapresentad moafications of transaioning lease contracts

Lease linbslities recognized on adoption of AASHE 16 differed frem owr
operating lease commitments disclesed in note T.4.7 to the financial
statemants in owt 2019 Annual Report. The differences mostly arose
from tha effects of discounting the future lease payrmeants and the
raasgaserment of laace term (including loase modifications) as
aummansac in Tabled

Tabda B: Reconciliation of operating lease cormmitments (Telstra asa
lezasa) previously reported as 5130 Juna 3079 mour 2010 Aroual
Report {apphyng ALSHE 11 /) to l2ase abilities recognised on
tranadlion 1o ARSE 16.an 1 July 20018

Table B
Telstra Group

Dyl eng los sy commilrrueits as ot 30 Junw
2018 {as reparted n the 2000 Financial Report)

Add: reassessmanl of ledss o (including
leasa modifications)

Add: liniprce leasa Uabelibey os el 30 Jone 2009
[as reporiod m tha 2010 Firancial F‘r_'pnri and
il uding finnnce loass Labilites tranaferred
to LiakdLitiog hald for sala)

(Lessh discounteng Impact using the
incremental borrowing rie as at 1 July 2019
|Litss | openting lease commilmants folated Lo
leasus expansed as [sases af low value sssets
|Lessllsasa liabilites relatad fo tha disposal
proup classified as held Tor sale as at 30June
2019

Leass liabilities recognised on transition to
AASHE 18.0n 1 July 2019

{&0E)

(25)

(43)

2,935

Changas from the AASE 16 adeption impagting retained profits are
presanted &8 restatamants directly in the statement of changas in
aquity,
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(d} Amendment to AASE 18

InJure 2020, the AVSH issusd ARSE 2020-4° 'Amendments to
Australan Accounting Standargs - COVID- 19-Related Hent
Conceasions’ (odnake il easier Nor lessees 1 ascoun for COVID-18-
relatod ront conceos ong such ao rent helidayo and temporary ront
redurticns. Telstra sarly sdepied the amandrment in Juns 2020 to
account for COVID- 18-related rent concessians granted during the
finmncinl year 2020,

It amandrrant provides lesseas wth an ophionsl seactes
epedient nol 1o assess wheller FEnt cENCess Ons BCCUng as &
direct corasquense of the COMD-10 pandemic are leage
rradifications and allows lessees to accownt for such rent
COnCEssions as varable [eEse payTrents in most instences, 1t apples
o COVID- 13- related rant concessicns that reduce laase payments
due or ar bafore 30 June 2021,

Theare ware nomatenal impacts from the adoption of thia
amandmant.

(&) Summary of pew accounting policies

O adeptian of the new lease accounting standard, our axigting
aecounting poccies have been amendec lo reflect the changes
describes in the sectons above. The new socounting pollces
dEscribing ravenua recognition frem our l2ase arrangsments and
aecountirg for eur looso arrengemonts are disclosed in notos 2.2.3
and 3.3.3, respachvaly

1.5.2 First time adoption of the amendments relating to the
intarest rate benchmark reform

Following the decision by global ragulators to replace Inter-bank
Offered Ratas (IBORE), 1.2 & series of nterest rate benchmarks, with
alternativa rigk-free rates, we have established a project led by aur
treasury department with representation from functions across the
carmparry to monitor the developrrents of global regulators and to
rranape tho tramsiticn of our contrscts that could bo affectod.

e have alscted toearly sdoot AASE 2018-3: ‘@mendments 1o
Australian Accounting Standords - Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform’, issusd by the MSE in Octebar 2070 The standard includas
& nuimber of reliafs that apply to all hadging relabonships directty
affected biyintsest ralebanchmarnk relorm Ahsdaing relatonshipis
affoctod ifinteraot rata bonchmarloreform gives rige to uncertintios
about the timing and or amcunt of barchmark-based cash flows of
the hadged itam or the hedging instrumant. The rebefs apply during
the pariod befora the reploce mant of an existing intarest rata
benchvmark with an altermative nsk-free rate. Tha relefs canse ta
appiy once ceftain conditions are met. The adoption of the new
standned had na impact on Tedstra's financial results for the year
ended 30 Juns 2020,

To date we have identified that our net exposure on the financial
Instremants is to Australion doline BESW ns rocaive and pay cash
flows denomirated in foreign currency are parfectly matched
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Section 1. Basis of preparation continued)

1.5 Changes in accounting policles (continued)

1.5.2 First time adoption of the amendments relating to the
interest rate benchmark reform (continued)

[Tabla €
Telstra Group

[Interest rate swaps
! Bocans i 283 2.3
Pary g [1=.1] 3.
Pay ] B0 1.E
Fay 28] 00 1.2
Cross currency swops

| AMBEREW AL Pay (52E] 11
ELR Racaive i 1.8
U=l Facsnis M 1%

ALIC Pay &23) |4, 080)

al ratronpac

¥ changas in pras

1.5_3 Changas in prasantation of long-term natwark capacity asaats

arrm mbwon K capacity kssals in the respective lnnncisl

cemmunication assets includ

Eiateman s

Table &
Telstra Group

= part of aur c
t. In thn mh

AN T
niornaticonal F

Stotement of finonoiol position

g9 Fcatic GO i
15, A% & result, we b i BC 178 Bt
HOF CIPACTTY M nd 118 & Zasars
srty, plant and equipmant
Inzome statemant
Roclassification fram ke . ifa

od resulte othar
to amorfisation

manicial

T4 Sy TS
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Section 2. Our performance

This section explains our results, performance of our segmants,
which are reparted on the same basis as our internal
ran&gemant structune, and our aarnings per share for the
period. It also provides disaggregated revenue, detalls of
selected income and expense items, information about taxation
and a reconciliation of our profit te net cash penerated from
operating activities,

2.1 Segments and disaggregated ravanue 2.1.1 Opavating segmants

Wa report segmant infarmation on the sama basss as our intemal
management reporting structues ot the reporting date. Segrront

Sagmunt information is Based on the information thit comparatives raflgct any arganisatanal changes that hive occurred
managament uses to make docisions about operating mattors EinCe the prior reparting period te present a She- for-filke view
and allows Users o review operations through the eyes of :
managomant Duwring the financinl year 2020, thero were no chin ges to our

H : oparating segmants. Howeser, following the adoption of the new
Qur oparating sogments represent the functionawhich offor our lease accourting standard, wo have adjested the measurs of
mmin producte pnd sarvoes in the market, howesar onlby soma sagmant profit ar |ass as detailed balov the description of our
af our oparating segmonts mast the disclosure critaria for reportable sspments.
raportable segrmants,

In cur segment results, the ‘All Othar’ categony ind udes functions

Thir prasantation of revanua s desagigrogatod by catogory and that do net qualify as oparating segmaents inthair own right aswellas
sapment based on the tirméng of transfer of gocds and senvices, the oparating segmenta which co not maat tha disclosure
minjor peodicts nnd our geographical marksts regurgrmonts of a repartable segment. These ora New Busmnacs

[whach includes Telstra Health), Global Business Sarvices and
Praduct and Technology Group

Wa hove four reportable segments as follows:

Segmant Operation

Telstra Consumer and = provider of telecommounication products. services and sclutions across mabiles. fined and mobile

Small Business (TC&SH) broadband, telephany and Pay TY/PTY and digital content to consumer and smali business cstomers
I Awistralia

this aperatian of inbound and owbaund call centras. Telstrs shogs (owanad and licersad] and the
Tolstra dealsrship natwork
onling self-senvice capabelives for customans. from Daying te biling and service requests

Telstra Enterprise (TE) Eales ol Sontrazl mansgement fod |ags business and govarnmant customers in Australis and
Eloktally

rmanagement of Telatra's networks cutside Australia in conjuncticn with Network and [T and Telstra
InfraCosegments

produst management far advanced technology selutions and serees, ircluding Date and Internat
Protoood {17 natwaorks, mebdity servoes, and Network Applications and Services (NAS] products siel
28 mankged network, unified comranscaticns, cloud, Industry solutions and integrated services and
rraniforing in Ausir el and globalky

delivary af auteome-based., transfarmative lechnolegy solutiens thraugh Teletia Peple. Talstra’s
tanhnndngy Sendoss business

Networks and IT (N&IT)

cverall planning. dégign, ongineoring architectwho and conatruction of Telstra natwarks, Tochinology
and migrmation technclogy solutions

dedivering notwork technolegles

didivermg diglal platiorms and copabililios (o eneboe digital expénances

Bruild mred mminagpament af the shared plotfoom, infrastructuee, doud oo, @
taehnobagios for all internal funetiang

sl wire mnd

B | Telnira Compovaton Lamitesd and controled snlitiss
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Section 2. Our performance (continued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
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2.1.1 Dperating segmants (continued)
Segment Operation
Telstra InfraCo « whilesale presider of s wide range of telecorrmunication products and sendoes delivered over Telstra

gorvice prayidors

custamars ard nbn oo

respectively

retworks and associabed suppart systems (o other catriers, carriage sarnce providers and internat

hicbdsng Fied netwark infrastructure mcluding data centres, non-mobites ralated domestic fibre,
copper, HFC cable, internati onal submses ealbles, exchanges, poles, ducts and pipes. Effective frorn 1
July 2030, Talstra InfraCa's nesot accountabslities will alse includs sur whalo fisre notwark {including
rmabile backhail) and mabile fowers, but exclude PSIN and legacy fixed, snd satellite infrastructurs
» providing acoess 1o our Twgd netwark infrastnucture assets to athes Tetstra funcbons, whaolesals

prenading il cawith long tenm nccess to certain componants of our infrastrscture and certain
netwark services under the Infraatrueiurs Servoes Sgreemant (IS4} and comrarcial contracts,

Consistent with information presented {or internal managamant
raparting purposes, the fresult of sach segrmant is mensuded based
on its EBTOA eantributian,

EBITOA conbributicn excludes the elfects of all inter-segment
balances nnd transactions, witn the excaption of trarssctions
rafernad to following Table & innote 2.1.2 and those related to iha
Telstra InfraCo segmant as axplained befow. As such, only
tranaactans estarnal to the Telstra Group are reported except as
othareise nabed.

fun mception to the skowe is now wemanags Tedstra infraCo, which s
presented on @ standalone basis and incluaive of its trensactiona
with athedr functions. Cther functions, howsver, do not reflect thosa
transactions with Telstra infraCo in their sagment resuits. Tha
paragraphs balow deser ibe types of transactions reported in Telstra
InfraCo segment that are not included in the results of other
functions. These transactiang are slimnated at the Group level

The majority of redundancy expenses for the Telatra Eroty and
rastructiering costs are related to mudtiole reportable segmants and
ara recorded by our corporate areas ncludad in the 'All Cthar®
categary.

EBMOA contributicn ditfers from our reported EBITDWA. in particular,
following the adoption of the new laase sccounting standard on 1
July 2019 for the financial yaar 2020 we have ad usted the maasure
of segment result toinclude the depreciation axpansa related to the
right-of-rse gssats for mabile handsets arlsing fram leases (Telstra
o6 @ lesses) which we sublease to our TCESE customsars in back-to-
back arrangements. This is becausa grven the nature of thess |easos,
for managamant raparting PUrposes we continug o treat the
deprecastion of the rmobila handsets right-ol-uss assets as an
oporating expongg in order to provide o tranaparent view of our
cperating performance, Te ensure comparabdity, wa have restated
the segment results for the financial vear 2019 by removing the
rantal expenses arising from all but maobdle handset lsasas, as
reportad in our management reparts but previcusly classified as
operating leases (Telstra as @ lesseal and mcluded inthe "All Othar'
Categary.

The following furthar axpdainrs how sorme itema am allocsted and
managed and, as o result. how thiy are raflected in sur sogmaent
rasults

« Telstra Infralc generales access revenus from transactions with
other segmants. The inter-segmant chaspes ana for the useof tha
infrastructure assets and ane not included in the EBITDA
contribution of these other sagments within Telstra Group, The

ABCCESE FRVENUE 18 chitged on the fived netweek infrastructure
altgcated ta Talstra Infralo. Where such assets ane shased with
athes functions, an allecation of the assets 1o Teistra InfraCe has
b2 detesmined based on historical usage. This sccess revenue is
datarmingd based on an agproach that incofporates a wariety af
intarnally and externally observabla inputs to reflect an arm's
tength bagis for charging. They are regulary rew ewed by
managament and aie eliminated st the Groug level for statulory
MOPCITING Pufposos.

tha Tedutra Infralo sapment result inclides coerations and

masnlenunoe sopanse. This eepenses oflginatng from the NSIT

segmant and "All Other' category relate to Telstra InfraCo sssets
and are eliminated at the Group level. The costs have not bean
anchudes frem the NEIT segmant or ‘Al Other” category. The shared
apesatians and maintenancs costs allocated to Telstra InfraCo
assels aro based on A usage maethadology.

tha M&IT segrment and "Ml Dther categary results include network

service dalivery costa for TCRSE. TE and Telstra lnfraCo customers

« tia MEIT segmont rocognises expersos i rolstion to the

inatalEtion, maintanancs and running of the HFC cable netwnrk

held in Telstra InfraCo fexcept Tor sperations and maintenance
costa recharged by N&IT segment te Telstra InfraCo sagrmant),

whila partion of the running costs of ths HFC cable network s

managed by tha Conparate Accounting unit (included in thi Al

Otnae" category)

i Tedstra Infralo segment result inclides rental ravenue from

pravading nbn cowath long term access to ducts and s and other

corrponents of our infrastructure under the BS54, while the
apsociatod costo ang regarted enthe NE&T sogmont and in the Al

Otner” category, réspactivaly

« Teistra InfraCio slso includes costs associsted with support
functiong, such as human resaurces, which have not bean
rermaved from ether segments, Yye allocate these oosts by utilismng
a driver-based cost allocation mathodolagy for our internal
performance reporting.

« ravenue assccaated with mobde hardsets sold via dealars for the
TE segmant is sllocatad to the TCASH segmeant along with the
aesocialed costs of goods sold, 55 the TCASE segmant manages
aur supplior, dolsvary and dealorship arrargoments, Ongaing
prapasd and post-pasd mamila rewenuas derved from aur mabila
usage sarvices ie recordad in the TCASH and TE segments
dapanding on tne type of custormar gervced.

« domestic promaticn and advertising expanses for the Teistra
Entity ara recorded in the TC&S5E segment

= i Al Dthear® category inclidas incoma fram nbn disconnectson
foes and tha asociated costs.

Tetstra Corp Lirratmd ared wniitien | 85
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Section 2. Qur performance contimued)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue {continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated revenus

e Dl Dxpar
o thié nature

[Table A
Telstra Group

| Rewenuwe from controcts with

BETE lerd 16,908 2546 19,454 |
2504 655 - B 3,284 3 3,267 i
T roGTE with B ] 3 &B ‘B’
12,734 7,668 - {84) 20218 2,548 - X2, 78T
Rovonue fram othar ources Y] 246 ia 8 953 043
Revenue from external customers 13310 7814 13 (78] 21,18 2,540 = 23,710
e ingen transactions
trm Infrac 1 n'a n'a n'a n'a Ao 1850 1,660
Sl
Total revenus from external
customers and Telstra InfraCo 13310 7.81& 13 (78] 21,181 &, 230 [1.J680) 3.1
[ Thar inceme 18 o 74 FAF 2,367 [ 2481
Total ineame 133286 .8 B7 2,045 23 4ZE GAZE [1,600) 26,161
gquity accounted entibes g 0g (305] (308)
EBITDA contribution 4,738 3418 11,761} (B8] 6,315 2,833 (737 8411
opreciphon of Tabilo handsats
.-u-.l: o= 1EGRT 484
Telstra Group EBITON 8,005 |
Joprecinbon and amartisation E51333T|
Talstra Group EBIT 3,567 |
Mot financo cools W?”i
Telstra Group profit before 2798 |
income tax expense el

B4 Telntra Camrmat o Lemd e anid commdle] st
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated reverue (cantinued)

Table A (continued)
Telstra Group

Revenie from controcts with
customers

Sale of sernces 1074 120 1 GEl 17,778 2, 7B 20,584
Sali ol poods 2868 /1o z 3681 F. - 3,883

Jthes nevenua firom contracts with

CUsEtomMmars

| 13,582 7882 1 (52) 21,500 2,7EB = 24,091

a H

[
E
-
-

i Revanus from other sowrces L 251 3 4 BER oEE
Revenue from external customers 14,2688 8213 as £ Y] pr vy 2. TER - 25,260

revanue from Ergnsach ong

Talstra InlraCo ond ot i Fifm nda (] i 1,881 PLERT) -

Total revenue from external
customers and Telstra InfraCo 14,288 8.3 a5 (533 224 4,870 {1,891} 26,260

Jthor incom i 15 .10 2,270 26D 2.548
Total incoma 16,281 8,243 Ta 2,158 26,750 040 {1,891} 27,807
sham ot net profit from equity . 0 12 12

pooounied antibies
EBITDA contributian 5,645 3,502 (1.722) 11,3300 B,005 3,210 (871} B34
Ooerating {ense oupaonsaes forail

\r.;,l il :-:u h :'2:1:.:_-: |in: : g
Tolstra Group EBITOA 7084
Depraciatian and smortisatiar 14,282}
| Telstra Group EBIT .70
| Mt linance costs (B30}
Telstra Group profit bafore
incorme Lax expanss

3,072

W 1
emAtre

rovonu e frarm cantracts with ot ry W
ing $44.2

5 and 257 millign relntod to

Digting thio finnecnd year 3010, in tho 'All Othe
racog i e al impsirrrant loss
milflion ralated fontangible as
proparty, plant ond equipmant

yices has baen transimm

: B
Rovienud frorm Si 1N S0 oy
ravonue from s
revpnu fram cal
(recognesed sl t @ paint in tird or over time). Refer 1o note

for furthier dotailks abowt aur contracts with customars

LngEng r

s of tha followsng inter-sagrmant transactions have nat

boon excluded froem segment EBIMTDA contribut

£11 mdlian {2018
171 mulliom) o Al as Frul
resnu in the Talstra infraCo and alminated in tho ‘Al Othee”
calegory.

Duiifg the Imancial year 2020, in the Al Dhed' categary
rEcop rrilllar, shic
(L1411 al gur irmyestsy (K= Sustralsa Poy Laml
nolg 8,21 Tar Turthor daraHs
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Section 2. Qur performance continued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggrogated revenus (continued)

B presants dieag A SEEMEnt rewenue By major

(Table B
Telstra Group

Total revenue from external customers by product

Flead

{rarm contrmcts wilh cusbomar 2 T 203 - 12 el 4,588 |

from other sources ] 3|
Mobile = (22} 230 10,084 |
Riovenus Trom contracts with oustomsars (a2 30 9,608 ;
it irce 478 |
= = 395 2,052 |
tevenue tram contracts y EETOTHE 395 2,052 |
Ravenun from athar 5o - i
MNatwork Applications and Services (NAS) 354 2,526 13 14 472 3,378 |
Bavenue from contracts with customar 354 2168 14 472 3,035 |
Rovenu lram athar pourcos - 331 13 Dy |
725 1 - 48 - ™ |
i Irarm canlrsc ks with cusiomans T 1 4R T |
Ruveniue frarm othar source: - - |
Glabal conmectivity - 1,008 - (282} - 1,708 |
Revenue from contrissts with oustomars 158 Filrd 1698 |
Seypnun lram obhar sources A 8|
Othor products and services @ (% - 1684 BTO 1.124 i
Sayar e Tram cantresis wilh cuslomsers (LY 1o - 158 B0 1.0%2 |
Rovenue from other pourcog 103 1 B 112 |
Total revenue from contracts with customars 12,734 7,568 - (B4} 2,540 2,767 |
Total revenue from other sources &ra 348 13 L] - 943 |
13,310 7914 13 -] 2,540 3,710 |

Total revenue from sxternal customers by peogrophical

miarket

Australian customars 6,165 13 118 1,549 22,278 |
Sy fram cantracts with customar 5EI3 - ral 2.540 21,327 |
Ravenue from othar sources LG 3kl 13 8 w48 |
Dffshore customom - 1,729 - (295} - 1,434 |
Rovenus lrom contrechs with customans 1735 165 1440 |
Rawonuo from othor sourcos i I'G',I|
13310 7914 13 (78} 2,940 3,710 |

B8 Telntra Camrmat o Lemd e anid commdle] st
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Segment results and disaggregated reverue (cantinued)

Table B (continued) z T |All Other
Telstra Group

| Total revenue from external customers by product

| Flxad , Thd 6 e 12 BOS 5223
| Hevirnuie mirachs wilh cusiamers & 043 ¥ 12 BDN5 5.221
Revenue from othar sources F Fi
Mobile B,BRS 1,666 - (18) 210 10,545
| Rovenen from contracts with customars B.E71 1 GRS (18] 10 10,021
| Revenue fram adher souwnces 514 1 524
| Data & IP 162 1,757 = {6) 45 2,358
| Revenue from conlracts with cusiamers 162 1.797 (6] Gdh 1,358
I Revenue from other sounces -
| Network Applications and Services (NAS) 31 a5 13 663 47T
| Revenue frem contracts with customers 311 i 13 K] 3,208
Rivanuo from othor gouncos ] 14 Py
Media e 3] 1 - 0 - B32
| Hevanue fram contracts with cusiomars ol 1 &40 3z
Revenue from other gounces -
| Blobal eonnectivity = 1,054 = (254) = 1,700
| Revenue from cantracts with customars 1.5563 1254] 1,589
| Hevenue from other sources 1 1
Othar products and services 173 B - 168 TG 1,124
Revenue Gl with custormars s 3 159 =] =1
| Rovenue from othor gourcos 158 3 [¥] 170
| Total revenus from contracts with customers 13,502 7062 1 (52) 2,788 24291
| Total revenus from other scurces 674 badd| 34 g - BEe
| 14,266 8213 a5 (43) 2,788 25,258
| Total revonue from externol customers by geographical market

| Bustralian customers 14,266 6,508 a5 193 2,788 23,788
| Revainum from cantrasts with cusiomars 13 503 &, 7548 1 T4 2.788 A
Rewarue from odher Boufces =h 250 i) 2] 967
Offshore customorns - 1,707 - (2346 = 141
| Revenue from contracta with custamars 1.7045 {236) 1470
Revonue from other sources 1 1
I 14,268 8,213 s (43) 2,738 25,259

Information abaut our non-current asaots by geographical market i
T [

preganted m Tasle T

Table C
Telstra Group
by reepriun from coarmbing
NN M LITITAITE.OF B Carrying emount of non-current
ovenug arnounts related te aEsets
Located ir Australiz 918 28914
Lowzited e faboe 1.820 1,928

32,838 30,840

Tl strn Corpeatgr Lirsted and contreiod enites | 00
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Section 2. Qur performance continued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue {continued)

2.1.2 Segment results and disaggrogated revenus (continued)

Our pecgraphical operations are solit batwaan ourhustralizn and
offshora cparations. Ne individws] geograghical area of our offahore
operalions forme & significant part of tur operations

Thie carrying armcunt of our segment non-currant essety exclisdes

fenancial assats, inventories, defonad barefit agsate. defarred
pontract costs and coferred tax sesets.
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O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

2.2 Income
Table &
Telstra Group
Aaveriue fram contracts wilh cuslomers 22767 a1
Rayenue from othar sources Bl fia
Total revenue [eocluding finance income) 23,710 15,258
DOther incame
Mt goan an eusposal of praporty, plant and equipmant and intehgible azsols &02 686
Mot gain on ciaposol of businesses and irveatmants 13 1
Mt foresgn currency ranslation guns & g
Govermmunt gronts T80 200
mbn disconneciion fees 1. 721 L&
Dithar miscelanaous mooma 104 41
2451 2548

Tokal] {ewcluding finance | =

6,161 7,807

Finance incorme

Fimonco incoma (exciudeng incoma from finange lenoes) 261 '
Finance inooma from finance [sases [Talstia a3 & lessar) 13 T4

ETh FEL]
Total incame 76,435 18,045

Emhwl.:lgul. oy af revenum from confracts with customors basad an
the notura and the trning of transfor of goods and servcen and by
mnjof prociucts and geographacal market s prasented imnote 3.1.3 in
Tabie & and Tablo B, réspoctividy

Rewonuo from cither ooursos imdudes incoma froen;

« ouf loase arrangements, including finance loases whene Telstra (s
n dopfer-lessar, npur.:l!ing loeses and aporat ina sublos=es. as
dofailod innote 3.3

eustarmar canltbulons 1o extend, inlocate or pmend o netwotk
agsets, where the countenporty dogs not purchase any ongoing
porvices undar the sama {or linked} contrmctiz)

Mot gain on disposal of baginess and swvesirmants includes 512
millsgn gainon =nlo of assoty ond liabilities classifed as hoeld for saln
nmat 20 Juna 20 E. Refer to note 3, 10 for furthor details,

Govarnrrent grarts incleds income undor tho Telatrs Unseersal
Service Dhbgation Perfformance Agreement (TUSOPA), Mobile
Blackspet Govarnment Pregram and othar indhidusily irnmatarial
coniracts acosunied fof oS governmant grants, Thate any na
urifulfiliud concitions or othar contingencies aftachss 1o s
granis,

nbn disconnsction fogs eamdd unde’ this S ebdcriber Agioemailwith
nibn oo arne recofnised as other income because thiy do not relate to
our cidenany Gctmlien e recognise this mearm whon wo hono mot
our cantractunl obiigatons unde: This Agroesmont

TG0 1 Telstrn Corpormbign LivnSesd ard cord relied entites

Finmncincoma feom imance kases Telsto as o lussod) for the
finarcind year 3020 relates 1o all finpnce loasos sccowntod for undor
the naw leass pocomnting stardard from 1 Juky 20018, wheraas tha
comparative pariodonty inclu des finance leases accounted for under
the provicue lgase account ng recuirsmants,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Dur contracts with customers

Wa genarate revenue from customer contracts. which vary in their
farm |standand o bespoka), termicasual, shert-tarm and long-teom)
and gustomsad sagment (consumer, small- medium business,
powvernment and large antersanse), with the main contracts beng:

+ homoganeous retad consumar contracts imess market prepaid
and pest-pald mobde, fised and media plans)

retail smaill to medium bussnass contracts {mass market and off-
thie-shelf technology solutizns)

retail entarprss and povarnmant contracts (carriage,
standardised end bespoke technology solutions and thedr
Managerment)

nirtwark cagacity controcts (maindy Indefeas ble Raght of Use)
whodasals condracts tor telecommunication sarvices

nbn Dalinitiva Agresmants (nba Dbs) and related arrangamania
natwarkdesign, build and raintenancs contracts {rmalnly with nbn
oo

B ® #

T niture sl ype of contiacts with customens are funthie
degenibed balow,

e sell a wide range of goods and senices, which are provaded eithes
directly by us or by thend parties. Generally, we act as pringpal in our
cantracts with cugtemers, |.e. we controd any promised goods ard
eandcas before thay ara transfarmed to the customer and we have
pramady abligntion for thelr delivery.

(o) Tedstra Consumer ond Smoll Business (TCESE) controcts

TC&58 is a provider of telecommunication products, services and
solutions across mobiles, fieed and rmobile broadband, media and
digitad content to consumer and small business customers in
Australia, Le. our mass market customars. We offer prepaid and
post-paid services, Theso contracts are homogenaoss en nature and
sold directly by us o via our dealar channal

Crur mass markat contracts often offer a bundle of poods and
sanvices. inclucing products such as hardware, voice, text and data
servicas. media content and others.

In prigr reporting pericds we offered post-paid plans as ether fixed
term contracts. where aarly termination charges apadied if the
custormar cancelled the contract; or casual month-te-manth
contracts, whara the custornar could cancel the contract ol any time
without any sgnificant termination penalty. Fised term contracks
ware typcally short term and rasaly excoaded two to five yanrs, with
the maerity of mobile and fued contracts in thes categnry being 24
rmonths ard sorme srmall busaness contracts with a longe: term

Ouar fiwed taem mobie contracts often oflered a bundle of hardwar
and senices. whare the cusiomer paid amonthly fea and received a
discount. These arrangements inchsded two separate legal contracts
with o customor which weone cormixnod for accounting purposes.

In June 2019, for both consumer and small business cuttomeds wi
introduced no-lack-in fiued and mobdle sarvice plans which will
ultimataly raplace our fieed term contracts, In those srrangemants,
owr gustomers can also purchase hardware together with the na-
lock - sorvica plans and pay one manthly foe for both, e, pay for
hardware on deferred poymant terms, However, if customer s stop
renpwang thar no-lock-in services, ary cutstanding hardwiara
balance becomes payable immadiately,

Undas our ne-lock-in plang with hardware, soparato lagal contracts
for hardwsrn nnd saneces wth the sama customar are not combined
far acoounting purpasas unlass thers is a price dependency betwoen
the cantracia, in which case bath legal conftracta constiute o
combined accounting contract with a torm of gne manth
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Foo rmobile bundles sold directly by s, the dissount is allocated
betwaen hardset and seracos based on thair relatve standaione
seling prices, Howevor, il tha bundle i& sold vin our dealer chonned,
thie whols discount i allocated only (o services because Talstra s
net acting as & principal for dellvery af the handset.

I esvaral, s rocognisg reveres trom sile of goods on their delseny
and fram sals of sersces based an passage of tme (lor contracts
with fiked rmonthby fees) or when the sendces have bean consumed
{far wange ar encoss dased coniracts),

Uirpeer ol aur rrabile mnd led coniracis with hardwars we af fer
cunlamiis delefred payment tarms {or hondasls o ather déaces.

Assessment Wo hae applled managoment judgemant 1o
of a | azsessita firandcing componant ig
signiflcant | senificant in the context of a contract a2 a
whala and determing agsdopriale disseurnt

I'II.I!IB‘]I'I! rales, whers relsvant.
nnmpﬂnant e tely account for & sigruficant
5 a un a in 1yl
in mass FrEprd e

Innancing cormpanant in our midss mar kst
market | contracts atfenng handsats and othor
contracts | devices on defened paymant s,

Wa rmeassure the financing companent at
contract incention using a discount rate
lnﬂnﬂlhg creditl charactenstics of the
CUSLCmE.

Some of our mass markart coniracta alss include maenal nghts and
thi transaction prece allocatsd 1o therm at conlrsel inception (&
recognised as revanu sthor whan tha cusitomer ancraidos tho
optian and benafits Tram thiste or discounted products oowhan thi
rights ane forfeited

W lnuncheo the Telstra Plus loyalty program under which owr
consumer And Small busness custinens Can-Sam points
rischieriabilis for carlain goods and seivces in thie fulwve. Menberslsp
of tha pragram also gros custamors aceoos 1o tier banefits in the
form af free of discountad sarices e antartainment of technical
support. Points awardad for purchasss of Tetstra goods snd services
ar atcoLnted far as maternal rights with any slocated revenue
recewed in advance for thess performance obligationsrecognised as
& coniract Mabildy & the staterment of financial positon until such
rights ase githar exerc sad or forfeited. Discraticnary bonus points
that reward bahawour and do nat ralate 1o Accounting coniracts ane
classifisd a5 8 marketing offer and es pansed at the e of saanding
the poirts. Tier benedits are treated as a discount arsing from a
framecwork arrpngormant and rodwco rovonun of tho rolatoed
BrotinTing canracts.

I ther prier feporting pericds we offered mobile plans where the
custarmar could lease 3 handsot and purchases a bundle of serdces.
W caased to nifes thess plans tram 29.dune 2019, hesevest all sueh
contracls represent tansliching coniracts on stoption of U mew
lense acenunting standord and wa continua to aecoum for thesn until
thix earlier of the and of the lease or custamser termination.

Ganedally, we allocats the transaction proe. and any redevant
dinzaunts, to ail tho produets in the bundlo based on a misturo of
obsarvable and estimated standalane salling prices of these
products. Hovesar, snyleass components wera separated uncer the
presious |sase sesounting atandard based on the fair values of lense
and apgregate of non-lease components.

Teelstra Canp Ll and Mikies 1 107
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Dur conbracts with customers [continued)

{a) Telstra Consumer and Small Business (TC&S5E) controcts
{eantinued]

Dn'tarminlng e have applied managemont judgament to
standalone | sstimate standalora slling peces n ardee
selling | o allceate the transaction orice to multiple
- perfarmancs obligations under the same
pr cuslamir cantract.

ri thie absence of observable prices, we use
yisrigun eatimtsan mothads, meluding
rraadly mh md justed markot nesessmsnt and
cosk plus fMargin approfch 10 arfive ata
standnlone selling price,

Under cur fined contracts, we stmietsmes charge n ecnnection feafar
N CoOnMEcTions Lo our retwaork, Connection i a fulfilmen: sotivity,

tharafore thes foe i added ta the transaation pece and allocated ta

dstinet goods and sensces promesed under the contract

Genurally, mass market conlracts se not modified dus 1o Lhei
hamogereois noture. Uinder our logacy fixed torm contracts
customers often had nghts included in the orignal contract te mowe
up and.or down within the pian family, however these nights had not
wften besn wsed. Our no-lock-in mass markot fiaed and mobile
servios plans &e manthly contracts, which customars can change
once a manth or leave.

(b) Telstra Enterprise (TE] contracts

TE transscts vith medium to large snterprise and government
customeds for the provision of telecommumication senvices,
advanced technology solirtions, network capacity snd managament,
unified communications, clowd and integrated and monitoring
services mAustrala and globatly, Large and complex TE contracts
ara usually beepoke in nature as they deliver tailored solutions and
sarvioas. Qutside of tha large customers. the contracts are ety
standard

TE eontracts are generally largs in anmual turnover and rangs from
ong year in contract length to more than 15 years for largs
infrastructure projects. with the average term beirg thres years.
Intarnational nelwnk capacty agresnants, referrad 1o Bs
Indofpasdsle Right of Liso (IR agreemonts, hova on ovoroge
contract term between 10 and 33 yaars

DOur TE bagal contracts often s in a farm of multi-year framework.
agreaments under which cusiomers can order our goods and
senvioes. including some of tha mass market plane. Framawork
ogreamants often includy performance conditions and grant
different types of discounts or incentive funda. Legal fromowark
agreaments ara rarely considersd contracts for accounting
purposes, Instemd, ravenue recognition rules are aopled Lo goods
ond sorvices ordered under sach valid purchaseorder or 8 stabormant
of work raisec under tha tmoms.of the framawark agreemant. This
miy result in an-accounting contract term not matcheng the legal
tarmm of a framewo ™k agresrmant and in twrm affect the amount and
timing of revonue rocogniood undor each accounting cantract.

102 1 Telstrn Corpormtion LivnSesd ard cord relied entites
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In some of our TE contracts, wes al=o sct as 4 dealsr-lessor lor
carmguter mainfrarmes, procesang equipment and sther related
equipdnant used by our custemers as part of the solutions
rranafiement and outsourcing sendoed. Leasas smbedded in our
cortracts are sepafalaly accounted for, uswally as desler -|mnsar
finance leases with fnance lease receivables recognised in the
slatement af financial position.

Same af the TE contracts include twe hases: o build ghase foll oveesd
by thi: managemant of the techrelogy solutians. Dus te the cormplas
nature el those arrangamenis, we analysa the facts and
cercumstances of sach contract in chder i deteming distingt
performances ocbligations_ If the busld phase {o¢ its components)
gualifies Bs distanct, we recognase the build phise revenue over the
et ol thie ool of ol sl coimpleison depeirdeng on whean tis
custamar obtaine contral over the techrology salution.

Our paspoks TE contracts are vaned of ranegolialed from fime to
tirree. Subject to the nalure of these changes, accounlong rules for
cortract modiication apply. depanding largely an tha detemination
ot distmet goods sno seneces being delverad bafoos and aftar tha
contract modilications and e price changes arising from e
rraodificationa.

For amch conteact maditication, we 4ssess the scope of tha
rraadification o is Fnpaat on the contract prece in order 1o daterming
whathor the amondreont must be treated as a distinet controct, as if
thi existing contract war e termenated and & new contract ssgned. or
whethar the amandment rmest be considered as a change 1o the
ExEsling contrack

LUinder soms of ar anterpreae arTAngamants, we Fatemwe customear
cortributions 1o extend o amend our natwark assets touilimatety
ehable dalivery of telocormmunication sericon. Whare the
counterparty makes & contribution for netwerk construction
activitas and purcheses ongoing senvices under the same (or linkad)
cortracisl the upfrant contribution is sdded to the total transaction
price of the cwstomar cantract and ie allocated to the distinet goads
and services ta ba deliverad under that contract,

Wia recognise revenue from maraiiement sarvices of fued les
telecommunication senices based on passage of time and from
usaga based carriage contracts whan the sarvices have been
carsumad,

Sorma of cur framawork agresmants offer enterpriza loyaity
programs and technology funds under which & customer can obtain
adduticnal free products. These are accounted for a3 materisl rights
and the transaction price allecated to them at contract incaption is
recognised as revenue either whan the cusiomer exercises the
optien and bensfits fram the free products o when the rights are
forfaited,

Ower TE socounting contracts include multiple geods and services.
Giererally, we allocata the transaction price, and any ralevant
discounts, 1o all the products in the sccownting contract basad on
thi negatiated prices, which are lamgsty alsgned to the esbmatsd
standalone selding prices of distinct goods and servces promdsed
undar tha contracts. Howaver, soma discounts granted under tha
framewnek agresments may be allocated to selectad performarcs
obiigatiors if specific performance conditions aopty. Transaction
price sllocated to any lsase componerts is based on the relative
standaione seding pnoes of those leates as required by the new
lease accourting slandand.

Dir large commengind arrangoments oftan incomporate sarics level
apreemants. g agreed delnary time or sanvice reinstatement tirme,
1w Tail to comply with one of these commitments. Wi pay
campenaaticn to the customer,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued

2.2 Income [continued)
2.2.1 Dur contracts with customers (continued)

() Tedstra Enterprise (TE) controcts {continued]

Thr oxpoctod amaunt af such peaalties reducs the revonun fer tha
peariod inwhich the sarvice lvel commitrment has not baen met, and
itis recognised as scon as it is probable that the coremitment has not
bean of will not ba met. Some of the arrange ments alse include
benchmarking of CPl clauses, which are accounted fer ag variable
consideration, usually from the time tha price changes take affect.

O internaticnal TE arrangomants includa long- term notwerk
capacity arrangements (seme heing take -or-pay arrangements) as
well as provision of ublities and maneged serdces such as sacurity
and backups, for which revensus (s usually recognised based on
passageof tima.

IRU amangermants ususlly Include wpfront payments ‘o serases
which will be delivered over multpls years.

Assessment W have applied maragemont juditamant Lo
ofa BS5EsS (& finEncing companrent is

g IFleant | sigsleant mthe context af & centract g3 6

whede and determine appropriate discownt

I'Iﬂl'bﬂll'lg rates, whiare ralannt

ing nt We account Tor & signdscant financ
i gn ng
n componant in our gorreshe and
Indefeasible | nematons bespone nEhwork capacity
Right of Uge | ssrearsants. La. IRUs, whese customseis
{IHU} maka an upfrent payment in sdvanco of
receiving sernces. These cortracts have an
averipe legal contract term between 10 and
J3yenrs,

In |RLks whare Talatra recenes financing from the customar. revenus
recognised over tha contract term axceads the cash paymants
raceived in advance of parfarmance by the amount of intarest
expenss recognised In net finance costs.

() Telstra Wholesale controcts

Teistra Wholesale {part of our Talstra InfraCo segment) is a prowider
al & weta rangeof belscommenication products and services to other
taletoimmunication opyrators, carmige sendces providers and
intarmet sorvice providors. who in urn soll their corvicoes to & rotall
erel usar

Revenus arises from fimed natwork service contracts, including
ugage basad contracts and fixed bundles, with & term of up to two
yaads. (thes contracts provida data and 1P and mobele products such
a interconnect, domestic ropming. bulk SMS and post -paid rmablis
ENCeD.

In=gnificant arnual revenus arises undsar [ong-terrm network
cagacitycontracts e, IRUs), howewor some of those contracts have
afixod term of up to 15 yosm.

Telstra Whalesale logal contracts are ganeraly sgnod ag multi-year
framarwork agroaments, which set out pricing for the agroed senaces.
tha legal contract term and any rénowsl options, incantimes,
discounts and one-oft fees. Howevar, usually until our wholesala
cuslormer's customar. Le, the end user, orders sumnces., (ha
ohligatean ta delivar goods or sorvices doog not axist. Tharefore, tho
II:D\JL.I'Itif!E contract Eﬂ'lﬂl"]' nrisas at the lawel af a servco andar of
anand user
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Saime ol our framesodk agresmenis specily & rrammum sgesnd
commitment fe. & take-or pay arrangernent, in whach case the
BCCoUNTing Cconiract may axist also at the framework agreement
lewal

Undar sama of our wholesale affangementa, we ratehis cuslomar
cantributions to axtend or amend cur network sssets to ultimately
enable delivery of telscarmemunscation services, Whese the
cownterparty makes a contribulion far retwors sorstruction
mcthities and purchased ohgoing sendces undar tha same (ar linked)
contragtis), tha upfrent contributicn is added to the total transaction
price of the custorner contract and sllocated to the dastingt goods
e sarvices to e delivered under that contract.

Talstra Wholssale service revends i3 ganerally recogalsed ower time
during the period ovar which the sarvices ara rendared, mostly based
o passage of tme ao the sendse provides 1.0, our customer] recdves
unlimited calls and data.

Same ol the Telstra Wholesale contrasts include multiple poads and
services. We allocate the transsetion price, grd @y rebevant
discaunts, generally 1o all the products In the accounting cantract
bazed cn the nagotiated prices. which are lasgely aligned 1o the
estimated standalone selling prices of distine: goods and sendces
presnised under tha confrasts. However, some discoanis granted
unider the framework agresrments may be allocatesd only to sslected
parfarrrancso abligabons basod an tho spaaiic porlormance
candiiens in tha framawork agresmant.

(d) Agresnents with nbn ca
W have twa types of agreamants with nbnoo:

« nbn Das and releted anungaments
= cormmedelal contraets for notwioek dosagn. build and malintenancs
services

Revenue fram contracts wilh nbin oo is madely reported withen the
Talstrn infraCe sogment. Ameunts rocognisod as athir ncamo are
reccddad in 0Lr COTPHFALE Areas,

Qur nlbn CAs and reated arrangements include & number of separate
legal cantracts with bath non co and tha Commonweal th
Government (being ralated parties hance treated as the sama
custanme for scoounting purposes] widch e been negoiiated
teethor with a comman commorcinl objoctive. Theos separate legal
contracts have been combinad under the revaniss recognition nules.

The oormbsned sccouniing contract, compsising of nin DAs sd
rented arrangemants, has a minimum fixed term of 30 years for
ACCoLEning [ pOsas.

The combdnad nba Dbs and related armangerments include a number
of saparately pricad alsmants, some of which sre accounted for
unier the revenue recognition standird whereas othars undar other
acooutling stardards. e government g ants. The Subscribe
Agrooment continucs to be seporatoly ascounted for ap otherincomo
femn tha nibn disconnaction fees do not relate to our ordinary
activities.and there s no price depandancy on other nbn Dée.

Barvces providad wndar tha Infrastructure Sarvicas Agreamant [ESA)
ara aecownted for undes tha revanua recognatinn requerermants. e
recognise revonue lnom providing long-1erm occess (o ducts and pits
and athar infrastructure, including dark fhre and exchange rack
spate avar time, intially basad on the comulatne nbn™ natwork
rodlout percentags and afver roflout cormpletion based on passags of
tiFra
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Our contracts with customers (continued)

(d) Agresmants with nbn eo (continned)

Thiz build ef nba rolotod infrostructure @ not considorod a copasata
parformancs abligation, therefors payrments racensed for it undera
separate legal wgreernent have baen combined and accounted for
tagether with the (54 long - term acoess sarvices, These payments
have bean recened upfrant and recorded 85 a eantract liabslity, La:
an advance payrment for sandces transferned over the |SA average
centracted pariod of 35 years.

154 alza includes paymants for sale of our infrastructure assets, with
tha net gainon sale of those Besets recognised in other income. Net
gain on sale of the mirastruclune assets |s recogn-asd at point i time
whan the control passes 1o nba oo basoed on the sarermontal Abn™
netuwark rollaut peroentage

We delwver a number af different seraces under thess arrangements
ond the transaction prace eludes o nurrbser of foed and vanable
coimponents as descrbad Dolow,

Impact of nbn Infrastructure | rbncomakes decsions about the sccess technoingiea (e 4. fibre 1o the pramises
Services ﬁgmﬂmnnt nw on "FTTE, fibre to the basement 'FTTE', fibre to the node "FTTR, fibre te the curb 'FTTC!
or Hybrid Fibre Coaxtal "HFC) wiich it intends to use o senee premises in aach of

revenue from customer contracts | 1o regiang, I anmy given rollout regicn, these decsions tigger i1s electien 1o

and other income | scquire the refevant Teisira assets, the ownership of which we arne progressively
tranalerring 1o nba co undsr the nba Infrastructure Sendces Agresment (I5A).
Thess assets includs laad-in conduwts (LICs), cortain copper and HFC assats and
ansocialad passie infraatruchies (beng nfrastructure that Suppoes the relevant
copger and HFC assata). In-add on 1o e progressive ransfes of 1hese assdls, we
olsa provade fba oo with long-term nosess to certéln ather cempoanents of aur
infrastisctuse.

Undes the 158, we recaive Trorn nbin co the followsng payments:

+ Infrastructure Ownership Paymant (I0F) for the transfar of LICs. certain copper
and HFC assats and associated passiv infrastructure

« Infrastructure Access Payrmant (AP for long-teom nocess to ducts and pits

= payments for long-1erm access 1o other infreatructure, including dark filbre and
exchianige rack space,

0P are recesvad cwor the durstion of tha nba ™ network rollowt, CA adjusted ano
liniwed 1o the progress of the nbn™ netecek rollout.

AP are alao indexed 10 TP will gress in line with 1he nen™ natwork roflowt until ite
completion and subsecusntly continus for the remaining average contracted
period of 27 years.

0P and 4P an classified in the income statomant as ather incomo and revenue,
raspectively, and are recognesad on & pevcentage rollout basis of the nbn™ natwork
footpeint.

Far any given panod, tho ICP and AP amounts ultimately recoived from nbn oo may
wary from the amnunts recognired in tha meome staterrant depanding on progress
iof tha nbn ™ rotwark scllout wnd tha fined numbar of Fied line premises os defined
and daterminad wnder the IS4 A chmnge in the nbn™ network rellowt progress and/
or the final number of these premises could result in a maenal change tothe
amaunt of IOP and AP recognised in the incomsa statement.

Tho nbn™ natwark roliout progreas and it completon dote are controdled by nbn
co and the final numbar of the fived line premises may continue to change aven
after all the refevant assets hove bean transferrad to nbn oo, Theretong the finol
price adjustrrants, including interest whare ralevant. may not be known until nbn
codaclares thast the nbn™ network rotlout is complete in accordance with the Dés,

W have appled managermant judgament m determining the amaunts of IDP and
AP recognised for the financial yoar 2020, Ehould evderce exiat in the future
roporting pavods that changes these arraunts. cthar incoms and revenus will be
odjusted in tha futuna reparting pariods,

A0t § Telstrn Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued

Tietetra Finansial ﬂw Friarii]

2.2 Income [continued) Futurerevenge arising from nbn Db s estimated besed on b nwnber
of assurmplians and the esbmated amown of vanable conaideraison

221 Qurouirivactuith estoniars (costindted), his been canstrained to the amount that is highly probabie of not

{d) Agreements with nbn co (continued) resulting ina signil cant eurmulative revenua reversal. The estimated

Given significan variability in tho everall I5A censidoration, the logal
eontract ircludes specehiz slauses as to if, when and how an intenaest

recevable or an interest payable should be calculated

Tha othar arrangamants with nbn co are commearcial contracts fos
network decagn, billd and maintananse sernces. These

arranpaments previde 4 framenvndk agreamart with sehadided rates

under wihech nbn cocan order required services. Generally, the

m:m:unting cartracts under these arrmmngom ents havie Ao fimed tarm

of minimuem coeder geantities that estend beyand 12 montha.
The majority of revenue = recognised over Tims on i gercentage of

vanable considération and the constraint are reassessed sach
regorting pariod. However, gived its size. long-term nature and a
numbis af arable componesns impacting ths conract
conslideration (reler fo nate 2.2.7 lof detatla) the actual amownls
recogrised in the future periods may still rmatar slly ditfer from our

estimates.
Assessment ﬁ::‘:,ﬂﬁ:::::;mnm:;{:ﬁum' w Im adiditean, ey armourits asising fram owr axisting customes
ofa signilicant in he context el n contract sy a cantracts which will ba racognisad as revenue from other seurces”or
sipnificant | .o and determine spgwopcints discounl ‘other income’, 1of example operalng (Base income of nel gain on
I'IaI'IJl:il'lg ridboe, wihana ratovan. saale of duseld, aie excuded i U retreig perfarmancs
ot ) obligations
GIE.I':!F’:FBEM ::':ﬁ_?j";::ﬁ;ﬂi’: ﬁﬁt&?ﬁm Table 8 presants aggregate transaction prce allocated to the
redatod Asvangermonis hacauss it i not remasning performance obligatons promised under the contracts.
RIERalsEANT 1 th AECOUNTIng Contrast where a custome: hae made a firm commatment bafore the belance
data but geods and sanaces will be transferned Atter 30 una N0

Presented Ume Lands best depiat fulue revanue rscognition
profies

Table B
Telstra Group

Less than 1 yoar

complotion bagis, caloulated as coste incurted an 6 porcantoge of Hetween 1 to 2 years 2561 4174
total estimated costs Batwoon 2 to & year 3947 4068
Betwoen & to 10 yoars 5815 6,763
[ Betweer 10 to 20 yours 13808 13,412
qum“gﬂ. We use percentage of completion ta & than 30 vasrs 1147 19.016
of Mekswe progress mnd recogrisad revenus Wow AN 20 e - .
I'rgem aur commarcial contrsato with nbn cg. 42,788 48,388 ]
completion

for

In cRicUl TR the paroantage of complaeon,
win hawe apabed managemsret judgemant 1o

upeorming ehanges which might impaet thie
preadus costs b deliver,

Recogniticn of trade recelvables, contract assets ard contract
lindilities from our contracts with customers and movemenla in ot
oontract assets end contract liabilibes are detaded in notes 561
and 38,2, respectivily.

2.2.1 Remaining parformance abligations

Mature, types and 1erms of our contracts wirk customers ara
descnbad in nate 2.2.1.

Somatimas goods and services purchased under thasama customar
pontract will be trans’emed to tha customer over multipls eporting
parinds.

Wa discinze the aggregate tranaaction price eliocated fo goods and
services which will be transferred alter 30 June 2020 but arise lrom
contracts axisting a5 at that date, ingluding controcts with nn indtinl
tarm of one year or les

Tha aggregate i arsacton price exciudes any fulure amounts arsing
from maes market no-loch-in contracts, vsage based contracts,
axcess chargas and [egany casual contracts or ong-oif ransactions

2.2.3 Recognition and measurement

commercial | dotermine the total eatimated costs to Our revenue rocognition acseunting polic s are descnbod balaw.
contracts | complete Thess are based on historical f f "
with nbn co coats to delivier and sdusted for amy fa} o clas =

Ravenue fram eantrseis with cwstornars afsos fram goods and
sarnces ol a5 part of ouwr ardinany actwvities.

Wa apply the five-Step appsach 16 our Euslormer arrangamants 1o
Identily the contract for accounting purposes, |, e accownting
contract and to deteming the amount and timing of réevanwe to ba
T i el

The five sEeps are Bppled 8t mcegption of the ECCOLNTING COMract in
pddher 1o provide an avenaow of tha cantract as a wheie, Thes in turn
aillows us ta detenmine the acocunting for relevant costs 1o oblain
mnelfar fulfil & contract, The five ateps ana descnbad balaw. For the
meoong policy for detarred costs 1o abtan andbor fulfil @ contract
refar tonote 3.9.1,

(1) Step 1: Identify the contract with customar

I arder o shantity Bn ACOOUENTIN CONTACT, The ComTTaar must be
lepally enforcanbie. Any companants of the contract which are
aceounied for under other sccounting standards are then identified
and saparatad oul as they cannal be cansidersd fof revenua
recognition

Tielsgra Canp

Lemfm] and 1108
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)

2.2.3 Recognition and measurement {continueed)

{a) Revenue fram controcts with customers (continued)
(i Srop 10 identify the contract with customer [eontinuod)

The accounting contract may nat alsn with tha legal conract and n
woma cases multiple legal contracts may nesd ta be combined to
farm are accounting conitract. Inothes instances, & logal cantract
miy only provide a framework sgreamant e, an offar) and an
accounting contract oy exisls whan the cuslomen commits Lo
purchass goods oF BEREced.

(i) Gtep 2: identify the parfarmance obligetions in the contract

Aftar the accounting contract and its term have been established, we
daterm na the parformance abligations within the contract,
Parformance obdigations inciude promised distinet goods or services
control of which is transfereed from Telstra to the customer and
material rights. but gaciuds fulfilmant activities (i.e. other activities
that are necasaany under the contrast but that do not resultin &
translar ol goods o services)l

Parformance obligations can be explicilly stated 'n a contract or can
e impliad when the cestome: has avalld sspactation that an
additional good or sarvice will be dalivered

A matarial right ks accounted for as n separate performance
obligation If the customer purchesing additional distinct goods o
SEMOEE feceivea an incremental discount of at least 6% comparsed
ta pthar customan.

We nccount for & series of goods of sanvicas which are substantially
tha sprma and have the sama patten of transfer to the customarns §
single performance obligation,

A good or service s distinct i it is capable of being distinet, Le. a
customo: can banafit from iton ita own o together with othe readity
available resources, and it is distinct within the contest of the
contract, Le. no transformative relationshlp exists with other
promésed goods Or SRrices,

{iii] Step 3; Determine the trensaction prce

Aftar ull performance obligmons hove been identFaod, we determing
the transaction price, which represants the tatal imeunt of revonue
to be recogrisad tnder the secountng contract. In daing 53, we

assumo that the contract will not be cancollod. renawsad ar modified.

Thi transaction prica may includa foed and/or variable, cash andfor
nan-cnsh considaration. It may also nasd 10 be adjunted for:

« & significant fingncing component (if the period betweon whon we
woeld transfor the good or ssrvics to the custormar and whan tha
custornar would pay for the good or sarvice is eapected 1o ba
Eraated than one yand)

congidosatian accountod for undor othor scooenting ctandards
[steh s lansa rapaymimts]

ameunts coliectad on behalf of third parties |such as government
towas),

Exnmptes of vanable consideration sclude discounts, rebates,
rafunds, ceadits ard price concessions, To estimale sy amaunt of
wanablo consadaration, we uge oithes tha mest likely amount or the
aupacted value method desending on which better predicts the
wiriable armaunt. After estimating it, we constrain the variable
conasdoration 1o the amount that is highly probablo of not resulting
ins o signaficant cumulative revanue reversal.

TG4 1 Telstrn Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

EDINETOOOO
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[} Step d: Aifocate the transoction price to the performance
ebigatrana in the cantroct

After he ransacton price has bean detarmined, wiallosats it te the
performancs bligations genesslly based ob thisr relative
slandalens seling prioe [S5M. S5P (s the price fo which we wauld
aall the goods or sendces underlying the performance abligations on
& standalone Basis, 1e not 0 & bundle, We daterming 35Ps at
cartract inceplion using an obaervakble prce for a standalone spieof
subiatantially the same good or sendce undas samilar rcumsiances
and 10 a smilar elassof custaomars. i no absarvabla price i
avatlable, we eatimate the S5P wsing sn appropriate method, e g
adjusiod marko: assessment approach, oxpectod st plus amargsn
approach or & residust approach.

Insoneiratances, inorde (o correctly reflect the amaunt of ravenus
to b recegniaed, we apply allocntion excapbions for variable
carsideraton, discaunts or 8 sigrificant franong compansnt in
order 1o aliceate these elemarnits to saeme bul nat all performance
obdigations

fwlStep 5: Recognise revenue when or as o performmnce oblipation is
matisfisd

ffter tha transaction proe hes been allocated ta the padormance
wbiigathora, we datedmine whan revenss ahould be recognised, Le.
when a perfarmance abligation (& satisfiad by us whizh is when
cortrol of the deatinct good or serace o trangferred to the custormsar,

Custormars obtain control over & good or sanvice wiwen they bensfit
fram the good or service and decids haw o wse the good or sanice,

It vy af the foclosang Ehi e crdana iee msat, we Secognise revenue
vt L

+ thecustomer simultaneously receves and consumes all banofits
A= wa perfarm (This applies 1o routing oF (ecurning senices)

= our performance creates of anhances an assat controlled by the
cuntomes {thig s ralevant when the o200t iz built on o customor's
it

« the assel hasnd altemative use bousand we have an enforcaabla
right o paymant (for example, an sssst s baing bullt 1o crder).

It nane cf tha criteria ara NI.“ME revanisa At & point in time.

e use sither input or sutput methods to measure progress whan
satisfying the parformanca obligations over time. Output mathods
use direct measurements af the value to the customer, e thay are
based on the goode or serdces far which control has transterred o
date relative te the remaineng goods or sendoos pramised undor the
cartract (for sxample, milasiones mached]. It &5 apolied when the
value of the goods or services ransferred ta the customer can be
rraagured directly. brput rmeathods use our efforts or inpits in the
satisfaction of the parformance obéigation relative ta the ttal
expacied afforts or inputs in satisfying that perlormancs obligation
[far example. cwr labour bours used). | is applied when the value ol
thie underlying goods or gernces transerred to the custormor cannat
ba measures.

Whon a parformance obligabon is satisfied ot a pont in bime. the
allocated transaction prica is reccgnisad when controd is transferred
to thea customer, in datermin ng whether the control over the good
has trarsferred 1o the cestomar, wa corsider the customers
chdigation to pay, transfar of lagal tithe to the good. physical
possassion af the pood. the customer’s acceptance and risks and
rewards of ownurship,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued

2.2 Income [continued)

2.2.3 Recognition and measurement (comtinued)

(o) Revenue from controcts with cusfomaers (continued)
[} Aceounting after cantroct fncoption

Tha five-step approach pronsdes Bn AcCounting contract overyiew at
Itaincaption However, sarma judgements and estimatas may changa
ovor this acaaunting contract term. Whers relevant, wi sccoant for
thi followeng avents afier contract snception:

+ emircized or forfeited customer apticns (both material rights and
markating offars, i e non enefical options)

changes in estimaies of variabl e consideration

chsnges in how Lhis customer sxerciees its contractual rghts
apocind arrangomants. o till and nold or consignmant
mrTAngeMmants

fwil) Controct modiffentions

Fram tirma totime, our contiasts are renagotiated alter contract
Incaption and thair scope andfor price changa. Wa account for
cantract modifications eithes as:

*

= A eaparAte contract which will nat require any reafllncation to
performance obligatsons in the orignal contract

« arstrospective cumolatve changs bo revenes [erasting sithear a
catch up or deferral of past revenues for all parformance
obligaticns in the original contract)

= & prospective chanps to revanue with a reallocation of revenises

ampngst remairing parformance obligatians in the original

coantr R, ar

otk & cumulative chanie 6nd prospecting Change o reems in

thi orignal contract.

() Revenwe frem other sources

Revenua from ather saurces inciudes income orsing from
arrangemants other than thoee accountad for uging tha five-stap
approach. Ths is becausa in some cases income generated in tha
cordrse of our ordinary notivities does nat relnte to our performance
under contracts with customans or itis explicilly sccounted for undesr
ather accounting Etandands.

Contract tenminations generally trigger different rights and
obligatsans under tha legal contract. These righits and obligations ars
nat relatod to owr performanca and wara nat considersd at incaption
of the accounting contract when agplyng the five-step approach
Tharafora, whara relovant, any incoma ovar and abeve the recovary of
the conssdaoration due for tho delwvered goods of Borvces is not
clssified as revunup from cusiomar contracls: Instand, wieclassily
it ma revanue from other sources,

Wa sarn revenua from some of our lease armngemants described n
nate 3.3, in partcuior from;

= tranmitionerg opernting subleases of mebile handsets olored 1o
pur ratmil customars (Telstra o5 a lessork. whech wa lease froma
third party in a back-1o-back arrangemant (Tolstra as alesses). We
alsowarn revania from proparty operating leases, Dperating lease
income is recognised on n straight-line basis awer e loaso term
finunca |eases where Telstra i o dealor-lessor of customer
promrise oguipment. We recognise rovonus from salo of these
goods at point in time at the commancsmaent date of the lsase

Where a [cormbined) sccounting contracl imcludes leess and non-
lease compononts and Telstra is a loesos, wo allocate the
cansidaration to lease and non-laase companmnts apply ng the
ralative standaiona selling praces requiremants for rovenus from
contracts with custemers, Relor to note 3,33 for our updated [ease
accounting policias following the adoption of the newlsasa
accounting standand

EDINETOOOO
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Tetetra Finanzial Repon 7000

W recstve contributions Lo scend, reocile or amend our netwark
magety, Where the counterparty makas a contnbutson for network
construction activities that is not conssdared a governmmant grant,
and deas nal purchass any ongoang services wnder the same (o
linked) cantractis), we recognise revenue aver the period af the
netwark construction acliviis

Onher items we classily a8 revenue from other sources nclude late
payment fesa, which are recognised when charged and thesr
collactabylity is roasonably assurod,

(e} Government gronls

Governmend gronts ara recognisad whone theno 12 ransenable
asaurarcs that the grant will be recensed and Telstra will comaly with
all mitoched conditions. Govarnment gran s releting Lo cosls are
deferred and recagrused in the incomae stolemonl as ather inoofma
owar The par o neces=any o match thaem wih the costs that they me
intended to compensate.

Teelstra Canp enlities | 107
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Section 2. Qur performance continued

2.3 Expenses

In our Incame statement, we classily our expanses (apart from
fenance costa) by nature B8 ths classfiealion mare acceratsly
reflects the type of cparatiens we undertake,

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
Oooooooa

Telstra Group

Included in our lobour expenses ore the following:
Ermployes redundancy 157 [
Shife-basod paymisnis 23 i3
Dafired contribution plan espenss 210 Ty
Dafirnel banalit plan axpsonss &1 52
Included in our foods and services purchased ore the following:
Matwork payments 2,155 LT
Costof poods scld 34080 3
Other expenses
Impairmant losses laxtluding net ioeses on Fnancial assats) 150 w08
Fantal sxprnss on apershing eases - 1,349
Eupensas relating tolease arrangamants 268
Bervice contrasls and slher agresments 1,473 1,580
Promaoticn and advertising 268 310
General and adrref SLratioen 1,083 a0
Ciibwar operr it rgt axpransas 3eH 7
3,564 5,234
Depreciotion and amortisation
Depreciation of prapary, slant and squspment 2,757 .42
Dopreciation of nght -of -use assets 107 -
Amartisation af intangible assets 1,664 1.540
5,238 4,202
Finance conts
Intugst on barrowmgs (eeciuding intenes on fmanco lesses in the compar] yo porod) 6TE LAl
Interast on lease liabilities (Telstra as a |essea) 108 21
Onhar b6 181
1,102 73
Less: interast on borrowings capilalisad &7 {10}
1,045 i

Thie fellomwing paragraphs dotail furthiss infarmation abeut our
inponsad nrd Ninancd CoslE:

« ‘gharg-bosod poymonts’ ouponeo rolaten toboth cash-gottlod and
iy -mattled shara plons, Ratar e nate 5.7 far further detssis
‘rendal axpensos on oparating ledses’ were accountod fof wide
the previows lease acoounting requirements, Following adoption of
thir now leise pccountng stamdard frorm 1 July 2008, “athior
EEpEn s continum Lo insiu die oo s rolating 10 leaso
arargmmsnis” (Telatra o a lessse) for cartadn types of costs and
lasses aceosunted for under the nawreguiremsnts, These amounds
himves B clotnabed 10 rofa 30,1

‘irmgairrramt lopses’ mclude 124 million mpasrment of deferred
contract eonta (2013 $100 milten) and 55 millen mpaitment ol
proparty, plant and egusmant e saftwars assats (2015: 5469
midlion], Rafer o rotes 301, 3.2 and 3,9 Tor furthes datels on thg
impairmant of proparty, plant and equepment, intangible asssts
and delorrad contract costs, respocialy.

08 1 Telstra Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

“ather aparating axpensas’ include a 850 million provision related
14 the Austraban Compatiticn and Condurmor Commisaion (ACGCH
imvestigation. Refer 1o nota 7.3 for further details,

“ntarant an borrowangs' has bean capitalisod usng a capitalisation
ralg ol &6 per cent (2012 .0 pir el )

“mnvtorest an lossehabdities’ for the inancal yoar 203 0relotestoall
loacas asccountod for under tho now lonsp mecounting ctmrciord,
wihirans Thi comparitn pafdd anly includis infafest on hiknnoa
leases accounled lor under the prewous meguifemenls

gther finance cests include unrondised valuation impacts on our
borrowings and dorealives. These include il |34ses which anss
Trertchiangia in the i rvalueof defvitivs Dinansial hatfumints 16
the extert that hedgoe accounting is not affectnee o the hodge
accounting crlein are nat met. These e valwid increaose o
ducreass becuso of changes in finoncal ndices and prices ovd
wehich we have no control. A wnioalised amaunts unwind to nil &t
matunty of the undesiying instiumaent.
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued

2.4 Income taxes

EDINETOOOO
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Telstra Fingngial Repon 3050

Thes rile Bets oul ouF 1ax Bccounting policies ard provices ai anslysii Of D INCome tas e e and deferred tax balances. including

o Mo cBEaTen o L DHponSd 10 BocouNTng profit

Currant income tax ks based on the accounting profit adjusted for differences in accounting and tax treatmenis of income and éxpensas

(05 tamabde incarm)

Deferred incoms tax. which is accoun ted for WEING the balance shest mathod. anses bacauss tha FCCouUning Income 15 not always the
=ama as taxable income, This creates tEfmporany differences, which usually reverse over tima, Uniil they reverse, a daferred tax asset

af liakslity rrust be recognised on the balance shest.

This ninta also provedes disclosires which farm part of tha requiraments of tha Australinn Board of Taxstion's Vadntany Tax

Tranzparsncy Code

2.1 Income tax expense

Tibda & prowmdes o reconcibaton of nolssnal incomi Tax exDenss 1o actual IRcorme T eapsnsd

Tahble A

Telstra Group

Mojor components of Incame lax expense

Current tax axponsch o480 | SH

Dalerrad tax resuling fram the afigination and reversal of terrgarary diffarances (15 (2]

Ovor provigign of ta in pror yoars ] [a L]
957 823

Reconciliation of notional income tox expense to octual income tox expense

Proifit bafore income tax sspensa 2786 3003

Mool incomes Tax pepensn chlowntog Al the Sustendinn tax et of J0% (A0109: 305 Bag ar7

Netionel incame tox expense differs from actval fncome tax expense due fo the tax effect of:

Kon-taxabla and non-doductiblo itama 118 a7y

Daferrad tix nsseats derecognised 18 1

Amendad nzspssmonts 1 (183

O prowiBior o Taw in oo years ] [g1]

Dhffesfan® Dao fntiad i Gversans |unadicliong [§ ] 9

Income tax expense on prafit a7 a23

Income tax (benefity/expense recognised during the year directly in other comprohansive income or equity [E]] 13

Tabdes B and Cinclude discloBures which form part of tha requirements of the Australian Board of Tasation's Voluntary Tax Transparency
Caods, Aew disclosed mmounts are determined in accordance with tha Australin n.-‘-.-:.-_u'.-_.n:lr!g Standards.

Tabde B prowides a breakdown of effective incoma tax rates and Tax Transparency Code effective incoma tax rates for both the Australian

Econmmic Groan (tha Telstra Entity and its Australlan resident controlied ent

asland the Talstra Group

Table B
Telstra Group

Effoctren mcoma fax rate
Tax Transp atin oy Lode aifactive snoamis LAk rits

34,1 d5.d%
355% a5

Tha offective ncoma tax rale far the Tolstra Growp of 34,2 per cont
(2016 20,0 par cant) was calculated as income tas gxpense divided
by profit boforg income tax oxpense

The Tap Transparoncy Coda effocte income taw rate (TTE ETH) for
1 Toatstra Group af 34 5 par cent (2019; 3008 par cent) differs 1o the
affactive incarms tax rafo dus to saciuding the impact of undor ar awer
provision of tax in prior yoars and armerdoed assessmants

The 2010 TTE ETHs have bean updated o include tho impast of the
ngt ovar provision of tax and amanded 2019 ossessments reflectad
im the curront yoor incoeme tnx oxpensg, The TTC ETR farms port of the
recpuirgrmants of theYoluntary Tax Transparency Codelodisciose tho
incoma tax oxponsa barme by Tolstra in respoct of the Australian and
fiobal operations for the individual yoar

Tielstra Corporaten Limfed and corroled enmlities | 108
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Section 2. Qur performance continued

2.4 Income taxes (continued)
24,1 Incame tax expenss (cantinwed)

Non-tacable and non-daductible items inclode the tax effact of:

men-dodustible impasrmant of our it ont in NXE Australia Pry
Lemited of £308 millicn included in ourshare of assaciate’s net loss

EDINETOOOO
O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)
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2.4.2 Deferred tax asseta/(linbilities)

Table [ details the amount of deferred ton assats and Liabilities
recognised in the statement of finencaal position. Thess deferred tax
assate and Liatalities incudsimpact of foreign exchange movemenis.

£26 milllian,

nav-deductible provision of 350 million for the ACCC investigation
attributatde tasable income from Cantrolled Foredgn Companies of

Wi dereCcopnised Cel et e Cax aesals relat sl 0 phopsd by gesets
congadored disposed of fof 16y purpodg.

TatdeC provides a reconciiistion of incoms taxakpensa o inoome tax
paid durtng the year as part of the requirements of the Voluntary Tas

Trarmparoncy Coda

Table D
Telstra Group

Table C

Telstra Group

Income 10X epan s

Lt phosnsine in pricd yaars T 1a

Temporary differences recagnised in

deferred tax expanse

Trade and other recaivables and . 1

cofilrach nsbels e

Roforred contract costs a0 ]

Bropearty. plant nrd eguiprment 11 (1ot

Raght-af-use assats [Z3a}

ntarg bl assets 133 162

Trade and other poyables £ B2

Provinion for employos antitlamonta 3n [15)

Lomae linbilsties (finpno lapsg >

liabilitss in prio: yoard 195 (B)

Contract lisbilities and othar revenun 2

FEEAyEd in alvansa fan 28]

Cihar 4 d
18 n

Current tax ouponse 0] [ =]

rcome tae (refunds | paymants for 3 Ty

prios yaars 1} W

ncoma tax payabla naxt yoar 224} (1033

Crhar 2 3

Income tax paid 54 S8

Esti maﬂ'ng o are subject toincoma tay
-g-p_lrglnrior: o Austeal o amd in
FI‘_‘BH‘IBIN‘I ‘fﬂ!‘ jurisdichians where wa have loresgn
income tax | sperations. Judgoment is requiredin

determining owr workdwide provisions
forincoma taxes and asseesing
sacognitian of defarred tax balances m
the staterrwnl of linenciad pos: ton
Changes in tox logialation in the
coyntrieswo oparate in mny affect the
amaunt of provision for mcomie toxes
and doferrod tax balances recognised.

Deferred tox items recognized [n the
Income statement
Irade nrd otloer recanvablas and T
conifac] assats lim'l |:.“"_"'-h
Adlowance for doubtfud debts 63 36
Delerred confract cosis [ FL] [Fy]
Invesimiants (4T {1463y
Propeerty, plant and squiprmiont |, BEG) 11, 548y
Right-of-usa assots (B67)
Intangible assats 1533) - Tal]
Trade and other payabias 122 174
Promsion o amgdayes enlilbrrenls 287 289
Qther provisons 141 148
LT it & L 1
e i w s
Definod bonedit linktity 108 a8
.EL:LI-T.':ZKHM darvative finencisl (48] =7
Contract Lubilities and sther rovenas iR i
lﬂCt‘l\'Dd In povances 445 IJJ‘J
Capital tax losses 20 120
Iecormi Lms Wesses 1 ] 20
Othis (11} (8
{1,540} {1,483
Deferred tax items recapnised in ather
comprefenidve income o equity
Imvastmonts (32) (300
Detineaa Banedil aasat (V&) {TER
crrowings and dorvative financiol
.B"-EL'IJHIIL'E!'- I 1 Illb 1‘”
Other 1
1 o]
Net deferred tax ability {1,538} [1.470)
Comprising:
Deforred tax nssats 2L 1]
Defarred tax halises 11,605 11,63
{1,538) {1470}

A0 Telstrn Corpormtign LivniSesd ard cord relied entites
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Section 2. Our performance (continued

2.4 Income taxes (continued)
2.4.2 Deferred tax assots/(labilities) (continued)

Unrecognised | Ve sealy management udgemant to
deferred tax | s defarmed tax aeset and
reniow 15 carrying amount at gach

reparting date. The carrdng amaount i
only recognesed to the extent that it is
prebable thet sufficent tasable profit
will be ovniloblo in the future o ulilise
thiz banefit. Any amaount unrecognéaed
could be subsequantly recognisad f it
hia became probable that futune
taxabie profit will allow us to banefit
from this delarred tax asset.

Tnble E dedails deleriod fax agsets not rlm:ugnisud i ther afatemant
ol financial pesition

Table E

Telstra Group

Deferred tax ossets mot recognised

Capetal tax losses 1,807 1,736

Incom tak lessen 92 2400

Dedipctinle tamporary d Herences 138 147
2,037 2,943

2.4.3 Tax conpslidated group

Wniclos (e Auestrolimn Gootice Law, e Tetaton Entity and its
Austrakon rosident whally owned entrties {mambers) form o tox
consolidated group and are treatad as a single entity for incoma tas
purpeses, The Telstra Entity is the head antity of the group and, in
addition 1o its own transactons, it recognises the curment tax
liakilitiess and the deferred tax asasts ansing from unused tax losses
and tax cradits for all mernbars inthe group.

Emtitina within tha tax consclidated group have entoned inta m tax
shanng agreamaent and a tas funding agreamant with the head entity,

Thir tax shuring agreement specifies rmathods of of lpcating any tax
liniality in the gvent the hood antity dofawlts on its group payment
chligations and the traatmaent whara A mamber auits the tax
consalidated group,

Undar tha tax fundsng agroemont the hoas entity and anch of the
rmrmibnrs have apread to Py rRCenE B Cirant ba rayrbin 1o/
racehvibla from the head entity based on the current tax lability or
carrant tax azset reconcded in tha Anancial staternerts of the
marnbers. The Telstra Entity will also compoensate the members for
any delarmod tax assats relating townusad tax losses and tax credits

Armounts rocenablao by the Telstra Entity of S56 millon (2019: $46
miillion} and payablo h,r the Talstra Entity of H24 milicn (2015 5100
milllian)wender the tax 'unding agreement o dus in tho next financial
yoar upan final settloment of the current tax poyable for the tax
consalidated group,

EDINETOOOO
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4.4 Recognition and measurement

Out incoms the expanse is the sum of current and defarred income
Lax expangas, Currant income tax expanss 8 caleslated on
etooninlaig pralil af v scpesting [or non-{asetsde and non-dedu clibis
itema basod on rulos sat by the tax authoritios. Dalorrod naamo tos
expense s calzulated at tha tax rates that are expacted to apply for
thie period in which the deferred tas asset @ reallsed o the daferred
tax Hinbdity is setiled. Both our current and deterred incoms tax
papanaes are celeulated using Lox rates that have been anactod or
substartidy anacted at the regorting date.

Our eurrent and deferrod thods 050 recognised &b an axponss in tha
incame statement, eocept whisn they relats toliems thet are directly
recognised in other comprehansiviincomaar equity, In this case, our
current and deferred tax sipenass are slae recogrised directly in
othar compreharsing oD o squity.

Our current and dafersad taxes maust atso recognise the impact of any
uncertan tax positons. B i1 is probable that a relevant tas authorty
would accapt owf tax treptmant, ouf tax balsances are recognised
under that tax treatment. Ctharwise, for each uncertan tax position
for which it is not probakla that the relevant tax suthority will accept
thi tax treatrmant, we use the most ERely amount o the mpectesd
valug to estimate our fax balancas

'Wea apply the balance shest rmathod for calzulating our defered tag
balancos Deferred tax is the expected tax payable or recaverable on
aill kaxabis and deductible tempodary differences determinad with
refarence to the tax bases of assots and Labditiss and their canrysng
mmeunt for financial reporting purposos a8 61 the roporting date.

We generally recoginise daferred tax labikties for ail taxable
temperary differences, excapt to the axtent that the deferred tax
linbility arigss from:

= the mutial recogriton of goodwill

= i it al recognition of an a=sat of bability sna transaction that is
not & business combination and affects neither our accounting
prafit nor our taxabls income at the time of the transactian,

For gur imvestmen ts in controllod ontities, jo nt ventures and
associated entibes, recognitson of deferred tax liabiltes (s raquired
unless we are able to control the timing of our tamporarny difference
revarsal and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
TEVarea.

Dwferrad tax assats are recognised to the extent that it ia prebable
thot tnsable prafit will be svailable ngainst wivch the deductible
temporary differences, and the comied forward unused tax lossen
and tan credits, can ba whlised,

Daferred tax azsots and doforred tax Labilities are offset in the
statement of financial position whare they relate te income taxes
levied by the samie taxation authority and tothe extent that we intend
b gatile cur currant tox pasets and lisbedities on anet basis,

1

Tielsgra Canp L] anad
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Section 2. Qur performance continued

2.5 Earnings per share

This nota outlines the calculation of Eamings per Share (EPS),
ad i L aimownl of poss-tax prol f attibutsbls to each
share. EPS exeludes profit attributable to non-contrelling
infarast and takes into account the avarags numibar of shares
waightad by the number of days on issue

o calcuiate basse and diluted EPS. Diuted EFS roflacts the
atfects of the Aouity instruments alincated to or amployes
share schemes under tha Telstra Growthshare Trest and the
Tetsira Emplayes Share Dwnership Plan

Telstra Group

| Eamnings used in the calculation of
basic and diluted EPS

| Prafit far tha woor attributablo to oguty

1,819 2,154

hioldars of Telstra Entity
Weighted average number of ardinary
shares

Wetghted average rumbe of eedinary
shares usad in the caleulation of bas.e
S

DAutove offoct of cortain omployos
share instrements

Wisightedf average numbe® af eedinary

sharis used 10 Lhe caleoulalion of 11,885 18,800
| diluted EFS
I
|
| Btasie EPS 153 181
| Deluted EPS 15.3 1R

2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows

2.8.1 Reconciliation of profit to net cash provided by operating

activities

Table A
Telstra Group

Whetr wes caleulate thi sasie EPS, wa adjust the weighted sveraps
nurrisar of ardingrny aharas to exclude the shares held in trest by
Tedatra Growthahars Trust (Growthahare) and by the Telstra
Empleyae Shara Dwnarshio Plan Trust 11 TESOPSS)

Infarrmatnan about squityinsirumants Isaued und e the Gresthshars
ard TESOPG) share plmns can be found o nota 5.2

152 I Telstra Corprarntion Lirnfes) ard cordrelied entitas

Prafit far the year
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Add (subtroct) items clossified os
investingfinancing ootivitios
Financo ncormn

Finance costs

Nt gain o disposal of property, plant
and aquipmant ond intangible ossots
Hat (gairl/loss on disposal of
busnessos, conlrolled eatities nnd
oquity nccouniad insestmaonts

Revania of a dealer-laasar

Hot loss on leass related tronsactons
Govarmmant grants recaived re
masling actndlies

Addfsubtroct) non-cash items
Depraciation and amortiastion
Shara-basod paymaonts

Defnad banedit plan sxpence

Share of n#t Laas/[peafit) from jaint
wanturds and 85506iATed antitas
Impairment loases {paocleding
snvwanitonas, trade and other
racaivabies|

Cthes

Cosh movemants in n-p-rnﬁug’uu-l‘.l
and Habilities

{Incraase) decreass in Wade and other
racevabies and confract agsols
Disgrotsem in ivwimnbor s

& In prapayments and othar

Incr
A5sElS

Incrgasa in defermed contract couta
{Decraase)fincrease in trade and athar
Py es

Decreass in contract lakilties and
athot revenus recaved in advance
Incraasad{Boerassn] i Ast thxds
payable

Decreass in provsdns

Not eash provided by sporating
activities

{274)

1045

402

ik
122
[
aLt]

5338
23
5

i}

[24)

(169
a7
(15)
109
{544
[E2)
03
[E&)
700

50

¥

28

(Tl
121

143

]

1
'
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Section 2. Qur performance (continued

2.6 Noles to the statement of cash flows (continued)
2.6.2 Cash and cash squivalents
(Table B

Telstra Group

'F'-'\.;-iE!r &t bank and on hand
Bank depaaiis and negatiable

cerlificat os of deposit 1 385
Cash and cash equivalents In the
atatermant of cash flows 9 504

2.8.3 Recognition, measurement and presentation
@) Cash and cash squivalenis

Canh and cashy aquivalants include caah ol bank and on hand, bank
depodris and negotiable cortilicates of depoait that are held to meot
shart-tohm cash cormmitrments rathar than for mysstmant purposes

Hank deposits ard negotiablecertificates of depost are classibied as
financial mssets hold al armersed cael

() Short-term borrowings in financing cash fows

Whare dur shoft-lotm Botromangs ard hold Tor the purposes of
migeting short-1erm cash commitments, we repart thi cash necepls
and subsequent repayrnenis i financing sctivitnes on & nel basis n
ha atatariont of caokh Mlowd.

(e} Goods and Sarvices Tax (B5T) (inclvaing other value-odded
taxes)

Wa restrd oo feeene, expenses and astets et of any applicable
5T, axcept where the amount of GST incwrred & nat recoverabls
fram the dustraliazn Tacation Office (ATD), Inthese circumatances the
GST s recognised as part of the cost of acqusition of the asset or as
part of ths axpansa (e,

Recelvables and poyables balances include GST whate we have
either included GST in our price charged 10 custarmsers or a supplier
huas inciuded GST in thedr price charged to us. The net amowet of GST
dus to the AT but not paid i mcluded o our current trade and ather
pnablas

392/499
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease
arrangements and working capital

This section describes our cora long-term tangible jowned and
leased) and intangible assets underpinning the Group’s
performance and provides a summary of our asset impairmaent
assessment. This section also deseribas our shost-tarm assets
andd iabilitdes, 8, our wnrlurrt*. capital supporting thea aparating
liquidity of our business.

3.1 Propaorty, plant and equipmont

5 MeoverriEnts i Ael Dook value of our lanpide aEse

Tabla &
Telstra Group

'Mat book valus at 1 July 2018

tnssification af leag-larm capacity Gssets (535 (535) |
Reatated net beok value at 1 July 2018 48 B12 20,530 a2 nsh |
Addition Vi 2875 BI 3,178 |
Dapraciation mopers: [ 14 3 44 &l (2,742 |
anE osses 1 [ (3} (57|

ils {21y |
posals through sala of cantrodled anbbes Fal (z|

As (13 (117 |
wat fa 1 CUFrenty exchanps differsnos 2 &7 3 52 |
Oithar tranglor 1§ ¥ : (28 |

Restated net book valus st 30 June 2019 62 B0 20,860 3 21,838 |
Al coat [l 1,30 00,683 1251 53,389 |

Accurridated depreciation and anpas ment ¥ 033} (41,553 |
Nat book valus at 1 July 2018 62 &0 20,360 313 21,836 |
(TU ACCORAING P R MO T 4 (63 |

Restated net beok value at 1 July 2018 62 L] 0,846 am .767 |
A a5 2 67 4 2,554 i
1Esats hald for sale 15 b 23 |
Jpiecialien Eopensy (&1 B1 (2607 tﬂi?ﬁj}.i
rpaimmant oo (1] L2 {jﬁi
i [ie| 3 |
P i3 |

i e | 74 25 |
! {104} |
258 21,499 |
i B4, 704 |
Accurrulatod dopreciation and mmpasman {£) P | {41,262 BET :u.m!i

Transfers from

Othear transfers b
Met book value at 30 June 2020 68 it

LY L FET
b e [, )
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.1 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Tha fallowng paragraphs presade furtherinfarmation abaut our fixed
Bs3al classas:

= additiona to praperty, plant and aquipment includs 541 million
(2019 74 million) of capitalised borrowing costs directly
atiributable toqualifying assete

tnaldirgs inciuds leasehold improvemants related to nght-al-uss
aesets racognescd undar ouwrlpasing arrangemants [Telstra as a
leages)

U proparty, plant ahd equaEment gssats includs Luilineg sssels
which oo mainly used by ug togenorate revenue. however we akse
perarate an insignificant rental income from those assets wndar
our operating leases (Telstra as a lessor]. Given the dual use of
thiesa assata and the insignificance of the rental incame, those
BEGE1E oonlinue to b presented as owned assats not sulbsect 1o
operating leasas

communication assets mclude certain network land and building
aEnats thal are eesantial bo the oparation af cur comrmunacation
FE5ETE

a8 A0 Juree 2020, wis Nad property, plam and sguipment wides
comsatruction arraunting to 1,158 million {2010 $1,006 rmilliand
As thess assats were not nstalled and ready for wse, no
depraciation has baen charged on these sssats.

3.1.1 Impalrment assosamant
(o} Impairment testing

All mon-current tangbde aasets are revowed for impairment
whangyer gyents ar changes in circumstances indicats that the
carrying emounts may not ba recoverabla. For our impairmant
assassmant wa identify cash generating units (CGUs), e, the
smallest groups of esets that genarate cash mflows that are Largely
indepandent of cash inflows from othar Bssets or groups of assets,

-

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fir value lass
cost of desposal and its volue in vee. Fair value less cost of disposal
|s measured with re‘erence to quoted markat prices in an active
mnrket. Value in use regresents the present viiue of the future
amaunt axpectad to be recovered through the cash mflows and
outfiows arising fram the asset’s continued use and subsequent
disposal.

Wa recopnisa any mduction in the camying value os an expenss inthe
Incoma statement in the reporting pariod inwhich tha impairmant
loss acours

{B) Tedstra Entity ubiquitous tel: leation L]

An irmgpairmunt assessment is perforrmed ot the fevel of ou Tulstra
Entity ubiguitous belocommenications netwark CGU

Casgh | Wo opply managerment udgoment to
gﬂmrﬂﬂﬂg dirtasrrana pair CGL
“ﬂm I:DGUBHEI' W have determingd that assets that

. form part af tha Talstra Eatity
im pﬂj rment ubiguiteds leldcommunicatiang

assessment | netwek, comprisrg the custarmer
Aecosts notwcdk and tho 0ofa robwar,
afs coanidarod 16 ba working togal Fiod
10 genorabe ot cash inflows. No onas
Lam ol lelecommunicalicns
equiprant 15 ol any valuo without th
alhir asseta towhich it 15 cofnatled 1o
deliver our preducts and sefsoes,

Dw!:hﬂ tha linan el year 2020 we have identil ed the potential
impacts anaing frem the COVID- 19 pandemic as an impairmant
Indicator, &s & rasult we have porformed impainment testing of our
Talztra El'l[ll',r Ul uUiaLE teleca MM d A1A0ME NETWOTK uSamd 8 valus
ir wse caleidation to dsterming the recoverable armount of this CGU,
To the axiont passibla wo hive viilised 1ho estimates, assumplions
mnd [udgements that raflect the COVID- 18 pandemic uncertaintias in
i gt Dest fyg. We hiset concluded that the dscounted cash
Howe: Eiif'H!'.Htt{: h_'f o uauious talecomerun cations nbwerk
Contime Fo Supaart ia canng vilua, Thiss ro imdairment 188 wan
redpuniad.

3.1.2 Recognition and measurement

{a) Initial recognition

Praparty, plant and equipmant, mcluding constreetion in progross, is
recoddad 0t cost lass accamulated depreciation and impairment
Cost includes the purchase prioe and costs ditectly aunbutsbls 1o
bringing the saset to the locabon and conditon necessary for its
irtended usa,

We caplalse Bofrowing cosis thal sfe directly atinbutable Lo the
ncgiEaition, construction or production of o gual fying soset, All ather
bedrowing costs a0 recognised B3 an SApETEE N JUF iNCOMa
sratement when e,

(&) Depreciatian

Itemz of property. plant and sqrpment. including builldings and
lemsehclo praperty but excluding freehode land, are dapreciated on s
straight-line basis in the income statament avee thair estimatd
uneful livea. Wastat daprecint ng assets when they aneinatallad snd
ready for usa, The weelul ives of our signilicant property, plant and
equiprmont classss are detoded in Table B.

Table B

Telstra Group

Buildings

Camdninsatinn aesets a-57 2-b7
Qther plant and equipmant 4-13 &-13

Useful lives and | Wo apply manogement judgomant to

estimate usaful lives and residuad
I'ESidl.lﬁl \'BIIJBE vialues of our essats and review tham

D‘ftﬂﬂgﬁhl& each year. If usaful lives o residual

assots | veluss neod to be mod fiod, the
depreciation expensa changes from
the date of massessmant until the snd
of tha revised wseful iife (for bath the
current and future yearsl

This azasssmaent includes a
comparison with international trends
fer talecammunication companiss
angd, in ralation to commaunications
aesate, o dotermination of whan the
assal miry be suparseded
tuchnologically or rmnde obsolete.

The nat effect of the assassment of
useful lives was a 537 million {2019
5253 million) decrease in depreciation
oEpInD

Tielstra Carp Lemfm] and enlitien ] 116
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Section 3. Qur core assets, lease arrangements and working capital icontinued

3.2 Goodwlll and other Intangible assets

This note provides details of our goodwill and other intangible
aissal= arwd their mpairrwnl SsessEnt

Jur impalrrrant sSseasmant comparnas the carmyng valuas of
aur CGUs with thelr recoverable amounts determansd wsing o
‘walus in use’ calculation. The value in use calculations use ey
aasimmptiong sleh o8 cash flow ferdcanta. diseount ratos and
Al growth ratas

Tabls &
Telstra Group
| Nt book value at 1 July 2018
| Roclassification of kong - lerm capacity naocts
| Restated net book value at 1 July 2018 1,049 4,520 2,195 603 B45T
Additions - 1,081 i Fa' ) 1178 |
| Acguisien of cantrollsd antities | 1
Amartisation oxpensa - i1.216] (2300 (1] i 1.640) |
: mpairrant Insses (FT ) (i) |
| Deapasal thraugh sals of eaninollod sntas - {&l {1} - (B}
| Met foresgn currency exchange ditferencas Hi 3 i & 345
| Cithat tronafors 32 2 [ay ]
| Restated net book value st 30 Juns 2019 1,076 3,863 023 e 7,706 |
| At comt 1,171 10,817 878 1,632 16,308
ACCUITILiETEd AmMorE& o and Fmpairment {95] [Likte (ilalal) (H04d) 18,692) |
| Met boabk value at 1.July 2018 1,076 3883 1,013 B4 7,708
| Additicns - T34 403 22 1,169
| Amartization axpense (1.234) (23E) @) 11,564)
| Irpaurrmant Ioscas - {1} {1} - {2
| Mat foresgn currancy axchange d Harenoas L 1 (1h q |
Oniherr troanslers . FL 3 Th 104
| Mot book value at 30 June 2020 1,085 3810 1,189 628 7412
AL coEt 1,172 11,068 31260 1,608 16,981
| Accurrdated amortesation and smpairment a7 (ST [ 7 E) FHEO (8,578

Thiz fedlowing paragraphs detail furthes snfarmsation about aur

nangible assets classes

» pakitions 1o softwans assets ineluds 316 millon (2015 331
metlion) of capitelised barroming costa directly attributabls o
gualifying sassls

« B At30 June 20 W had saltwire aesats urder dovelopimant
ameun Trredlion (2018, 3372 million]. As these assals
whi fiat ind and ready Tor use, no amartisaticn has bean

chargad on the amounts

Imgaaifmanl ecparse of 3462 mellion recoghesed in e financia
year 2013 relaled Lo out lgscy [T systémms

oot e a800ts mootly comiprios intornally ganorated assoto

g comprisgaof The spact o B And Bpparatus

& oAl ficd 10 6geTAtS A FanEs of Fadliscormimunications

118 I Telstra Corprantion Lirmfes) ard cordrelied entitas
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital continued

3.2 Goodwlil and other intangible assets [continued)
3.2.1 Impalrment assessment

(o) Impairment testing

Geadwill and intargiblo asaets with an indefinite uselul e ore rot
sulact to amartisation and ane assecasd for rmpalrment at least o
an annual basds, or wheneser an indication of imaairment geses.
Azaets that ire aubjsct to amortisation are seviewed fo irmpairment
whengver avens ar changes in eireurmstances ndicate that the
carrying amount may not ba recoverable

Therocmerabla amount of an saset s the highar of its fair value less
enst of disposal and sts value in s

bnpasrment losses are recojnised in e income statlsment o ihe
ropariing porad whion tho cormying omount of tho asost excocds this
racovarAnla arraunt

For our impalment E-S-&E‘EEI'I'EI'I'C.'ﬁ"."’ll.'ll!ﬂrl'-"'mil‘:'-. towhiech goodwill
in allocated, and which cannat ba largar than an operating sagmant

Cur impesrmant 1851NE compares tha carmying value af an individasal
CiGU with it recoverable amount determined usng a value in use
calgulation

Determining | We apply managamant judgement te
cmjs and thnir danmify our CGLS pd detarmens thir

recevnrable armounts using A vales in
rmﬂrﬂblﬂ usa' caleulabon for our IFmpainment

amount for | assezament Thass judgements include
ii'ﬂpﬂ.[ﬂ'l'lﬂ'ﬂt cazh flow foracasts, as well as Tha

spbaction of growth rates, termingl

assessment growth rates and discount rates based
an pasd eepestiinice i olr eapescal s
for thio future

Our caah fow prajeciions are besed on
five-year managarmant-approved
forecasts uniess o diffedant penad (8
justifisdl |hi forecasts wse mana gamant
aslimates (o determing incoms,
wpOnEes. cap il copandters and cash
flows far each asset and CGLL

(b} Cash generoting units with allecoted goodwill

The carrying amaunt of poodwall nas baan allocated to tha CGlls as
detaited in Table B.

Table B
Telstra Group

Telatra Enterprnge Internatonm) Group?
Telstra Entsnprise Austradis Group *
Othpr *

b Thesen CIGAPS CEer B i1 Ower BeaS LOCETISFe. The pdorg [a gooswill s1bciied 10 e
Eiin will Rushumte nilne with movemscts in applicatds kesge sscherge rate

2 Trs Tisksnrm Eviief porvt Asutrali Groe intiudis gooowill Iram peen sggiesitions
IrAegra 3 Evm buginess

3 Othas i neciuadem rafivicislly i mesaaisl O0le

Dty toss M ciald wear 2020, thiers Pae been no changas to our
Chdowith allocated goodwill exctpt for the integration of thres
entities prevousty deeciosed within "Other into Telstra Entarprse
Australa Group. Priar to th & intEgratien, thase thrae eliles wers
masessad indradually.

Im additian to st least annual impasmant testing requiremants for
Caus with allpcated goodwill, diring the inancial year 2020 we hane
alsa koantified the potential snpacts ansing fram the COVID-18
pandamic 85 &n impastmen indicalorn

Pz @ el and Lo the exten possdis, wa hivn widized (e
catimates, asaumgtions and judgarmanta that raflect the COVID-10
pandemic uncerianbies sn our impalrment testng. We have
concluded that the discounted cash flows generated continue to
suppdaet the carmang values, This no impairrmant IDss wiss reguined
(e} Vales in uae

Wi have used the followeng key assumptions in detemining the
recovarable amownt of our CGLe to which goodwill has bean
allocated:

Table C
Telstra Group

lelstra Ertarprise
International Group

Tolstra Entorpriso r
Austradia Grovip

[Ceneoent rale represents the pee-tas discount rale spplied ta the
cash lNow progect ons. T oot rate nellects ihe markst

ditarmaned, risk-odjustod discount rate thad ca adjustad for specilic
riska redating to the GG and the countries in which i1 aperates

Tarmmnal value wroaril rale reprasents e growth rate applied to
eadrapolate our caeh fows boyand tha forocast persod. These praveth
ratis are bagad on o expectation of tha CGELE' bng-tanm
perlarrrancs o Aheir marasis,

Sansithaty analysis slao examined the affect of a changs in s key
msaurngtian an the remaining CoLE, The ciscount rate would need 1o
incretse by 47 Basis poimla {20190 283 Lages pointg) ar this (el
vid L prowlh rato waiild nood te docrocans by B2 bosss poinie (oo
413 basis peants) belors the recoverable amount of amy of the Clls
would egual its carmying valus. Noother changas in key BEsumplicns
weill resudl in o rmatens imparrment Chadge far any of the GGUs

Tielstra Corporaten Limfed and corroled emlities | 117
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital ionminued

3.2 Goodwlll and other Intangible assets (continued)

3.2.2 Recagnition and measurement
Category Recognition and measurement
Gaodwill Gasdwill scquired ina bisiness combination is measuted ar coat, Cast represents the exscass of whalwe
pay fof the Business combination ever tha fair value of the identrdiabls net assets acquired at the date af
weqpuesiticn.

Goodwill is nat amomised but is tested for ETpACTMENT Of 8N Bnnaial basis orwhen an indication of
ImMpaIrmment arses,

Goodwill amaurt ansing of BeouEitan of jaint veniurss o associaled antitles constifubes sert of the
eosl of thi investmant,

Imww In!ml.lyﬂnnnrq.'lnd iranEnbk aasets mclude mainly [T developrment casts incurred in dcsi.gn. build and
intangible assets togting of new ar improved IT preducts and systems:

Ruscarch cos1s are exgensed wheh incurned,
Capstaliped dovolopment costs melude:

« pxtornal direct costs of materals and serdces consumed

= payroll mnd pcr!lrull-rplnlnd costs hrnmpln'.lual; nciud rg-wmlradnrl.] dirsctiy nesociatod with tho
prioject

. bu'rurl.ng cauls that mre |:.||r::-|.:t|3|I mttributobde o tha quLf'pug nairls

Rator to Capitalisation of development costs' for management |udgement on recognition of devslopment
coatn.

Inlml.l]l mﬂnrnmd |ntnnﬂih|n azaeis have & linete [dfe ond g amortised ona u.1m|a]'|l: Lirig b oregr
Phnir usaful lives,

Acquired intangible We acquire gther irtangible assats edthar as part of a busiress combination or through a separate

assets ocgussition, Intengible assets acquired n B basingss combanution are recorded ot thesr fair walue at the
dote of nequisition and rozegnisod soparntoly from goodwill. Intangiblo aosots acgusred through o
spacshic AcqiEsition ara recordnd al cost

Rafor to “Deterrmining fair value of identifiable irtangibde assats' for management judgement on
measurarnant of foar valys of in!mﬂibln nescin ncquired as part of a business combinatian,

Iriton gible assets that are considerad to hawve a finitg life are amoertised on a stralght-Lne basis gver the
pariod of evpected benafit, Intangible assets that are considerad to have an ndefinite Life are not
wmorimed but tested for impairment on an annual bosis or whon an indication of impairmant oxists,

Eﬂpi‘tnl]gnﬂnﬂ Managomant judgement i required to

daterming whethor to capitalise
Mdmmpgﬁ devainpment costs.
Duwwlogememt costs are anly
eapitalizod if the project o sogessod to
e technically and commercially
foasible. wo are able to use or sell the
aszat and we have sufficient rescurces
and intank to complate the
denerlopment

T8 I Telstrn Corpormbion LivnSesd ard cord relied entites
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.2 Goodwlil and other intangible assets [continued)
3.2.1 Recognition and measurement (comtinued)

Determining
fair value of
identifiable
intangible
assets

Management judgament is required @
detenméns the approoriate fairvalue of
identifinkle intangioie assets acquired
in business combinations. This
imvolves estimating hming and
amouents of future cash flows demead
from tha use of those assts na woll ag
an appropaista discount rate tnbe
applied to tha forecast cash Mows
Such estimates nre based on currant
foracasts, sxtrapoiatad for an
npprapriate poriod and taking inta
account growth rates, oparating costs
and the axpected uselul ke of the
AESELS,

(o) Amortisation

Tho waighted average amortisation penods of our identifinblo
intangible asaots mr &8 Tollows:

Tahla D
Telstra Group

Spftware psaets
Licencas
Othor intang bles

Useful lives of
intangible
assets

Wa apply management udgement to
detarmens the amortisation period
bivged on the expected useful lives of
aach assat class,

Wia rivview the uselul lves af our
igentifiable intangible assets aach
year. The net effect of the
repasgaamant of useful Lives far tha
finmncis yoar 2020 was a 387 million
(2015 §130 milkion) decreasain
amortisation axpansa,

3.3 Lease arrangements

Thie note provides detaits about our leasing arrangements,
whers Telstra s either a lesses or 8 lessor, inchuding
arrangeaments whore Tolotra (g on intermedsate lesocr (Lo
subleases)

Wa have adopted tha ndw loase accaunting standaed fram 1 July
018, Note 1.5 details changas in our accountsng polbcies and o
surtnacy of impacts on the irst tirme sdoption. This note provides
disclosaros requined undor tho niny accounting standord and rolates
o il e Lok arrangemsnis in plsce during (s linonein yodar 2030

3.3.1 Telstra as a lessse

Our loase arrangements whiore Telstra 1= 8 lesses include tha
follesing lBnse categories:

« praporing, meiuding alsso bulldings, retail apace, warchouges
and mitwork sates (mainly land and dats Sent*o buildhinga)

ApEcas ofl rhciale Losers

mahiks handsets lessed under iransiamng contracts, which are
subleased 1 our consurmar and smnll blsiness customors
commuritation asses dedicatad 1o salution management thatwe
pravide o our customers Largsly in & back-15-back linance |sase
arrangorments and which ariss freim aur rangitioneng contracts
with thea linancsars

renewabila @iy plants

molar vehicios

Audiovisasal OHTITILNSCATHING Ruspmien]

peraanal compalers, laplops, printeds and othar ralaed
aquipmsit, which are actaunted for na ledses af low value assets.

Froom S Jume 2078, wocaassd o affer sublasses far mabile
handsets to our feba ] customies, Armouils feoogiesed inQelabon to
thoso |aas0e rolalo o coentracin antored intoin Tho peor FOpOang
pariods which will continue toba acoountod for ill the earler of the
end of the leage oF I1S lerrination,

Mond of our Ipases incuta reesdual valua guarantw&mhar lanturos
ot ot |Eass Are deseribed Beliw.

(@) Leases with extension, terminotion and purchase aptions

Laases far commuanicaton gssets dedicated to solulion
management, which anse frem our ransitaning finance leases,
irclude purehass options, Thess assets are lagely provided to our
on1ar prige customers in 4 back-to-back dealer-lesaor finance lease
mrrangemenis irafer to note 3,3.2 far furthar details about Telstra as
nlassor) and purchase apticns allow us to transfer the legal trle te
thit relevant squipemeant tothe end customer at the end of the lease,

Our rmobile handset |eases, which ansa from our transitioning
operating laases, include purchase options if certaln conditions sre
mat b provide fieet ity 1o the nd retall customer in thess back-1g-
back arrangEments

Wi do not hava ﬂ!l]‘&'ﬂf‘ll'lﬁ-ﬂl‘l! parEhase GRIanE IN our propey
leasis.

Extension options are inciudad (n & number of cur conumercial and
nebwork property leases and ars taken up o masmiss the
operational flessbility in teoms of mansging the aesets used in our
core business oparations.

Tielntra Corp L] anad 1a
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital ionminued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.3.1 Telstra as a lossee (continued)

{a) Leases with extension, termination and purchase eptions
{eantinued]

Our mabile handset leases snd motes vehicla leases inelude bath
axtension and termination optionsto aliow fesibdlity in managing our
customed sublassas for mobile handsets and ow business noeda fer
mitor vethicles,

Thie rreajority of exteraion s tErmination oplics o our iease
conirbets are coarchsable anly by us and nat by tho reapoctive lossor,
with the exception of aldever perinds’ in our poperty leeses, whara
generally eithar party can terminate the lease,

Thiz extanuion, termination and purchase options are considered
whan daterrmining lease tarm

Datﬂrm]ning lem term W npply mm.ngqnwn!jur_@mm'l todetarming a lanso tarm Tor [aases with
axtenson, termination or punchase options. Wa also considaer lease modifications
wihare wa continun to wse the sams underlying asset for an sstended term,

Chur prngnrt:,rlnrpmtmm: g nnﬁcﬂlulnr!nn an indmadun] b and cortnem a wde
range of differant tarms and conditions, with typical fixed term porods batwean
fowa and 15years. Where Telatra is a lesses of mabile handsots, aur communication
aswots dedicated to solution managamant nnd matos vahicles, Lo, the leased
assats are more geraric in nature and'or of lower values, genarally master loase
ogreements arg in ploce with arange of fined lease tarma batwaen two and five
yanrs

In detarmining the lease term, we considar all facts ard circumstances that creale
an goonomic incentive 1o gxedgise an exdengion, terminatson or purchase option,
including holdoves pariods where relevant, These factors ciffer depending on the
contractual arrangerments and the nafurs of the underlying asseots,

In paarticular, wo conaider contractual berms on which the lopse term can be
extonded or terminated, the price vaslueat which a purchass option {if relevant) can
ba auorcisad, potentind relocation costs, asset spocific factors and any redevant
loasshald improvementa, our wider :I!rabq-ﬂlu\d pn-iu:yducl:inn:. and mry other
ralenvnt facts

Extansion options am only included in the lease term if the lense is reasonably
cartain 1o be extended. Pencds beyond termination ogtions are onlyinchedaed in the
hage tarm it it is roasonably cortain that the lease will not bo tormenatod,

Thi gl of crtainty regquaned 10 moke Lo judgements gbout ihe s Lerm is high,
The longer the fxed lease term, the leas cortamn @ lesses 8 to exarcise an opbion 19
axtend the loaps,

Wi determining hrese ferem for gur affece buildings, e exturs on eptions hasso
ﬂ'l."mm.llllI not beon included in the ldase lioblities due to o compofitve markot
phoce and our commencinl abdity to either substontially renogotinte or replace
1hisa assots nstoad of oxercis ng the cxtonsion opticns,

For eur back-to- back loases of mobile handsets offored to moss markat
capstoemats, Vi dotormenad sama forrm genarally rmatehas thao logal contrset tism
becawse it is not reasonably corain ol each contract lewel tha these lvases will b
gither gutended or tesminptod or that the purchase aption will be exerciged

Hane ot our termination apbons have been constnred raasonably certain 1o be
uxegized; therelore, the lemse formes have nol been shorluned and oll lvlue cesh
Tiows have beon included in the loase lishedity,

Thi g Torm assessrmant 5 rensiwod i o.gignifscant ovent or & sagnifhicant chango
i carcumstances cocurs which affecty this asssssment and that is within gur
aontral as o lessse.

1200 Telstra Corpormtion LivnSesd ard cord relied entites
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.2.1 Telstra as & lessee (continued)
() Lesrees with lease payment inereases

Undor most of our lomen o angormsarts. wopay fikod loaoe poymonin
sLifEmEni
recopnition or at the time of resssessment. The
Incduthe Bvarngd fed increasss of thrae per n i narmibesr of o
propery [Bases. Hovwewsar, 8 ol aur property [eeges oa
escalation devses, noluding Increases subject 1o the
price indea, the gr d increase of thie cansur
of inGrenses sulyeot 10 markat rates. Morket rant r TE are
usad to respond to corrpatitive markat trends for thase typs of
properisss and Lo e imise aur § oosts. No matesial adjustrrents
1o lzasd lisbilitks reaulting fram such
racognisad dunng the financinl year K20

o Leas L
lixed Hasea peye s

ice index

alation olaunos wira

fe) Lesmsms with varioble lsose payments that do nof depend on an
index or a rate

Soma al gur |[2ases, sech 45 lsased of rendwabls anengy plonts,
iclude varable leage payineiils hat di rol depsind an anindesor 5
ratie. Sueh paymants are o cAuehnd i 1 asuramant of tho
|ease ||._-h.||r:, nrd pre expensed as incurred | =i enpansen’ i the

IFCoinE st TSl
(d) Right-of-use assets

Table & shows micvements in nst book value of ourr
mssels during the financial year 2020

Tablo &

Telstra Group

Net book valus at 1 July 2018 = - = =

Changsa n aocainting pol ¢y arming irom AASE 16 'Leases’ 1.480 =18 B2 3.751

Restated net book valus at 1 July 2078 1.480 1419 B8 375

Additions 173 136 122 431

Transfers froem assats held for sala & el &8

Deprocatian exponss V1E4) (il {663 "t.ﬂ'lﬂ
Terminations (&) 7] (155] (164)
o prabion dus to {nance sublesses - {ay {5 (17}
e foraign currenay suchange difonenoes 2y 2
Met book value 8t 30 June 2020 1469 1,313 248 3,030

At cest 1457 1453 F 3,842

Accurmilnisd dapraciatioe and irmpalrmeni (1B [¥.Litn)] 364! I:B'fiﬁ

Tha following paragraphs provide further informnation about our

ght-of-ese asset C

5EEE

LRt

and and buElding classified as held for sale at
&) June 2019 were reclassified 10 right-of-use assets during the
financial yoar 2020 &5 they sro no longer held for sale, Re'er to note
3,10 for further dotails
slhar tarmanaied lanses manly includs derocognizad rght-ol-use

} o s lassen), which
i< be-bock custamar

operating lansas

Tabde B provices informaton about the weighted average usefullves
of qur right-of -use nssets

Table B
Telstra Group

| Aight-of-use assets, including:

L arva I ‘I
Buildinga g
Ehesr 1

Telsfra Conporaten Limfed and carroled entities ] 111
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rcontinued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.3.1 Telstra as a lossee (continued)
(o) Lease Uebllitiea

From 1 July 2019, loase Labilitios are shewn copasatoly in the
statarnant of financis postson, with the axcaphon of amoints mok
included in the measursment of lease linbilities, These incuds
loases af low value a53e0s of |aases with varinble payrments which aa
nat depend an an index or a rate, for which sssoclsted sutstanding
rantal paymaents as at balance date continue 10 ba included in trade
and other payables. n the 2019 comparative infermaton, finenos
laaga balances w'e included in the statermant of finoncial position
within borrowings

We usa tha incremental borrowing rate for propety ieases which
comprise tha majarity of oul lease partiolie. The waighted overage
discount rats as at 20 June 2050 was 2 8 per cant.

Tatile C presents rmaturity analysts of our lease labiltes

nmrmiﬂin! e Rpply management judgement o
daterming incmarmantol borrawin

incremental rates for our proerty eased bé-!‘%us('
borrowing rate | e msrest s implie ts l2ases are

for pmpurty‘ naat réadily determenable lar those

leages | Arrangements

The incramantal Borrowing rates o
detormined with rafererce 1o rales
sourced from market based credit
adjustad yield cunves which are
ndapsndenily desmad and roasenably
raflpet tha eradit righ of thelesses. The
th=acount rates ab=o reflect;

thi lease term [based an tha
wieghted sverage repayment tenm)
any guarantees which may bein
placs

tha irmpact of any securityif
siphificant ta pricing

*

-

*

The weighted average incramantal
Darrewing rate ae at 30 June 2020 was
2 fupar cent.

Table

Telstra Group

Undiscounted future cash flows

‘Within 1 year 833 11
‘Within 1 to 2 yaars 41 G2
Within 2 to Gyens 1,105 7a
After 5 yaars 1.560 116
Total undiscounted lease linbilities 1,768 342
Futura inance charges f&r1) [L31]
Present value of loasa liabilitien 3,208 91
Included in the flnancial stetemants

asl

Do 811 78
Kon-current 2847 213

13,208 201

122 1 Telstrn Corpormbign LivnSesd ard cord relied entites

Maaguremaont of loase liabdities reflocts judgemants made about
discounted future cash flows anssrg from reasonably cartain
extunsion aptions and lessy modilications, which must be
reesgoasnd should the cirgumatances chango

Patential future cash outflows of 52,750 mdlion are nat reflected in
the measurement of lease linkd ties as thay relote to leases which
aro yat to commanco and/or oxtonsion opticns that we asseesad an
niot reasanably cartain. Bara than B0 par cant af those cash flows will
pecur after five yeors, These outllows represant contractual
undiscounted futire cash fAews eatimated based on fiwed leaze
payments anly, paynois over the logally nan-cancallable loase torm
[Tar leazes yet 1o commance) and/or ovar all extension options
ewprcisable only by us (.o, excluding holdever penoda) for leases
already recognised in tha statemart of financisl position and for
these yet To commeance,

Such cash flows are not contractually payabioe until options hawo
baan In-ﬂ:ril-,I exarcised (if at all} and o until the effectve dates of
nlrendy execulod now cantracts,

401/499
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.3.1 Telstra as & lessee (continued]

() Amounts recognised in the lncamae statement and cash cutflows
for leases

Taibda [ presents amounts recognissd mn the inoome statement and
the cash outflows in the finenciel year 2020 related 1o our lease
arrangements whare Telstra s o lesses. The comparative
information has not bean presented 85 we have adopted The mew
lease accounting standand from 1 July 2018 witholt restatemaent of
the comiparative pariods

Table D
Telstra Group

Amaunts recognaad in tha income stotement

Ircomis frorm operating subleases af Aght-of -use

pssets (Telatra ag an infermediate (easor) (ncluded 463
in revenue fram other sources)

Depreciation of right-of-uss sssels {incheled in

dopraciation and amartisation oxpensa) {1.evn
Inleraal expanse an leasa labilities ncluded in

finance costa) (109
Mot loss an terminaten of loases (included in othar (226
TEQENENE]

Met gain on sal# Bnd [8asaback Transachons A

UnELided i athied noarms)

Expenze relating to lansas of low value assots m
(inctuded in ather expenses)
Expense relating 1o variable [ease payments

linclided in athef cxponooa) &
Cash outflows for leases
Leass payments ieportad in cash 1iows Trom {300

Opdraang sctivitien
Lens payments roportod in cash fipwa from nen
financing activities {principal portion)

Lo rsuit paymonis rapodted in cash fieas Trom

tinanchng achvities (interest part ion) (1o0)

Hat loss on tarmanation af |sasas mainby indudas sary tarrmanation
chuargars far our rabile handset leases (Telstre o5 o lessea), which
o baon partly recovorod from rewenue F\DCDEHIWd on teminabon
of the back-to-back customar operating leases disclosed as part af
1 ‘incgmd from epaenuting subleases of nght-of-uss assats (Telstim
as an nlarmadiste lessar)

3.3.2 Tolstra as alessor (including a denler-lessor and an
intermediate lessar)
Char (oo arranglomonts whoro Tolstrn ima lessaor, including o dealor-

lLivagar and il rmadi Al lasssr, inclda th el owing main
categories;

.

|sases of owned proporties and sublbeases of ngh-af -use property
assets, including affice and natwark buildongs

subleases of rmobile handsets toour conswmer and small business
cutamars arging fram trandiianing controcts at we oeased 19
offer Thas prdduct fram 25 . mae 21018

finance |eises whore Telttra s 8 dealor-lessor al communication
assels dadicated (o sclulion manegsment

-

Mone of pur leases include residual value guarantees. Dur Koy
linancs and operating lesses are described below.

(&) Finance [soses
{i} Finance leases where Telatra (s a dealer-lessar

Wa anter infa financs leass arangements pradomesantly for
communkcition assets dedicated (o solution management thiat we
presvecs T oL CUSEOMENS whder our cusTamer sales contracts, We
account fior thase leases as dealer-lessor finange loases and
recognise selling profit in accordancs with aur palkey far outright
sales at the wase cormmencamart date Therafors, wa hive no risks
associated with remaining rights in the undartying assets. The
wightad average remairenyg tedm of the finance leases in our
cusbarmear conracts is five years {201 9: five yoars).

(i) Sublesses of Aght-of-use ossels

Ganedally, we rent office and natwork buildings for own uee only and
rot with the ntention to sarm rental ncoms. Hosaves, whers our
naecy o the intended use of the rented properties chonge and we
have assessed that editng a lease (s uneccnomical, we subleasa
right=ol-uss property assets under finance leass arrangements and
on this market tarms for the remaining non-cancallable lease term of
the head lease.

Thess subleases are classifind as financs [sazes and &t the l=ase
commancement date wa record & selling profit of loss on the de-
recognised nght-af-use assat and recogrise a finance [aasa
recesable. Given thess are subleases of the nght-of -=se assats, we
v ra rigks aesociated with any retained rghits in the upderlyng
ws8ets as the properties arevacated and refurned fo the landlords at
Lhe ened of hs nan -canceliable lease tBrm,

{ili) Finonce lease receivable maturity analyais
Table E sets out the maturity aralysis of undiscounted leass
payments recevable and the uneamad financs incodrs fod our

finance lense recervables. Mo unguarantesd ressdual values accrie
under our finance leases.

Takle E

Telatra Group

Undiscounted lease poyments

rcaivable under finance lsases

‘Withein 1 year Qi e |

Within 1 1o 2 yoars 0 ER |

Within 2 103 years 7 35 |

‘Within 3 to &4 yoars 28 s |

Within & to 5 years Fi 12 |

Afer b yoars AR BB I

Tetal undiscounted lease payments |

receivaliles sz 89 [

Lesa; unparnisd finenss incams 33) (A |

Hat investment in the laase 280 53 |

Aliramencn Tor doutytiul dabis {n [ |
288 5z |

Inoluded in the financial stotements

as

Current finance larss recesabias a0 @ |

Har-currend finance loase receivablios 188 163 i
288 152 |

Telstra Carp L] and enlities | 123
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rcontinued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)

3.3.2 Telstra as a lessor (including a dealer-lessor and an
intermediate lessor) (continsed)

(a) Finance leases (continued)
{iif) Finanee lasse receivable maturity analysis (eonttnusd)

Following adoption of the nes lsase accounting standasd froem 1 July
2019, the balances at 30 June 2020 include &l finance lease
racaivabies accounted for wnder tha new requirementa The
balances 8 30 Jure 2009 have baen accounled for unde e
provics loase accounting requiramanta, thorsfore firanco loasa
racaivatles saiudad any balances ansing fram finance subleases of
right-of-use assats recogniged on transition on 1 July 20t

This intarest rta impletin tha lonses e fized ot loase incoption for
tha antire lnase tarm. [ha averegs interest rataimplic t i the laases
was 3.8 per cent {2018 5.0 per cent) pes annum.

During tha fenancial year 2020, wa added $171 millson new finance
leaga recavables, ncluding S25 mallion resulting from the first tima
asdloption of the new |sese socowivibg starmdard, recognissd ailsrast
o of $13 millon mnd roceived $135 million for the principal
portion of financa leass receivables

Reder wonote 3.4 for detads regarding irrpairment gsseasmant of ow
finance loase receivabiss.

(b) Cperating lesses
(i Gubloaaes of mobile handaets

I prior financial years, we atfered mabila plans to sur consumer and
small business custornars where the customer could lease n
handoot and purchass a bundle of sorvices undor o toom accounting
contract. Leasas of those handsets ware in back-to-hack
arrangements with a third party, where Telstre wasa lessee. From 28
Jung 2019, wo ceansd to offer these mobile plans, howear_all such
leaga armngements rapresentad transitioring contracts on adoption
of the new |aase accounting standand and we confines 1 account for
thamn until the earier of the end of the lease term or customer
TRITTRNETIGN,

To provide Hexibility to our mass macket retail customars. the
harvdset iease plans include options to extend the lease. torminate
tha lease sarly or to purchase the handset at tha end of the lsase. The
lrags tarm has not bean adjusted for any of thase options ocause
nang of them are considered roasonably certamat the lease contract
vl

(i) Motwrity anolysis of undiscowrted futwre (sose payments
recaivable

Tabila F sats out maturesy annbysis of undiscountod future base
paymants recenable under our oparating lonses.,

Tabla F

Telatra Group

Whthn 1 yoar

Within 1to 2 years 2 128

Within 21n3:.‘m5r: i 7

Within 3 10 4 yeers 1 5

Within & 1o 5 yoars - 1

After & years 3 d
Bi 530

(el Amounts recognised in the income stotement

Table G prosents amounis rocogn sed in the income statement in the
finEncia yaar S related 1o our easa arr BI"IEEI“I"‘EI‘IH wihigde Telsirs
I5d lessor, incluchng armouants relnled o lease arrangements whare
Tolsirs i an intermeduats lesser. The comparative infermation ko
niot badn presented as we hive adopted the new leate aosalnting
atandard fram 1 Ju|j‘ 2079 wiihouwt restatemant al The prics parind,

Table G
Telstra Group

Hevanue from financa lenses [lelstra as a dealar-
le=s00] (inciuded in revenue from other sourcas)

Incatwrmin Iresm apiraling Inmses {datrs 0% o direct or an

aarrmivdiale lessor) (included mn revenue from ol L]
Siirons)

Kat gain on derecognition due to finance leases, i
including sublaases (included in othar income)

Finance noome fram finance leases (Telotra asa 13

Ie=aor] (inciuded in linance mcomis)

126 [ Telstrn Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

Incoma from opernting leases inclisdes mostly iIncoma from
oparating sublaases of right-of-use asssts (Telstra &3 an
Intarmadinty lessor) no disclosed in Toble D nnote 3.3.1,

3.3.3 Recognition and measuramant
() Lease identification and lease term

Acontract{or Lnked contracts)is, or contaers, & lease if itconveys the
right to control tha use of an identified assel. including a physically
distinct portion of an asset, for o period of time in sachange for
consideration, Tha sustomer has the rght to control the use of an
|dentified asset if the supplier s no swbstantive substibution nghts.
and the customas obtadns substantially ail of the econamec banofits
from usa of the identifiad asset and has the mght to diroct its use

A [cormienad] contract may include lease anc non-laase
comgonants. which are accounted for separately, Lessor allocates
the congideration to laase and non-loase componants based on ther
relative slandadone prices, Lessor allocates the conssdoration o
lease ard non-lease componenis apolying the relative standalong
sallang prices requirgments for revonue from custormar controcts
[rofor 1o nota 2.7 for uethar detailsh

IFaloase has been identified at inception of the arrangement, a loase
term iz determined considoring 8 non-cancelable panod and
reasonably cortain asten sion, terminatien or puerchose options. This
Inclisbes considwration of sy holdever penods, whars eithe
counterparty has onforeoablo nghta to terrrénate the leage, Holdower
porinds ralatn o perinds whon, for o u'nrirrl',' aof renaans, the lpsnoe
continues 1o occugy the property of usa the asset beyond the lagally
agraed lmase term and either party can tarminata the lsose duning
the holdower poriod by grang a ratice

In dedarmining the lease term, all facts ard creumstancas that
crnabe @R eSO INcentive 1o cxarcise an oxtenaion, termenation
or purchnse options must bo consdored, Thoss Factors diffor
depanding on the tarms of contractual arrangaments, tho naturs of
tha undnﬂrng assats, loasehold improwesmants, industny practices
and stratogic plu.n-rmg Lessos are accounted for from tha lopse
cammencament date, L.e. the date whaon thi lessor makias tha
underkying nnset avmilable for use by the lesses
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.3.3 Recognition and measurement (continued)
() Tedstro o8 o lessee

A legsaas rocognises o gt -of-woo assot and o (s llabditg at o
leasa commencameant data. The lease Babality ia initially maasured
as @ nat present vitlue of the followng lease payrments:

« fixed payrments (incleding any in-substance lrase payments), lass

any lease iInoantives recavabde

vareable leaze payrnents that are based o) an Hdaz or a rile,

Imltially ualng tha indos of rata 43 at the cormmencamont date

amoaints expected Lo be payable by the lesses under residual

value guarantees

thie exercise poce ol a purchass aption, if the purchass aplion was

aesessed A5 reasonably cartalin to be exerciced

« payments for panaltiss for terminating the tease, T the lease tarm
rediects that the lessae will exercese that option,

Lease payments expecied to ba made under a reasonaoly certain
EXtEnsion option are also re’lected in the measurement of the leass
Liakility,

Where ase arrangamants include market rant reviaw clauses
which genaraly can be triggered by sither countarpasty within a sat
timme frames by & notize given sither dusing the non-cancellable laass
pericd arwhen the extensian eptian ks evercised, wntil the outcams of
& markat rent review Gf triggened) is concluded. the legal obligations
Bre 10 piyy previcusly ngfeed (ease payrments. Tharelore, jease
linknlities sre meagurad woluding any sxpacted empacts from
miarket rent reviews undil they ane legally binding and can be reliably
rsEsured.

Tha leass paymanis are discounted using the interest rateimplicicin
the lease, unlass thatrate ks not readily determirabla, inwhich case
the lessen's incremontal borrowing rate is used,

Lease payrneants are allocated between principal and finance cost.
Tha finance cost is chargad to the income statement over the laase
tarm 30 a5 to produce a constant pariodic rate of intorest en tha
ramaining balance of tha liability for each paricd

Varnable loase payrmants that do not depend cnanindexor arate are
racegnised in the income statement in the pericd in which the event
orconditicn that trijgers those payments pocure.

Payrreants associated with leases of low value assats are recognised
on a stmight -line basts &s a0 expanse in the incoma statamoent,

Hight-ol -use assats cost compresos the initial msa suement of the
corresponding imase linkelity. [ease payments made ot or bufore the
commencemert date and any initial direct costa. Whare an
obligation axists to dismantls, romova or rmstare A lansod rsset ar
the site it is lccated on and a provisson hos boan radsed. the right-of -
usa asset alse includes thess restoration costs,

I?Jghl -of - Lne ARSAtE Al ﬁld:q:-pqunﬂltf maasyred at cost | ass
sccumidated depreciation and impainment kossas

Right-of -use assats are ganarally dopraciated on a straight-lina
basis ovar the sharter of the assat's usetul Ide and the lanse term. 1
itis reasanedbly cartain that we will iedcise the purchase option. the
nght of wse assat is deprecisted over the underdying asset’s useful
lifa, The deprociation starts at tha sommencerrent date of the leasa,

Right-of-use assots are raviewd for smpaitment undis e same
policy an cur praporty, plant and agquipmant assots. Ho'er to note
a1 'I{mfurlhmdnrmlnrngnrdingimpnjmwnl testing

*

Whisre w (Base right-of- wse propsity assets, costs of mprovermaents
Lo thase praperiies are capitalised under our property, plant and
equipminnt palicy os loasehold imprayements and amortised ovar
thi shortar of the useful e of the imprevements and the term of the
ELET

Wa reassess leass liability (and a maka a correspanding ad|ustrmart
1o the related «ight-of-use assat) phanmer

+ et lsase berm has changed {reflocting reassessment of or
exareine of nn extangion of TErminaticn options previoesty ot
included in te rmsasi remsnt of the ease Labality) or (here isa
changs in the ssessment of sxercse of a purchise splions, m
which case the leass liatdity = remeaswred by dscounting the
reviged lease payrmants using & revised discount rate

1he leass payrments change doe bo changes inan index or a rate or
change im the sspected [tase payments whder & guaranteed
residual valu, In which cass the leass llabilty = remeasured by
discounting Uhe revesed [2ase pagmients using the initial discount
fAD

A laase contract & modilhed and tha teasa mod featon i not
wecounbed fod a8 4 separats leass, inwhich cass e lease Halslity
o rermoasured oy discounting the revieod lease payrants wsing a
revised discoumt rate

Ir i spatarrnt of cash Mows, casly prayriedils for bath U prindipal
podtian and thipintorost portion of the lonoo lability are caseifiod as
cash Tows from financing activities. Cash payments lor laasesof low
value pesets and variable lease payments that do not depend on 8n
indes or a rate and oo rot included in the measunamint of the leass
liability are clazaified ps cash flows from operating activities.
Proceeds from sale of leasas, including proceads from sale and
leaseback tranzactions, are classified as cash flows from imesting
aictivities.

(e} Telstra os o lessor fincluding o dealer-lessor and on
Intermadicte lessor)

Wi destingu iah betweasn finance zasas, which elfectivaly transfer
substantially all the risks and benalits inciden:al to cenership of tha
|leased assst framn the lessor to the lessee, and operating leases
unitder wihich the lesser affectively rotming subgtin tialy all such rigks.
amd benafite. Lease classification is rmade at the inception date and
iz only reassessad if there i o lease modification

Whene we ara an intermaediate lesaos, wa account for the head leass
and the sublaase as two separate contracts. The sublaase is
clasaified as & finance or cperating leass by reference 1o the nght-of -
uge assat arising from the head lease.

Where we lease azsetsvia & inance laase, a finance |=asa receivabla
{1 & natirveatment in the lease) is recogrised af the lsase
commanzement date and mergured at the present valueof the lease
paymants receivable plus the present value of any unguaranteed
residual value expected to acorue at the and of the lease term and
diszounted using the interast rate implicit in the lease,

Finance lease rece pts are allocated batween finance income and o
rechuction of the finance lesse recaivable evar tha tarmof the leasa in
onder to raflect & constant panadic rate of retum on tha nat
Investment outstanding in respect of the lsase:

In tha statement of cash flows, cash roceipts for both the principal
portion and the intarest portion of the finance lease recavablo are
classified a8 cash fows from investing actimties.

Teelstra Canp Ll and Nikien | 125
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital cominued

3.3 Lease arrangements (continued)
3.3.3 Recognition and measurement {contineed)

() Telatra 02 a lessor (Tncluding o dealer-lessar and an
Intermediate lessor) (continued)

Whare wa are adeasler-lesser, af the commancament of the leass, we
also recognise a selling profit or loss peing the difference batwean
revenie fram olher sownces and the seet of sale) from the saleof the
underlying asset i sddition to tha finarce [ease recoivable. The sale
s recognesed In sccordance with our policy for outright sales fram
contracts with customers as descnbed in nata 2.2

Incoems From oparsting leases is recognisad on A straight=line basiz
ovar the term of the relevant |ease and presented as revenue fram
other sourcss in the income statermant.

{d) Sole and leasebock transaetions

When we sall and |eese back the same asset, the aooounting
traatrmant dopands an whether the contnl of tha szset has boen
transiarred as aesassad inder aur policy For outnight salas fram
Coniracis with custiimid s a5 descnbed in pale 22

It the transfer of the asset satishes the revenus recogn ban
raquirements, we maasure the right -of -Lsa asset arising fom the
leseaback at the proportion of tha previous car ryirig armount af thie
asaat that rolates to the right-of -use retained by us a8 3 seller
lpeaps hm:u:rrﬁmgllr'_ Wa recogniss orily thea armpurit of any Fasnar lnsss
that relates to the rights transferred o the buyee - Bssor.

If thea transfar of an asset does not satisfy the revanue recognition
raquIrements, i a seller-lesses we conbinua to recogn-se the
transferred asse ! ard we recognse 8 financial ligtsity equal Lo the
transfor procoods.

120 1 Telstrn Corpormbign LivnSesd ard cord relied entites

3.4 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
3.4, Current and nen-current irade and other recelvables and

contract assels
Table A
Telstra Group
Matie
Current
::: :ru url;-.iE: :Iﬁl I'_‘" : ull.rut:ll-lmu 3,248 2181
Finance isass recavaties 33 a0 g9
Accrued rovenio 565 705
Other racaivabies 355 1548
4,268 4,204
Contract assats 44 853 1.188
5121 6382
Non-current
bsadbeigsiniyasions o e
Finance pase fecaivablns 1.3 198 153
Amounis owod by joint venunos
Ak AEBOCETEd BAliTiea 6.2 1%

Other racaivabios B 7
1188 643
Contract assats 38 229 137
1428 780

Tha majority of our recaivables ars inthe Tarm ol contractod
agreomontswith ourcustormeors, In gononal, the tormg and conditions
ol thesa contracts roquire settlomant batwaoen 4 and 30 days from
the date of irvaice, Credit risk associntoed with trade nnd othar
recerwables pnd cantract assets hos been provided for

Qur trade recaivaibles mcludo recenables with dofarred paymaent

terma aver 12, 24 or 30 manths.

Contrect amsets relafe to owr rights to cona'deration for goods or
sanvices provided to the customars but for which we donat hove an
uncohditianal fight 10 payrment ot the reporting daln

Fofcr tongto 3.8 for further gotoils regasding trodo recavables from
cartracts with custemars and coniract aisais
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.4 Trade and other receivables and contract assels
{eontinued)

3.4.1 Current and nen-current trade and other receivables and
contract assets [continued)

{a) Impairment of trade and other recehvables and controct assets

Trade and othar receiables gnd conbract assets ars daposed 1o
custorrars’ eredit rish And are sulyact Tosmpairment assessment.

i ncredit loss s enpectad. an allowance for doubkful debt s raised to
radisce the carrying amount of rade and other receivables end
contrack abnata,

A eredit loss i5 a shortfall between the cash flows that are duein
accordance with e contract and U cash Mows that we exset to
rocone, discountod at the orignal effectse interoot rate. Tho
entimated sxpected credit Inss s caloulatad esing ona of A
cormbination of a portfalia approach andfor an individieal account by
ACaUnt aasEsnrmenl.

Contract assets relate to the transferad goods-and services where &
wialied (v s et 1o b ssued Lo Dhe customier and hive
cutrstantinlly the same riak characteriotics o8 the trade receivablea
for the same types of contracts. Therafore. the expacted loss rates
for trade receivables are a reasonable approsmation of thea loss.
rates for the contract asasts

{i) Portfalio mpprooch

The peetialio approach is based on histarical cradit loss exparienca
and, whars appropriate. adjusted te reflect current conditions and
estimates of future aconoma outlook. This approach s mostly
applied W balances ansing Irom our comswmes and small business
custormar contracto. Undos this opproach, recoivablos and contract
asaats ane groupad based on shared creait risk chearmcteristics, such
BE

= @pocount status (genscos still active or notl
» CuUEfomers’ payrrant ety
= this dings Pt due.

For aach groopeng, te expected oredit loss is then calculated on the
prabability that an account within the greupwl default. that is it waill
beceme past due by mes then 80 days, and the srpected loss rate
ehauld thoy dofault. both representod as @ porcantage of tho
expasure at default datermingd at customer accourt leval

Owr prowizeon rates range from 0.2 per cent (2018 0.2 per cent) for
balances not post due to 817 per cont [2079; 01.0 per cent) for
balances whaors the peyment is overduae by mara than §0 days and
the custmp’s sarices hinve boen desctivatied,

i) Inativicual appreach

Thiy indrvichual approach is sn account by account assessmant based
on past cradithistery, knowledge of debtor's financial steation, swech
F1 ins.u:uwcyar mlqring a paymaent plan, or othor known cradit. risk
spatific 1o the det®or. such as judgoment basad on the deblar's
indusry, This approach is applied 10 balances arising from contracts
wl'rhla.rup corparate and BavermmEnt customirs as wall as to
accountsin Telstra Entorpnse, Telstra intraCo and Telstra Consumas
& Samall Business sepmaen:s whare sorma detremental charge in
paymant behawour koo beon naticed or certuin thresholds hove beon
wnceeded by a custormar

Baluncus arisng from our transsctiens with rin co raported in
Telstra InfraCo segmant and in “All Other' catogory are coparatoly
ananssad basnd on the Australinn Fovarnmant cradit risk :min,p__

Estimating
allowance for
doubtful debts

Wi apply management judgormant 1o
estimate the allowance for doubtiul
dobts tof aur trade and ot her
rirceivables measured ol amortised
st and For contract mssels

For trade recetvibiles and contract
nssets ansing from oud Telstra
Consemas & Small Business and
Telotra Entorprine Avstrollon
cLslamErs, wa haye impemonted o
seaniarsy based approach
ineerparaling bass, good and bad
acanoimic scanarios. The awerall
fimparrrenl i calculatad a5 &
wesghted averags of the thrae
BEOMAME0E.

Our priar wralyss showed thst
fenorally sverall masrobconsmie
factors, such as wemplayment ratos,
interest rates or gross domestic
product hind no strong correlatson with
our bad debt lested. Howead, i tha
MACrBEconmmic factors ae shave
certain thrasholda, a correlation with
thaen Tactonn bacomes chsanablo.

[rue v thie COYVID- 19 pandermic
impacts, it s expected that an
Increasa in anermplayrmant ratos ard
dicling in gross domestic product will
exceed the réleyant thresholds,
Therolore, when aalimating tho
mapaatad eradit loss we have
incorparated assurmptions of elght 10
10 per cent unemployment rates and
appradrmat ety eight per cent decling in
ross domestic product as wall as
multphe possibls fecavery scenanos,
We howe also consiaered imgacts from
apecilic managerment actions, our
obsarvalle customur bahavours sofar
nnel how the pandarmss may impact aur
irtfiestry in particin

As i result, we have Increased the
allowanca for doubtiul dabts by §36
millien ta raflect riske and
unceriainties brought abouwt by the
COMID- 19 pandemic. Should the
MAEFBACONOMIE A35UMptons changs
in the futwre, it could have a material
impact on our allewancs for devbtful
dabts in the subsequant years
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital icominued)

3.4 Trade and other receivables and contract assels
{continued)

34,1 Current and non-current trade and other recelvables and
contract assels (continued)

(o) impairment of trode and other recelvables and contract orsets
fea

The impalrreent oflcwanca for trade recesvables from contracts with
cugtomads, finanoo leass recemables and eantract essets s
measured using a simplified appsoach (.2, tased on thie probability
of default over the lifetime of the financisl a=set and loss ghen
dafault], The aging analysls and lass allowance in relation to these
are datailed in Teble B

able
Telstra Group

ot past due,
including measurad
Bt

Armartises cosl 2518 (33} 3008 (13}
fmir valun 1.348 1.506
& 882 (%3] 4,514 |:13]|
Hastdue 1 - 30 days a4 [Fd} &81 :2!:—
S 49 . B0
ld"’"' i3 =60 141 2 138 (s} |
AyS
Past due 61 - 50 |
] & 8 18]
l':' e 8 ) o ]
r"—‘.lu! 91 days 287 f1a5) 125 [T18})
| 5008 (200 534 {143

Bgtemigl mnalysas in Talde B s based on the arigial due date of Liada
roconables, mcluding whef & ropayrment tefms fof certain long
outetanding trade recesablen hive bien renegotaled

Coniract assets are nol yut due for collection, this the entre balance
has boan included in the 'not past due” catogory.

dcorued revenue, amounts cwed by jaant vintures and pssetintad
antities pnd olber recesdables {(Belors allowancs for doubtiul debts)
Vot leng 057 rrillian {2019 S300 milben) are sirbyoet S impastmdnt
AESeEEMEnt Usang the gensral appr i ineluds MO g cent
{2010 86 per cevd] of b e w 'l countevparties wilh an exiemal
cringit rating of A- or b

Wi hedd securety for & numbsar of trade receivables, inciuding past
dhus ar irrpaired recuivalbieg, inha form ol guarsiioes, letlersaf
credit and deposite. During tha financial year 2020, the socarities we
H IO AR EEiEn 1. Phass trade recaivebles, along with
our trade recervables (R are msither past dusncd impaired,
pomprice eustomers who hivee 8 2ood dobl héntory and oda
considared receverable. Furthér, welimit our ssposure to credit nisk
trorn Irade receivabies by establiahing a masmum payment pediod
ard, in certasn inatances, cease providing further sarvices after 80
days froem the past due date As part of cur responea to the COVID-10
pandemic, we termpararily suspended caasing the sérvices towards
the wnd & the financial year 2020 Tha imparrrant allowance has
b adjusted, as ralevant

126 | Telstra Corparntagn Lirmted arsd cerisled enlibss

Mgysinunis o ihie albowancs lar oogbiful detis ey desgest of &1l owr
trade and ather recavabdes and contracls assats, regardiess of the
it hod wead in measuring the impaimment allcasnce, ana detaiied in
Table C.

Table ©
Talstra Group

| Opening balance 1 July
M arial il wanes
Amount used

Amount fiversed

Closing balance 30 June

rmpiinment ollowenco falated 1o Aociudd rivanu, amounts owed by
joint ventures and associatod entities and other receivables (o
bBalances not presenied mn Table B) armounted (o83 million (20109: 53
rrallicr)

342 Hﬂm‘n}ﬂnn and measuremant
Ttacta mnd cthar recavables and contract aasetanses hnancial assats

Trache and other recerdables o initially recorded at fairvalue and
subsaguently maasured st emonsed cost usg the of fective
irterast it hod, vath thiaxcepon of certain Iradea recevablas fram
contrmoty wills cuslorme s, wisch aro subseguenthy msnsuned o) (i
vilue. Raber tonals &85 fod furthor doloils on trada reccnvablas fram
eonlracts wilh cu auirisd Ab Fner alie

Ml FTHia

Contract assets ariae rom our contracts with customers and ane
initialty recorded af the transacticn price allocatod ae compansation
fer gonds o Seraons providied [o customaers ar which Ehi Ll 5]
callact payment i sulbject 1o providing olher goods ar Seraces Lnler
the same cantract (of group ol eoniracts) and’cr we e yel 13 isaus
avalid mvoice. Conlract assats are subsecusntly moasured to refloct
relevant [TanSaciion price adjustrmanta [whers mauired and &
transfenad to trade recervables wihan thanight 1o payment becorras
unconddional, i, when the ather goods of soracos undod the same
cantract {or group ol cantrecte) hsve Daan rans’ efred andfar & valid
Irviatie has bean iSaued

(o} impoirment of financiol ossets

Wie estiinale [he expected cradil losses for our linancial assets
[mnsluding contract assets) measurad at amortised coat on either af
thi fallowing bagis:

« & perimal approach, Le. 12-month expected credit loss whick
fegults frarm all pesabla default evantd wathin tha 12 menths after
thx repart Ing datla, hawever, 1| This crisdet riskoof A hinancial assat At
the reparting date has increased significantly sinca its initial
recogniion, loss allowance @& calculated based an lifetime
iniprtad eredit |osaea (Eppdieabli to aocried fevelue, amounts
awed by aint ventures and associated entities, And ot Far
recaivablesl, o

& gimplified approach, Le. [Hotime épectod coadit loss which
fesults Troer el poasible defaull svants ovor the dxpactad like of &
Isaricial instrumisal (dpplacalds Lo rade recevalbdes lrom
aoniracts with customer, contract aseols and leacd recnhvablash

*

Any cusiomar accouht with dedst more than B0 gays pasl die (s
corsidened to be in def ol

407/499



Mooss 1o 1k financisl statemerts (coniinusd)

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Telstra Fingngial Repon 3050

Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.4 Trade and other receivables and contract assels
{eontinued)

3.4.2 Recognition and measuremant (continued)
{o) Impairment of finenciol ossets feontinued)

Trade and othar recesiables and contract asasts are writtan off
against the allowancs for doubtful detts or directly against thesr
CArTYRNE EMoUntSs And axpensed in the income statement whan all
eollectan elforts have been exhausted and the financial Beset =
considersd uncollectable. Factors indicating thare is no reasonabls
expectation of recoveny include insalvency and signifizant time
peind sance thir Last svvoice was issu ed

3.5 Inventories
Telstra Group
Currant
Goods for resale i53 369
Raw materiats and natwork inventony 65 "
&18 [}
Non-current
Nistwork iivsentody 28 i5
28 a8

3.5.1 Recognition and measuremant

Iwantorias are valusd st the lowss of cost and net reelisable value.
For Thet mdjarity of invEntory |TEms, W aSeEn oSt usng thi
walghled Rvaragde obel Basis

Mt realisatie value of 1oms axpactad to be sold = 1he estimated
sailing price less estimated costs of complatian and the astimated
cosls incuired svmarhketing, salling and distnbution. [ approsamalss
fair value loss costs to ol

Estimating net | A« the raporting dace, we appliad
management pdgermant to determing
fﬂﬂ“sahlﬂ vﬂlua nel raalisable value of irveniones Lxy
making certain prce asoumpbone to
project asdling pricas into the fustiare
We also made assumptions about
current and future technologies.

Hat roalisablo yadee of itams axpactad to ba consumed, for exarmgle
usad in the construction of anothor asset, is the net valus expected
13 b parnad thraugh future uss,

3.6 Trade and other payables
Telstra Group

Current |
Trade poyables 938 a4o |
Accrued oxpEnees 1774 4,763 |
Accrued capital expenditurs 438 250 |
Aeorued intenest Fry 267 |
Dther payuldes 558 1.090 :
3920 4528 |
HNon-cumrent |
tither payables 4 6B |
& 66 |

Trade payables and other payables ara non- nlerast bearing
liabilities. Our paymant tenms vary, howevor poyrmonts are generally
made within 20 days t2 %) days from tha meoice date,

Fream time bo tima, Talstra’s supgliors utilEsed or offorad supply
finance mrangements ot their solediscration, Whan that took place,
Talstra was not a party to contracts uncar which the supplisrs
raceread financing from third parties, ard Tolstrodid nos recetve any
feas or commissions associated with the supply chamn finance
arrangemenia Undar the use of supply chain finance arangaments;
suppliers transtorred thair rights to the amaunts duee from Telstra o
third parties. Le. the counterparty that way pald chainged, We haw
sageased that pmounts financod by our vendors under supply chain
financa arrnngemonts did not ropresent financing actintios for
Talstra. This was because paymants made by Telstra continued to
represent o payment for goods and services. and the payment terms
did not mignificantly diffor, if at all. from gur standard contract terms

Duaring tha finee cud year X020, we maode tha decasion (0 stop
onabling a supply chain fimanco aption fozilitntod by Tolatra ond to
implamant thag in a way that did not disadvantage our suppliors. As
of 30 June 2020, thevast majority of suppliers who prerdously had
mcceas to this supply chain finance srrangement no longer had
meowss toit, and wao have moved suppliarswithalow anml spend o
10 day payrmant tesmo, Howmar, this supply chiasin fimancing
TGN rEmains in plic # for an intenim poriod for soms
suppliorg, including a small membor af gur I.:rgcr suppliors and for
soma athars who saw the aprly paymant as baing halphul to their
liquidity especially dusing this period ol the COVID-10 pandemic

At 30Jume 2020, the amaunt payabie under supply chain financs
arrangemantswhichwas raclassified trom Trade payables’to 'Cther
poyablis’ was $143 millsgn (2019 3593 millipn)

3.8.1 Recognition and measurement

Trade and other payables, including accruals, antrucorded wha we
mre requered to moke future payments g o regult of purchases of
wasets or sonvices. Troda ond other payables are financind linbslitios
imitially rocognisod ot Fuir wlos and corned ot amartised cost uting
the effective intorest mathod.

Telstra Carporaten Limdmd and enlitien ] 158
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital rcontinued

3.7 Contract liabilities and ether revenue received In
advance

Contract labisties arise froem cur contracts with custerners and
represent amounta paid for due) 10ws by customers before recelving
tha gocds anc i seraoos oromisod undor tho eantract.

We also recogness revenue recened in advance for conssderation
racefvid uplront under contrects giving riss to evends fram other
BourcEs oF other ncomi. for gxampale fram nba disconnoction foes or
trorm sala of assata.

Table A presents costomar payments secaved In advance under
diffarant types of cur commedcial Anangamants.

Table A
Telstra Group
Mate
Current i
Cantroct labelitiea )} 1,640 1LaM
E:‘:;Lt:mw TECEEE 7 298
1,611 1,657
Non-current
Camtract laba|ities iB aE7 1,00
i s 2
1.202 1.2

3.8 Trade receivables from customer contracts, contract
assets and contract liabilities

3.B.1 Recognition of trade recelvables, contract assets and
contract liabilities

Tradn recovables, contract assats nnd contract Babilibies arnss (rom
our contracts with customars described nnote 2.2.1

Tho rolationshap betwson our performanco and the customo—r's
paymant will datooming if tradn racenablas, cantmct assets or
oonfiract Bakilibies are reoopnsed.

Tho tirrerg of revanun racagnition may diffar frem customee
imnicing. Trade moevables from contracts with customars
rupresent an unconditional right te receive conasideration {primardy
cashi), which normally arices whon the gmdu nnd sarvices promisod
ta the custormer hava bien ranslarred and /o a vilid sméaica bas
i bsied

E’rcnnlrn-':i , contract assets mninky rofor to amounts allocated as
consaderaticn far goads or senaces pravidod to customeds tar which
U rigghd bo coflect payrnent is subgo 1o eoviding other goods or
sorvoaa under tha anme cantract [ar graup of controcta) andfor wa
P it RS ek s A vt el

Confiract linbilities represent amowhts pad (or dise) io es by
customors bofone recowing tha goods andl/or serscos promised in
Ther condragl

Coniract assets ard contract liabilitses al=o mrise dus to time g
diffaroncas betansar mvaicing and recognition of cortam discounts,
erisdils o athar incontivie, including thoase ansong tram aur
Tiarrrwork ey eemerits. Thisse | terms o just e mes recopinemed: ina
grvon poriod but thoy can boinvoiood upfrant, over thio cantract tarm
or whan cnrtain perlarmancs conditions. i boiaen mn

10 Telstrn Corpormtign LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

Custormar coniract assats and Halslites afe prasanied, respeciively,
A currant ond non current oisely and current and nan-curent
leabilites based on the pmocunis expectad to be collectad o
fetofniasd as ravenue within ar aftar 12 months fram the faportng
o] End.

In paneral, we [rwece custormers in advanca farsaricoes pronded
under owr prepald or flxed (wseally momhly) fea contrects and in
arrears for usage based contracts (g carmags Servicss inder
entergrise contrasts) or excess chargas in our legaty mags markat
cantracts. in thoss cases we would recagniss a contreot Hiabdity and
acontract assat, respactivly.

Under aur mass markst no-lock-in mabile and ficed service plans
and unde our legacy mabsls fiaed terrm contracts which offer a
buncie of hardware and ssrices, the cusiomer enters inko two
paparate (agal conlracts. Wheds thess are combined for rovenss
recagnition, we recognise & trade recevabls for the bardwans
payment cantract undar which wa have an uncondtional right to
payment deepite tha defemad paymant terme resulting in invoicing
et entandad tam

Undar soma of pur fioed mass market plans, wholesale and
entarpriss arrar gements, we charge upfronk comnection or ather
fees for contract fulfilment activities, which represent fransaction
price adjustmants.and at the tirme give rige to acohtract labilsty given
thiry have boan collocted befara tha geads and servicos hve boon
trarnsferred

Wi also recognize a cantract Eability for our damestic and
Intermatianal natwork capacity arrangements, undor which we
recens upfront payments o advance of sanvices which will ba
providad ower B averags con iTact term Datwesn 10 and 33 yeara

3,8.2 Movernonts in net contract assets and contract labilitles

Dlur pilling arrangaments for geocs and services sswell as different
types of discourta. credits of ather \ncantves canvary dapending on
the type and nature of the contracts with customers. &5 a esult, at
timas uncer the same acoounting contract, we may racognise bath a
contract ssset and a contract [ability. At each reporting period. any
balances arising from the same accounting contract are prasented
net in the statemant of financial position as aither a net cantract
assator @ rat conbiact labiling.

Tha net presentation mainly impacts cur small business and
enterpnse framewgrs amangemants offering loyalty programs end
technology funds. and nba Dafinitive Agreaments, where multiple
legal contracts hava been combenad A5 one Sccaunting contradt,

Tabla & cresents cpening and closing balances of our current and
non-curmant cortract assets and contract Linkilities and thoir totsl
net movement for the periad

Table &

Telstra Group

Cufrén conlract nsaels ] 1,188

Non-current contract assats 229 131

Total contract ascots 1,082 1,326

Currant gontract liabilitses [1,540) IR
Hon-currant cenlract Babilitios {847 {1,008
Total contract lablttles (2,487 {2,437}
Tatal net contract abilities {1,395) 1,1 |
lél:;:::lﬂﬂltﬂﬁkl:tﬂﬂihlﬁt e e
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital centinued

3.8 Trade receivables from customer contracts, contract
assets and contract liabilities (continued)

3.8.2 Movements In net contract assets and contract liabilities
{eontimaed)

6 and sary

1O N Y
rEECmar. and d 388 2 Mo

poods and sarvices prsaously prapaid by th

G EROTe

et and contract habilit

abhed nonnt e

Table A
Telstra Group

Met book valus at 1 July 2018, including

fi-ELFrant
| nE A5 e 811 1,184
rhigation gxponse (3040 ! (G637 582} (oaa)
| Impairment lpases {100 {100}
l Net book value at 30 June 2019, including 1,086 &7 1856 252 1,327
| Current 'l ¥ 295 85
| Mon-current 1,085 57 o 147 1,232
|
| et book value at 1 July 2019, including 1,085 57 185 242 1.327
l.:._.":_.l;.l...._.__ vttt el et i = = = —5]
Mon-currant 1, 0&E 57 60 147 1,233
| o} 0 BI7 BBE 1.293
| Amartisation axpenss (] [B34) {653] (1,080)
Impairmant losses . (124)
Mat book valus at 30 June 2020, including 47 118 2715 1438
| Surrgent A [CF] B2 [-F]
| Mon-ciurrant 1.161 &7 146 193 1,354

Telstra Conpoiatsn Lim&ed and cartrolss emities | 137
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Section 3. Our core assets, lease arrangements and working capital ionminued

3.9 Deferred contract costs (continued)
3.0.1 Recagnition and measurement

e capitallss costs 1o obitaln an accounting contract whed the costs
araincramantal, e would not have been incurred if the contract had
nat been obtaired and are recoverable aither directly wa
reirmibrsemant by the customer or Indirectly thraugh the contract
MR,

Weslect 1o recognise the incremantal coats of obta'ning contracts as
an avpense when inourred If the period of benafit is one yearor lesa,

Costa to fulfil a contract are costs ineurmed in satisfying the
performance obligations under & customer contract. These costs
relate directly to an identified performance obligation or indisectly to
other activities that are nacessary under the contract but that do nat
result ina transfer of geods or seraees. Le. they are fullilmant
activities,

Costs to lulfil & contract include set up costsand coats of & sendce
provider, which reprasent the costs incurred inrelation 1o services
wihich will be transferred 1o owr cwstomess in the futusa reparting
pariods,

We captalisa costa to fulfil a contract if all of the following apply:

+ the costs are nof required 1o be accounted for under another
accounting standard

+ the costs ralate directly to & contract or a specifically identified

anticipated contract (for example, costy relating to services to be

prowidod wndor renewinl of an oxisting confract]

the costs genarate of anhance resources that we control and will

be used ta satisty future perforrmance obligations under the

contract

+ we supect to recover thecosls,

e amartise deferred contract costs over the term that rafiects the
axpacted period of bevefit of the expenae. This panscd may edend
byond thi initial contract term to the estimated customer lite ar
average custorner life of the cless of customers. We use the
omartisation poitern censisient with the method used fo measare
progressand recogrise ravenus for the related goods or Earices,

-

e nssass whather defarred contract costs are impasred whenaver
evwnts or changes ir circdmstances indicate that the carrying
armaunts may nod be recovanable

Amortisation | ¥ hwe applian managamant
. judgermnant to estirmate tha
Pﬁﬂ'ﬂd of nMmartisation pariod of daferred
deferred | contract coststo abiain s contract

contract costs Far sales comin ssions paid on
ncquisition of tho ‘nitind cantract which
ara not commansurate with
recontracting commissiang, the
amartisation pariod roflocts the
averags estimated customer e for
respective ypes of contracte.

T3 1 Telstrn Corpormtion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

3.10 Assets and liabilities held for sale

A at 50 June 2019, $121 million of assets and 378 rrillian of
leabsilites af o digpasal group were classat&d as held for sale,
Includng assets and labilites related to three data centres within
thia Totatra Entorpros sogreent.

£In 1 April 2020 wa sold off ang af the data centres and recognised
sals procaeds of 858 million and & net gaen of 12 millien.

Wi i nat recaive the eensants raguined for sale of the rermaining
twia data centres. As a resuft wa have ceased to classify thess assets
and babslitizs as held for sala and measured thesmn at their carnying
amaints bofore they were classified as held for gale, sdjisted for
depreciation of progerty, plant and equipmeant and right-of-usa
assats, and respective lease payrmaents and interest axpense for
lpane habilitioa,
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management

This section sats out the pelicies and procedures applied to manage
our capital structure and the financial risks wa ane exposed to. Qur
total capital is defined as equity and net debt. We manage aur
capital structure in order to maximise shareholders’ return,
maintain optimal cost of capital and provide Tlexibility for strategic
invastmants,

4.1 Dividend Tabledp

imformateon about 1I.I|:H|I.€-_'I,-\_|Ir: avaitabde Tor uss

spodtimg periads

Thes niote includes deadends paid for the previcus year final Table B

ot 2t year intersm dividend. Fram the

| year 2018, aur dvidend comprisas both oodinany and Telstra Group
| drvidends

e Lifion was passad on 13

raleed as at S0Jung 2020

Entitywice

sl pfenadas dalails

Hlarce

Tl Gur currgnl
k i IACOmEE 18x
il yimar Z021, wall be

4.2 Equity

Thie nate prowides informaton abaut our ahoare capiial and
resarves presantad (n the statement of char

i a0
5 i BeLIEY

W have established the T

b @llocale and @
ned: The T rust 8 consalidat
aF e hald wallam the
BELIENY Fulieng vinstl
anare achemes. Thess

mira (ravetbizis
HTRANY's @
o &S i iE et

rrensgter it

O 13 Augtust 2070, the Directors of T

rasched to pa nnked finn
) af " ar

e 3l il & r : Tha linal coniributed equity

i Pusord

rmaant o bo

an 0 RSy ST Tas s our

dividened
dato fer the final d &.2.1 Share copital

v ] 1

rnda of 74 i

encluding anl Tables & datoels comperngnts of our shore capital balonos

fg at 30 Juno 2030, 1
il & pul
Tor the drndend F
M, HOIWIY G
o 38571 mullic

dand for tho fnancial yoar 2020

snrdind by thia Haard, IRsFalars f Table & As at 30 June
staternent of Telstra Group 2020 |

vidend payabile

dnla

IMounLIng

(=] |4 i y Fyo gt st
radalutic Lantrbutsd sgue

hare plan (El=H (500
ik giresiri from th
bitsaresing from t ivod undos omployog 19 .
this devidand that will be adjusted in our (rankeng accour e bl

Telstra Conpoiatsn Lim&ed and catroled emities | 133

412/499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Kodms to the fimancisl stasemen s (contirassd)

Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continuec)

4.2 Equity (continued) fe] Net services recefved under employes share plans

#.2.1 Share tlpHal [eantinued] Whe resasure the far valve of serdess focenved uvnder emplonges shars
(o) Contributed aquity 1 Lipg f L equity instrum
A ar 30 Juna 20
LIkl

arited

iyt sl it P s represen | Lhis

0, wi haave 11,800,297, B65
fuilly paid

ordinary shares can

Table B details aur reserve bolances

Ceemipany winding ug

() Sharea hold by employee share plans

des At 30 Joerea 2020, thas i be

ployess ahimre
f fal
arthe

viries Bisld by &
). During

s gt the Eearaps price sl

Telstra Group

| Balance at 1 July 2018

Oithar comproh

15T MO0

34 2 15 4 73

Balance st 30 June 2010 1049 (209 (zn 70 {7 (58]
Dihar comprahansive moorma e 32 4y 14 B3

Balance at 30 June 2020 130 (A [28) a4 7 &

The table below dotails the nature and purpase of cur resarve

balances

Reserve Mature and purpose

=00 of the non-Sustralinn cantrolled antitias’
ead tored r parcantng

istralian imastrments i0 jgint vantures

Foralgn currency
translation rosarss

e it g ok 0ng
il stotor

ndrllsrs

ur equity &

s eluirn of

Cash flow hedging

a8 O PidmBasunng the Fief valud of hedga instrumants.

Fasarve
Fareign currency basis Faprassnts ch ¥ ue ol pur difivativg finenczal mstrumeants atnbutable to mdavemants
lprnu.dmaum i faie [1l) Currercy Basia (s inciuded if siledest cn bofroen gz h Ehe IR

siabar ol Ehir Ll af thie bor ronl P

Fair value of mquity Raprosants ch
instruments reserve olhif coimpirehatiai

1 i value aof equity instrumants we hnva alocted to measure at fair walue throogh
NCOr,

Ganeral reserve Rapresants othar (iems

win b Toon dir BCIY LD BRIy

134 | Tellstra Corprarntion Lirnfes] ard cordrelied entitas
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.2 Equity (continued)
4,2.3 Recognition and measurement

lasued and paid up caipital is recognized at the fair value of thea
connideration recelved by the Tetstra Entity.

Ay tramsaction scsts arsing on the msus of ordenary snares arg
recognised directly i equety, net of income tax, s 8 reduction of the
aluara procasds raceivnd

ETVI0ES recenad wnder amployes share plans Le. chare-based
Ildyll'ldll-h::'irll:rdﬁb& ol shie capilal balance and vested enployss
ehare plona docroash this ahars copotal balance raoultng ina mot
movEmeEnt in our equeity. Non-recourse loans provided to employess
1o participate in thesa employee share glans are recorded as-a
raduction m share caplal

‘e #lso record the purchase of tha Telstm Entity shares
undefpinning our employes shara plan as a reduction in share
cagital

4.3 Capital management

Qusr caputal monagement e wndertakon in accordmnce with
financisl paramaiers regularly reiowed and appeoves by the
Baard

Wamnnage our capdtsd structure which aims to provide returns

for sharmhoiders and banefits for othar stakehclcars, whils:

= safeguarding our ability to continue as o geing concarn

= maintaning an optimal capital structure and cost of camtal
that prowsdes flewxibility for stratogic imestmonts,

In order to maintain or adjust the capitel structura, we may
imsun or repay debt, adjest the amaunt of deadend paid to
sharshalders o raturm capital to shareholders.

Az part of owr Capili mnagamanl we manitor ot debl. This
nato prowsdos infermation about componants of our nat dobt
and related finance costs

Chur devntband policy togethar with dividends paid during the financial
yaid 2UR0 have baan datailed in note 6.1

4.3.7 Net debt

Hat dabt equals fotal interest bearng hnancial leabildhies and
derivative financal nsiruments, less cash and cash eguvalenis. AL
B0 June 2030 rat deibt was S1E.844 million (2070: $14,727 milben).
Tabde A lists the carrying value of our net debt components and
Inciudes tatals of currant and non-currant balances

EDINETOOOO
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D gross and nisl debl shereased lollowing the adoptich of U e
e as0 pecDenhing otandond on ] J'.ll','::".]"'}ul" darwhich loase
liabilitses: are recogrisad far all our ieases (Telstra as & lssses) and
imcluded on dedt balances a1 30 Juna 2020,

The 30 June 2020 berrewsrgs balance oxcludos any lnoso liabilities
which mri presented separately in the atatermant of finsncisl
position. The 30 June 2018 borrowings balance sncludes finance
lemse linbilitses of $201 milkon accountad for under the previous

leBsE BEenntag requiramants.

Mo sgmifcant comgonssnte ol nel debl Gre subjech Lo army extermally
imponed chpital regusrorrante. With the axeoption of a minar (88
millian] breach (nour subsah sry, we did rot have any defaults o
breaches undsar any of aur agreamants with owr ienders during the

fimmnciad year 2020,

labla Baummanses tha key movameants innat dobt duning tne
linEncigd year and prowsdes our gRaring rato.

Table B
Telstra Group

Debt (ssuanca

Commuarginl paper {ne) (Z55) ar
Rivalvirig Ban Fad lities (net) {24800 200 |
[elot repaymmants 2781 aol
Leasa lakality payments 93 |
Flnarcnln.w_e:'..'l!,rn'nnr: = il |
et cash autflow 2,079 &7
Fair MWPMEJ impacting:

Equity 50 {23y
Othiar oxrarses [2&) [0y |
Finarce costs {151] 10 [
Other non-cosh movements |
Leaza lieks |I[:|I'I'|I}’.3[f.3 82 8 |Bsgaa) {6,000 |
Fimarce lanses - l15%] :
Othar Loars ma ol |
Total non-cash movements (5,097} {1 |
Lﬁ;l!ln“nbdnmuin Erass 2012} 8 ;
Mot docroase in cash and cash

aguvalonts (indudes elfects of foreigin s [vEh |
exchango rate chonges)

Total (increase)/decrease in net debl @.017) 12 |
Het debt at 30 June e8sa) (14,727
Total soquty NEA&T) -:H.S]I'.l;l;
Tetal eapital 991 (20,257
Gearing rate 22T 50.3% |

(Table &

Telstra Group

Leagsa labilibos (3,268

Barrewings {15,623 (17,253
Net dervati financial instruments 1.784 1922
Gross debt [17,343) {15,331)
Caph and cash equivalents 450 (I
Met debt [16.664)  (14,727)

Leasos (Telsira as & besses| included in non-cash movermants dusrirg
the pened incorperaie the leass liab I|1','rn:ngn|:|ad on transmition an

1 July 2018 as disclosod in it 1.5
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continuec)

4.3 Capltal management (continued)
6.3.1 Het debt (continued)

g ATl eguals nat debt divided oy totsl capital, wh
capatal sguals equity, &y shown i the stater
plus nit debt. The gearing ratia for the financial year 2020
riaflacts changes from the adoption af the new Base scoounting
standard.

{a) Borrawings and repayment of debt

Dt msuance for e Enancal year 20200 of 31,180 mullon
Lhustraliar dollnd oquisalant), comprised

+ 10 yaar €500 million Eure bond (B850 milkion Australian dolias
dji e et}

+ throoyear $150 millicr

+ 851746 miion ather nanrs

interal focility

Chuerimg L Temamneedl yiir 2020, wie repdid 52650 rodllan af tarrm dedd
[Maestralinn dallar eguivalentl. This included

+ F1, 409 rrillean Eure Band

F300 srlleon Audtralian dolles Moating raje note

« $800 millian A& aliam dollnr Bilnto nility

+ 360 roillion dis an dedlar pranio | s

-

W also rapaéd athior loans of $122 milllon. The sbove alss includes
the cash sattlarment o dersativie instrumants, whers applica ble.
4.3.7 Borrowings

Tabla © detods tho carmar 2 and fair valeod of borrowings included in
the stats Ll

af FiRARCeAL 510

Tabla C

Telstra Group
Current borrowings
| Damastiz - bands and pradate placormants nEs 9495 J64
| Difghore - bonds andg prvate plocomsnts gn #71 1,678
| Barik and othes lisans 432 43h 24
| Commarcial paper Eh ] 378 13 139
| Finance léases TB 78

2,782 2,778 1,222 2,283

| Non-current borrowings
| Damastic - bands and prov 1.218 2.0 2,739
| Gifghore - bonds mr 11,740 12,744 11,881 12608
| Bank &nd ofhor loans 2 285 a0oe
| Finuncs |sasis 213 213
| 13,068 14,248 15,031 16,107
| Total borrowings 15,829 17027 17,253 18,390 |

Qur policy & Lo swap forsegn currency danominated torrowings into
Aaratralion dollors waeng croas curroncy and nterest rato owaps
Rofer ta noto 4.4 far Further detnds

-_'.l'\-'llll-1.||'_ il ur boreoaw TS
az securdy for our borrowings
tearing

o Wrgecured. No sssets aro plodgoed
Al pur bBarroadings ara intarosak

Releor o Table F innote 4.3.4 for the principal value of cur borrawinga

136 | Telstra Corprarntion Lirnfes] ard cordrelied entitas
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4,3.2 Borrewings (continued)
(o) Recognition ond measurement
Recognition and measurement
Initial Borrowengs nre recognined instintly on the
recognition trade data (tha date on whick we becorma a
and party to the contractual prindsions of the
measuroment instrument),

Al leans and borrowings are initially
racorded at Tair valug, which typecally
raflects thn proceeds recesed, nat of
diractly attrisatable transaction costs.

Afver nitial recognition, all interest
bearing lnans and barmowings are stated
Bt amortised cost, using the effeetive
Interest method. Ary deffarence betwoen
procesds recefved nat of direct
transaction costs pnd the amount payakle
Bt maturity (s recogrised ovwd tha tenm of
the borrowing using the effective intarest
e thosd

Loans o barrowings that are in
designated fairvalus hedgs relatonships
are adjusted far fair valee moversants
attrisutable to the hedged risk. Rafer to
note & 3.3 for cur hedging policies.

Gains or losses aré recopnized in the
incorme statarment when the loan or
DOrrowing |5 derecognised

Derecognition

Boerowings are dstecognised whisn o
cantractiusl oblgaticns are diacharged,
cancelad or sxpired

Bormowangs aro clasuified as non-currant borrowings oxcept for
Whofs that matufe in less han 13 manths team tha reparting date.
whach zire classilivd as gurnent borrowings

(b) Finance costs

Tabls 0 presants aur mat finence casts. Interest sxpenss on

s riwings &re net amounts after olisatting mntarest income and
Irterest expanse an assocated derivative struments. Our hedging
siratogies ano discussed furthes i note £.3.3

Table D
Tolstra Group
TErest NCOMmE on cash 13 1
Frharcr incormd Ieodn letance loases 13 15 |
Telsira as o lessor) |
Finance incorma frodm contracts with 244 187 |
CESLOMErS
Kt infevest incorne on defined benelit
& B
plan
Total finance income 274 228 ]
Interest expense an: |
Borrowings LT |
Lease ligkslithes 1=} . |
Finarce lanses - rall
Groas interast on dabt (a7 (a2 |
Fin?rcamw from contracts with tom) t?1?:-|
CustemErs |
et gaina on hnancal iInatrumants 1 =5
mgluded in rermeasurEmens by
{318} (e}
Intarest capataised &7 06 |
Total finance costs {1,045} (888) |
“Hetfirance costs k)] {8307 |

Mot financo cosls for tho fimanceal yoar 2020 includeintorgut an loaso
liabilitées rolated to all leases accounted for undar the new lease
mcoounting standard from 1 July 30718, whoreos the comparatig
porsod crby includos intorest anponso on finanoo loneo babilitios
mrerwindnd far undar the pravicas lassa acoounting reaquirsmpnis

Mt gains on finoncnl instrumants included in remeasuremants
comprigg unirgalissd vahsalion impagts on our barravangs nnd
dereeatrvas, and are rprcorded in the incoma stateament, Theseinclude
net unrealiseg gains or losseswhich arige from changes in the far
viluo of dorivatsve finoncial matrumento to tho axt ont that hodpo
accouniing is not achievad or = oot effectivie Thesa faii valuas
increisy of Betronse because of changes in linpnosl mdicus and
pricea over which we havee no condngl

Tielntra Corp L] anad entities [ 157
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continuec)

4.3 Capltal management (conlinued)
4.3.3 Derivatives

Desivatives are financial instrumans that defive ther value
from the price of an wnderlying tem such as interest mte,
fareign clrren cy emchange rake. credit spreod of other indax.

Talile E slows the canysigg walus of esch class of dernative linancial
INGIMEMENLE.

Table E
Telstra Group

Current derivative financial instruments

Cross currency swops 14 - 118
nterast rats Swaps 18 £2) ] 1546]
Forwand foreign exchange contracts 1 (B 1 (3
%7 (54) 179 {57
Non-current derivative finoncial instruments
Croas currency swaps 1,781 (1) 1,738 {13
Interost rato owaps 230 {220 3ah 2]
o {azo 7,083 (283}
Total derivative financial instruments 258 74} 2,262 {3405

Thie terma of & deivative contract ara datefmingd at inception,
tharafare armymovarmants in the price of the undediying iLem oser
time will zause the contract walue ta fluctuate, which s reflected in
thea change in fadr valus of the derivatiee. Derivatives which e in an
assel position (e the market has moved ih our faveuwr) &re referred
toas being i the money” and dervatives in a lisb/lity pesition as ‘out

Broth part-es afe therafore axposad to the eredit quality of the
counterparty. We are exposed to credit sk on derivative asssts as
reault of the patentiel failute of the courtsqpartes (o mest thelr
cortraciusl oblsbons.

Rafer to note 463 for information about our credit risk policiea

of the maoney’.

(o} Recognition and messerement

Dartvative inancial instrumants she recegnised on the date on which we commet 1o purchase or sell an
nesed o linbshity, Al dorrin® i ara erstidly rocognosed af nir valus and sulbsegquontly ramansuood nl e
il o 51 gach roporting doti, Wiheng thi Dmir visluof & dorivative i pogitive, it is caried as an sl and
whehe hegateee, o8 a babisty. Refer ta nate &.4.5 far details on the determination of fair volus.

Wo record dorsvaire finanoia| ingtruments an a net bagis in our statemant of inancial pos tion whore wa:
= howe & legally recognised nght to sat-off the derivative asset and the derivatve liability, and we intend

= gntar into master natting arrangemonts relating 1o m number of financial instruments, hoe a legal

For our interast rmte swaps, wo donot offsat the recaivabla or poyabile with the endeslying finencind ansat
of financial liability being hedged as th transactions are wswally with ditferant counterparties and ar

Darivative assets are derscognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the desvative assets hava
pupirad or hieva been transtarred and we have transferred substantially sl the naks and rewards of

Darivative liabilitiss are derecogresed whan the contractual obligations are discharged, cancellad or

Thie mathad af r BOOENEInE thi fedultsigd gain of bass dapen ds on tha Sesigratian of the dervatg &5 &

Initial recognition and
subseguent
measurement
Right ta set-off
ta settie on a net bagis or simudtaneoushy
right of sat-aff, and intend (o axercise that nght,
not generally seitled on anof basis
Derecognition
o narship.
expired
Impact ta the inceme
statement hedgeng instrurment and the nature of the item being hedged.

Destivintres Ninanicl sty uimenis are included sy noeecualreil sssels
or liakilities, except for thoas that matwra in less thon 12 monthe
from tha FREOrTIng date, whizh are classified as current

138 1 Telstrn Corpormtign LivniSesd ard cord relied entites
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.3 Derlvathves [continued)

(B) Usw of derivatives to manage rishs

Wa enter inte derivative transactions in scoordance with polices
approved by the Soard by mansgs ouf exposure bo market risks and
volatility of financzial eutcornes that afise as part of cur normal
busmess operations. We do mat specilatvely trade in derivative
financial instruments.

Hedging refers to the way in whichwe vse finanecial instrumants,
pramadily derseatives, to manage our expoaure 1o financisl risks, Tha
gain or icas on the underdying item {the hadged item’) is expactad to
rrips in tha apposte direction to the gain or less on the der vative
(thea ‘heodigeng imatrurmant’), therolore effootting our riek poaston,
Hedge accounhing allows: tha matching of the gains and lossas on
hedged items and associated hadging instrumarts in the zame
accaunting pered ta minimise volatlity in the incoms statamant,

In ardar to qualify fod hedge accounting. grospestive hedge
offectivenass teating muat moat all of the following crtena:

» BRgconomic relabionship exisls betwean the hedped itam and
hediing mslrumeti

« 1o offect of erodit ek doss not deminoto the vates changos
rassibting from the econcemic relationshep

« 1 hadpe rato s the sams a5 That resulting from petusl amoants
af hedgad iterns and hedgirg instrumants for risk managemant,

To the extant parmatted by Australian Accounting Standarns, we
lormaily desgnile and document our linancal sstiuments by
hedge type oo fellowa:

Fair value hedges Cash flow hedges
Objectives of this hedging To hedgo the expeaar to changas in the fair To hedgo the exposure to changes in cash
arrangemant walug of borrowings which ars essund at o flaws from bomowsngs that boar flcating
fixad rate, or denominated 0 foraign Interest rates or are donominated in foresgn
currency, by converting ko floating rate currency. Cash flow hodging i alao used to
borrawings denominatodin Australian ratigate tha foreign currency exoosure
doligrs, ariging fromhighly probabile and comemattod
Future l'l:rnq:'n currency cash flows,
Instruments used We snber 010 cross currancy and interest e enter into infeneal rate and cross

et BwWaps t miti gate our exposurs to currancy swaps to hadge future cash ficws

chenges in the fair value of aur long-tarm ariging from our boerawsngs.

EuTavrings. Wo uno forward foreign cxchange controcta
tohedge a portion of firm commitmants and
highly probable forecast ransactons.

Economic relationships In all our hedge ralationshaps, the eritical terms of the hediing instrument and hedged itern

(inclisteng faca valusa, cash flows and currency) are aligned.

Discontinuation of hedge Hedga mecaunting is discartinued whon a hadgeng instrumant ewpires, is sold, terminated, or

mmﬂru ng |I!|"I¢¢f s the critaria for bedge sccounting, AL That time, any cumulatin gains of lasses
rednting to casn flow hedges recognised in eguity areinitially retaoned negquity dnd
subsequantlyrocognised in the ncorre statomant e the previoussy hedgad item affects profit
of lasa. For foir valuo hedpes. the cumul st pdiustment recordod againat the carryeng valus

ol the hndgp-cl iterm at the date hedge m!irgmnm iz amortised to the iIncome statement

using the effactve interest mathod.

() Embedded derivatives

Dorsvatioss ambsdded in hoat contracts that are finencinl nssts are
nol separated from finoneal asset hosts and & iwbed contract is
clamaified in its antirely a1 sithér amort sad cost or fair valus.

Darseativies nrmbaddisd in ethar Hnoncal linkilities or hont confrncts
aie livaled ab separalie liiancal iheliurhenls wlien Lsi feks and
characienslics are net I‘lhd-lﬂj’ refated bo these al the host cantraats
and the hast contracts are rat menswred ot fair valud throwgh profit
arloss.

Tielsgra Canp L] anad entities [ 150
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continuec)

4.3 Capltal management (continued)
4.3.4 Gross debt by hedge type

Tabie F shows the carmying valuwe and principal valee of sach
t ol our gross dabit including dedatie [ nane

ents catagonsed by hdge type. Pring:pa
actusl oldigations less futurs finance charges, &

[Table F
Telstra Group

Az at 30 Jun

Principal

‘Enrmwl'np: by hedge designation

Fairvalus hadpes

Cash Now hedpes
Mot in @ hadgo redoitorstip
FRLNceE |easas

Total borrewings

5.0 (43200 {3.961) |
7.5 (2045 19,073}
{3,255 (3.597) {3,600

(17,253)

{Zan
(16,9185)

115,829) (15,594}

Lomse nbilites

Tetal borrowings and lease Habilities

[3.288]

{19,127)

13,208)

(18,897) (17,253} (18,015)

Derivotive ossats by badge designation

Fair walyae hadpes

CEsh Nirad P
Mat in m hedpa relatonsnip
Total derivative assets

g 763 1,044 ]
1.213 1.212 1,243 1.258 |

] 13 |

2,158 1,875 2,005 |

| Darivotivs linkilities by hedge designotion
Fasr walua hadpes

Cash flow hodpos

Mot e a hadigs relstsana®ig

Total derivative liabilities

50 (&b .
(2T 2] 337)
(ah) [EE 3

(374) (26) {350) (11

| Total gross debt

{17,343 (7018 153%)  (14021)

fa) Fair volus l'nlq'a-lu

M| chanpms i tha Frir walus of the
haodaed s0d A Thet T
value of darivati

rlytingt iEmm ralntin

iK, A FOC O tatamend 1agithor with
= The not difference in

n this incarme tan innffectivoniess. Tha carming
walue af bormowings inalis s Fair volpo hedge relasonships 2
adjusted for gaans or [osses attnbutable to the riskis) Baing hedged

i in thae f

Table G outlings the comulatrwe amcount of fair valw
1| B Vha [ iy ol
m the staternent of finencind pos

n thie carrying ameun
aation

Table G
Telstra Group

Brincapal walu
Inarmertised discounts/pramiums
Amortised cost

sod in tha incoomn
foreign curmency bis

1 sarands from
Joaignated foir value and cosh flow hedgo ral:

Table H
Telstra Group

Curmuloties fairvalue hodpe

W 14 3

Carrying amount

160 | Telstra Corprarntion Lirnfes] ard cordrelied entitas

Romoagsuroment of hodpged stom used 1 a2
10 rrasiswre Aolfe s

Changein wlus of hadgng instruments 122 {115
Met kossr{gain) before tax from 11 [za)
ineffectivonans

Fiat loss/Tgaim) a-ter fu
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4,34 Groas debt by hedge type (continued)
{b) Cash flow hedges

The partian of the gain ar Loss on the ledgeng irstrumeant that is
affactive [offsets the movernent an the hedged item) is recognised
directly in tha cash flow hedging resene in eguity and any ineffective
porticn is recogmisad within finamce costs directly in the incoms
Etatamant

Gains or loeses defarred in the cash fliow hedging reserve ara
sLeanuently:

-

transfarmad to tha incoma statement when the hadged transaction
aifects profit or loss

included in the messurement of the initial cost of the sssets where
the hadged rem is for purchases of property, plant ang equiprmant
transfarred immadiately 1o the income statamant if a forecast
hedgad transaction is ma lenger expected 10 eocur

-

-

Tabds | presonts the hadge gains or losses transferred o and from
the cash flow hedging resana.

Table 1
Telstra Group

Cosh flaw hedging resorve
Changes i fair value of cash flow
hedgas

Changos m fair valwe transformod to
oihar prpeneas

Changea in falr vales trarsfemed to
gﬁﬂﬂﬂ. and serdoes purchassd
Chnnguﬁ m fair valisa trarsfonmd to
laurnice costy

Changes i falr vales crenstenad (o
propsrty, plant and equl proent
Income tax on movarmants in Ehe cash
Moy MdEing FRSOTY

2 200
{115 334
n 1
128 151
% (2

{16 [34]

aa 2

During the current and priar finoncial years, thers was no matenal
impagt on profit or loss rn:ultlrglrﬂm ineftectrennss of cur cash
fiow hedges or from discontnuing hodge accounting for forocast
transactsons o langer eaposted (o 0ccwr

Table J shiws when the cash flows are acpected Lo occur with
FESRRCT 10 (L in coah fhow hedgea (o, notiannl cash outflowa)
Thess arraounts &re the undiscounted cash flows reportsd in
Australan doliafs and represent aur fodaigh Cirren sy BXpoauras al
Lhit rEporiing date.

Table J
Telstra Group
"Nan-capitel ftems [
‘Withein 1 ywar 1Ba2) V1,230 |
Capital items I
Within 1 year [A5) (37} :
Bovrrowings |
‘iWitluin 1 year (2ra) [1.688) |
Within 1 to 5 years {5,008, (3763 |
Alter G yoary (3.0a1) (6.554) |
{8,099} (11,548) |

Mon-capital items wll ba recognined in this incoma statement i tha
gamee parfod s which (he cash Thees dre sapected 10 ocow. For
capitad itarra, th bodged assots alfoct tho income staloment o th
aisets nro depracialod over thoer wioful lwes

(&) Derivatives notin a formol bedge relotionship

Same dernalnes may not quality for hedge accounting ar arae
apecifically not designated as a hidgs &5 natural olffset achisnwes
substartially the sarme sccounting results. Tha includes farward
laraign currency cantracts that wno usod to ocancrmcally hoedgoe
eucisnnge rate fluctuations assocuated with traoe payables of ather
lability and sesed balproes denarmaralsd in a loraigh currency,

4.4 Financial instrumants and risk management

Ouir underlying business activities result in Biposue to
cparatonal risks and a number of financial rsks, Including
Intefest rate risk, foresgn currency rigk, credit nsk and Liguidity
rigk.

Cur overall sk managemeant program seeks to mitigate these
risks in order to reduce volatility en our firancial parfermance
and to support the dedivery of our financial targets. Financial
risk maragement is carried out centrally by our treasury
department under policies approved by the Board,

This note summarices how we manags these financial risks
Thiere hawve been no material changes (o our risk managemant
policies since 30 Juns 2018

Our financial risk mansgernent stralsgies ensars thul we can
withatand market disruptions for estended periads. bn ralation to
ligquidity rigkowi cantinuie to hive sooeus to wmplo liquidity to supgart
o ahary ferm lquidity regusremdn I8 and procect Bgaenst
unlareasan pusnls,

At he outset of the COVID- 19 pandemiz wa ook additonal meisues
[ enhanoe cur lquidity resenves by furthes inoreasing scoess o
comrmiied bank facdities,

Tielntra Corp L] anad 1147
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continuec)

4.4 Financial Instruments and risk management (centinued)

Our eredit righ axposurs s gproad across a numbe of
arrEnil inglud

51 these hes be
Litg PR,

tinn

gl frae rates

stimulate the

LA 10 pand
tal rrearkeds o o window vl

Hlceesafully IEsusd & b

fuilly Anceas

hiigh igquidity

il L=om

i had no anpact to oul

ot thir entoria for hodgo

In market interest rates

wilue intorost
regh. Warablo rate borrowin 1= e rise ko cash flow inforest
rate rigk, which is partslly offsat by cash and cash eguivalents
knalances hald ot varsable ratss

CLA g R rnal debt partfalia by

i

& BELEIRg Ouf

arged ratia af fixed Intahest dabl tovanal

debd, @ erad] by r et mra T
¢ BMEUING BCCESE [0 diversa
resiucr

targ

riskE of rafin

the Rl fF Ao paiiaLirn oiar BOFFow i it A sha Tabla
A Beslow shws our Nixed to Bostin blo batesd on e camyl ng value
of cur borrowings pre and poot- hedging

A0 et igsaea
nakdered fixed For

Table &
Telstra Group

Nate

Fixnd rats {14 B4 X ] (1548t3) (11,403
lsaling fita ({11 0E] [6.036 11.440) {b, 60}
Total borrowings 43 (15.829) {15,829 {17,253) (v7,252)
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Mooes 1o 18 financisl sinteners (oontinussd} Telstra Fingngial Repon 3050

Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.4 Financial Instruments and risk management (continued) 4.4.2 Managing cur foreign currency risk
44,1 Managing our Interest rate dek (continued)

{b) Sensitivity Foraign currency risk is our risk that thevalue of a financial
CCAT T | Lrafsect e
will fuctumto dud to changos in bonoig d
isse mabt offehore and operate intemationally and henca we
afe enposed 1o forai gn exiChange risk from vanous currancles

v perfermod a gens ity anblyce basod g th
3 o s hinaneial inst % &5 &t 0 Jume

v to swap fore| g curme TN
senEitivity rediies prmonly to
aul rates Thite gk aepoatie |
« borrowings denoms
trade and

Lii

IFE
GO T EeCE i i Duer g
n doilars. i

ik e i Ly frodm:
ted in foreign currencies
Lo balances denamenated i faresgn

o plgs 100 basis povnts (2019
10 pii bt} paied v & (001 0: 10 g conl) oS 0
raasonably pessible shift inim ased on tha current leval

of tath sh TErm B -"‘-'#"‘r‘__ ferm interest ratas and b : r = fi % II.': r:mhjw:: r:-‘I:“-:f:--. r”‘-rl:' pohon
volatiiity. Trve sansi afiBcts & changs i chirng o Ir-': .:d‘r.t?f'n-:l peyenLy wule-:f I (R A Tanchae of
Thes is ot & forecast o pradiction of future Frorket conditions, ¥SRLEY PacS, Clrss i A C) TR CHTTRGCIN
. d with cur net ilvestmante in
Toide B shows the results of our sensitsaly analyss on the impacts oparations].
1o profit after tax and on eguity
. fa) Borrowings
able 4

Wemilig b {osfesi e currancy EopoaLirs an lor Surancy

Telstra GMLIF dencminated borowsngs by convarting barrowings ta Australian

Anl s URINE Crss Currssn

Oy S

tralian dollar equsvalent carmying value of
vl plac umdhar lying curmancy.
o0 A B8 B Evsapipad Inta Auatralian
all Sarstradian dollars).

Table C
Telstra Group

Eura
Unitod States dollur
ol

agigl

sitivityans

Other
B & ir llarast rates il b d Pt Total offshore bomds and private 12711 13
Sal instienents ﬂ““'“‘ E ! } I rsu,]
. An at re 2030, we also hald E360 million United Statos dolinr

E50 mellicn| with an
pir o TATE millior
od Siates d
M g Changn swWoaps

denominated commear
ralan dollar gquiddent cif fying val
onl], Commarcial paper denominated in L
s corvartes info Australimn dollars using £

(&) Troding

W haiva 2arma ¢apoEurs 1o I'a-r---r n curroncy rigk from aur o COTmtng
ransact-anal)

013 %71

mpact on@r
nbrves de

walue hedgo
110 thi

= the analy
clion tht might Lk pl

10

ly uattliod in o farai I 1
uditod Curfency Fales of

Pl e oy B
srdance wilh a contraciual larmuta

by hied g aporitan of loresgn
nlisd with trade
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4221499



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

kiodma bo thes fimane| 5] stassment s [contbresd)

Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continuea)

4.4 Financial Instrumentsand risk management (continued)
44,2 Managing our farelgn currency risk (continued)
(b Trading (continued)

Vo hodge tha Bbove nskis using

Table D
Telstra Group

| Commarcial paper borrowings
Inited S1ates dolkors {Z260) 280 306 064 B0

Trensoctions to and from WOCE |

CMELIST poUndE Elerling Fdp] i i (g
falLinr Yl 5 i
L L oS SLIIT Bl oS (4 51
Formcost tronsoctions
tad States dollars 185 28 0.8 ; |
nidine slil} ] 51 o
¥ 138 [

Trode payobles
ted States dollurs L]

Total in Australian dollars

e} Matural offset

wur direct foreign sachange saposurs arssang froem

{d) Senaitheity

(Tablo E
Telstra Group

164 | Telstra Corparmteen Lirmfes arsl cord relied entitas
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.4 Financial Instruments and risk management (continued)
4,43 Managing our credit risk

Cradit risk i the risk that a countarparty will cafault on ita
contraciusl oblgaticns resulting in a financial loss. We are
enposad to-credit riss fram our operating activitles (primardy
custarmer cradit risk) and financing activities.

Wo mannge coedit risk by

+ applyng Boord approved srodin polices

« manlorng adpokuns (o hagh risk dobters

rejuireig collateral wheie appropeiale

« masighing erodet imits 1o all inondiol countorpartea,

-

Wo may also be subjest tocridit Msk an iransactans not included in
the staterment of finendial posiion, such as when we provde a
guarantea for ansthar parly. Detads of owr contingant labilitoe are
disclesad in nota 7.4.2

(o) Cusbomer credil risk

Trode nnd othor recennb les and contract ptasls consal of a liergin
FLMmBer of cUs1omears, Sideal Soross the condLimer, Business,
enilerprise, government andintermatianal sectons. s tham s oo,
wit do not have ary sSgnilicant crodit risk sxpesura oo Gngla
carstoerar of group of customeds,

efer 1o note 3.6 for dazails aboad aur trade and other recervables
and contract assate and how we MBNags customer sfedt iak.

() Treasury credit risk

W nre exposed 1o credht risk fram the mvestrmant of surplas funds
(pimarily deposits) and tram thi usa of denvatie Tinancial
Insiramenis.

Wa hive a number of sxposures to iIndmdusl seunterpartes. Te
manage ths risk, we have Board agproved policies that Limit the
armount of credit enposere o any single counterparty. Counterparty
cradit ratings and market cond tions are redewed contirally with
Limnite bemg restsed and utilination sdjusted wharns appropiata. Wa
Els0 marnsge our of edil expos e LS ng & viles g1k Vel
muothodology, which is o indwstry standord measure thot cotimates
the maamum potential exposure of our rigk posstions a& & result of
ulure MovEments in masket fates. This helps to engure that wa do
nol wnderestimate credit exposurs with any singls countenpary.
Uaing VaR analysis at 30 June 2020, 95 per cont [2019: 94 par cant)
af aur dervative cred il exposurs wis with counlerparties that have s
cradit rating of & or batter. Managermant does not expect any
sagnificant losses from nan-parfoemancs by amy of those
countRaEarties

dd 4 Managing our liquidity dek

Our objective i Lo maintamn a balonse between santinuity and
Memabs|ity ot funding through the ues of liguid fnancal instruments,
le- teerm and Shot=terrm Botrowings. and codnimied available
Bank Tacaiitl e,

Wamanags liguidity risk by

dafirung minbmum levels of cash and cash equiviionts

defining minimum lesls of cash and cash equivalents plus
undrawn bank fac lities

clesety menitaring ralling Porecasts al ligu dity resenes on the
basis of eapected business cash flows

uSarg imELrUrmants which trade in highly Hgud markets with highly
falisd countsipaites

ivvonting surplies funds within varioes typod of lguid instremanto.

Wi baliewe thistl our contractual obligations can bamat through
eisting cash and cash equivalents, oparating cash flows and other
funding arrangemante wi reasonably expect (o e svailabie 10 us.

Wehave BOCESS 10 cormmenzial paper programs wiich contine 1o be
suppariad by a combination of liquid Francial assets. and access o
committed bank facdities. Table F shows owr total and undrawn
comertted baak facaitias 88 a1 30 June. Thase tacilities Bra
traditionally shortes termin nature and mature on g stoggeed basis
ewar tho moat five yoors, incleding $2 billien maturing in thormd 12
mantha. Drawngs under ouwr bank facilities and commaneial paper
isswes gre shown on & gross basis in the statement of eash llows

Table F

Telstra Group

Faciltios avalabloe 4,000 3,200
Fagilstios usod {250} .
Facilities unused 3,830 3,200 |

We raduce refinansing fisdc by anauring hat cur barrawings malwrs
wt deflarent perinds.

Tielstra Carp Lemfm] and enlitien | 1465
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management icantinued)

4.4 Financial Instrumentsand risk management (continued)
i, 4 Managing our liquidity risk (centinued)

Gahows the maturity prafile of our financial lis

[Table G Contractual maturity

Telstra Group

Total

than 1
year

(BEL 12,035) 360

(= 820) {4,064 {3,750 (12,483) (1.82

{277 {139
{53} (227 {712)

s e 214) (2,073
@33 477 (1,105 (3,769)

[4) (3,984) 4,28
5,384 1920 14,780
(2474} @34 (SEED) (3945 (13,383) (3330
(8,133 (3,038} (B,764) (6,901} (24,036) (7,303

4.4.5 Valuation and disclosures within fair value Merarehy

iz ] i trumenta included in the statement o
iGurod oetor ot fair v
mwidh EFn excendion of

14l | Telstra Corpaarmteen Lirmfes arsl cord relied entitas
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.4 Financial instruments and risk management (continued)
4.4.5 Valuation and disclosures within fair valus hisrarchy
{rontinued)

Tha table below summaries the mathods used te estimats tha fair
value of our financial spstrumants.

COntracts with cusiomers

Unlistad investments in equity
inatrumanis

Contimgant consideration

Level Financial instrument Fair value
Level 1 Listed imestments in sguity Cuated prices in active markets.
natrumanis
Lowal 2 Barrowings, cross currensy ‘Wnluation tachnigques maxamisa tho use ol absenmbls market datn
and Interast Fats swaps Presignt value af the eatimatod future cash fMows wsing appropriate
markat bosed yield curvs, which are independentty derived, Yield
curvis are sourcod from raadily aviilable markat data quoted for all
miajor currersies,
Farward foreign exchange Quoted foranrd exchinnge rates at regarting date for contracts with
contracts airmilar maturity profiles
Lovel 3 Trade recervables frem Trade receivables fram contrasts with custarmers messured at fair

vilud wrg such where due 10 the variability of the contraciual cash
Flos Al arsbrumesnd doss notmeed the classfication requirements
of finwncial 6egets ot amartised sost.

BAyaluaten technigueis used whese the estimated futue cash fowa
are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that
ristlects currant market assesamaents of the time vilue af maney and
the neks specific to the assat. Expected cash inflows are astimated
based oo the taims of the custonss corlisct Wdng into account
posaible varintonsin the amountand Uiming of cash flaws. Discount
rite is distarorned using & risk fress rate plos & reh adjustreant
reflecting the credit risk azspontad with the cash flow,

‘Walbuation techniques fwhera one o rmare of the significant inputs s
rol based or observablo market dota) inclute relorence o
dimcountid caah Mows and fiir volisgs of rocon T ordary aell
LravsCl phs Lebwsen mar kel parbicipanls irmeobvig el sl
thot are aubstantially the aams

Imitial recogrilion; axpectalions of future parformance of tha
business, Subsequent measuromant: prasant vibue of the future
mspected cash flows

1147
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management icantinued)

4.4 Financial Instrumentsand risk management (continued)

4.4.5 Valuation and disclosures within fair value Merarchy
{eentinued]

Tabde i EEnTe
fair value, according

[Table H
Telstra Group

M corlrscts 1.348 1,348 1.506 1,508 i

aneCinl instrurrants 2,158 2,158 Farl-¥y 2,062 |

led Securn s - | B |

rainlisted securitias 1 1 18 18 I

- 2,158 1.367 3,625 o 2,262 1.522 3,793 |

(Libliities |
Darneative iinancial ivstrumaents 13AF4) - [AT4) L340 {240} |
- [374) = (374) - (340} = (3400 |

Total - 1,764 1,367 3,161 [ 1022 1,522 3,453 |

&X2areclossified aslovel 2in  Table J dotails movemants in the level 3 trada recaivables frar
contracts wiih

CAEslETS

.-‘I-;!.:THJ Yauur enced
Table | Telstra Group I

Telstra Group

| Opening balance 1 July

| Hecogresed duri Fe Talet | 1. 964 V2

Dpaning balarce 1 July

e / 1 TEO) 11,664
A4 cwurgmaant recognesed in othar : EhE 47 4
samprahonang moeamo (Rt
Contnbistion Eo T edstra Yanture -1 ai | Re o In the 51
LLF L noormin 6iatomont =

Closing balance 30 June -y 18 . | Clasing balapes 30 Jure 1,346 1,506

148 | Telstra Corprantion Lirnfes) ard cordrelied entitas
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (cortinued)

4.4 Financial Instruments and risk management (continued)
4,46 Offsetting and netting arrangements

[ Tabla K f f g i tamant of
Telstra Group ks

ar
G249 (FFi (a52} 65 (287
2,158 2,158 Jes 1814
3T [374) 3 (30 |
1.885 = 1.885 - mn 1.885
Ag at 20 June 20719
iy f
T 1ther payabias k| (340} (2846
Dearivative firnnnein ossot 2,361 2,262 i3 1,026 |
Derivat ey finnnciol lint Ly (340} 13:"
Tatal 2,278 - 2,278 = 0 1,268 |
i unts not hiE atnfemant af Tnoncinl g Eiar
¥ e alfgatting a m
Aliw # { ihai I L o ir nHE
lated &

Telsira Conpoiatsn Limded and card rglsd entities | 140
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Section 5. Our people

We are working to attract and retain employees with the
skills and passion to best sarve our markets. This section
provides (nfarmation about our employes benafits
obligations. [t also includes details of sur employes share
plans and compeansation paid to Key management
personnal,

5.1 Employee banefits
5.1.1 Aggregate employes banafits

Cuir emploven redatod stione include

lidbwli or wagns and sal aoes and melnled on-costs (pridentad
within currenl ade ond othsr payable)

onnual lsave, long @ o lagrda and employes mmoentives
(presintvd withan current and nof-curnent ernployes banodits) and
risdundandy provigians (preseniod within curtant othe
pomsans)

4

Tnbla & providag & swemmany of all these smployese obligntsons

Table A
Telstra Group

Accrued labour and oy 424 [T
Current smployoe bong 727 BO&
Mon-currant emgloyes b 127 158
Current redundancy prosigions - 1

1.278 1,607

We apply estimatas and jedgomant in moeasuring gur prossions foc
employes bonofits

Lnng sarvipa | Weappliod management judgement Lo
detarr bvix Pl vannigh
lﬂwa pl‘-u'ﬂﬂinn assurmphons used o the |k 6l

g service Mave eniitler

+ A5 por cont (20013 4.0 per cont)
watghitod avoragn progected
1% In i

+ 27 per cent (2003: 2.7 per cantl
discownt rala

The discount rats used to celeulats tie
s fEd by
at 30 Jung
8 10 o} high
gudlity cofporats bonds which have
due dates ssmilar Eo thass of cur
IatHlTies:

150 1 Telstra Corparatian LirmSed ard corinelied enlitss
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wrrnnt, wo da nak
it {ar ary of thiss

cbligatic mwir, bisied on p i, Wil do N
smployees 10 take the full nmount of aconeed leawe ar re
pyrRank i Ehid Aest 12 manthi. Smaunts dinslased i
hivi b

nnxt 12 moniha

Table B
Telstra Group

Lisave obligs
| nanths

5.1.2 Recognition and measuremant

The linbdities far amployes banefits ralating to wape
annual lenve and othar current amployes bonefits o accrued &t
their npeninn amownds, Thaso are calculafed based on rermuno s
pocied to bo currant at the settioment dote and includo
od costs

Cartnin srmipdoyeos wha hinve Been employed by Telstra forat least 10
yoars are antitled to long service keave of throe months far mare
dopending on the actual length of smpioymant), Weaccrue liabilities
for long sorvice |eave not sapected to ba paid o sottied within 12
manths of regarting date at the present values of future amounis
oapected to ke pald, Thi is based on projected noreases in wise and
salany rates cvar an average aof 10 YEArS, CRpETIEnce af s ployes
dopartures and ponads of sonnco

Provisiong arg recognised whan

« tha Telatra Grogup has o presont logal or conntructree obbgation (o
mnkasa fuluws sacefice of sconome bamofites as a result of past
transacions i

il is probabie that a futwro sacrifice of economic benofits will nnse
a redighin estimate can be mode of the amount aof tha obligation

5wl i l=d

W recognist o provisian for redundancy co
formpd pion for the redundnmng baon doveloped and o valid
sxpectation has baen crgated that the redundancies will be carned
outl [ respact af those ermployies Ukaly (o be af ected
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5.2 Employee share plans
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W b 8 number of employes share plans that ane svallable 1o executives and employess as part of their remuneration packages.,
Active share plans are condwcted through the Talstra Growthshare Trust (Growthshare). Tedstra wholly owns Telstra Growthshare Pry
Ltd, the corporate trustes for Growthshare (the Trustes], The results of the Trustee are conselidated inte our Tedstra Group Financaal

Rapodt.

A trangaction will be classified as share-based compansation whare tha Group recalves sendces from employees and pays for these
sither in shares or similar squity instruments or in cash but the amounts due ams based on the price of the equity Instruments:

Thes note summansss the primary amployes share plana conducted throigh Growshsnare and the ey avents in tha shane-based

payment arrangements dueing the financial year.

W have granted the following types of equity instrurnents as part of
our gguity-settioed plans:

» restricted shares
= parformance rights
= retartion rights

Restricted shares ame Telstra shares that are subject ta & restriction

Talstra rataéns the Hesibslity to sattle performance nghts granted
unier the: Exocutive Varnable Rerruneration Plan (EVF) and retention
rights ir a cash nmount cquivalont to the value of the shores that
wniild otherwisa have baan provaded on vast.ng of the nghts.

Asummary of tha key terms of cur main equ ty-settled plans is
presanted in the tables balaw. Further informatian can be found m

pend nota 521
Parformance nghta nre rights to Tolstre shores subjoct to the T':’" ?‘:W“;E 6 Eﬂaiﬂr % Cro kgl ittt v
satisfaction of cartamn pefarmancs manswres and senica conditions TAELENEING &1 aUJune .
avor a dafined perfarmanca pariod,
Retonbien Aghts are nghts to Talstra sharos if tho rotention rights
wast
Table & Financial year Restriction period Number of restricted
Telatra Group granted shares allocated and
cutstanding at
30 June
EVP restricted shares Fya0 1 to & ywars frarm the end Thir reestricted shasaes for
af tha initial perfermance Fr 0 will b allecatod in
pariod tha firat helf of tha
financial year 2021
Fiig 2 yanrs fram the end of 1.252.021
tha initial parformance
pariod
[RAL] 1 o 3 years fram the and LT 608
of tha initial performancs
pafiod
Shaort-term Incentive (ST restricted P20, Fy18, Fyig, Fet T Jymars from the and of 6.974.878
sharas tha parformance penicd
Employee Share Plan (ESF) restricted Fa 3 years from Febouany 1,680,200
shames 2008
TESOP 08 restricted shares FYOn, Fyos LintH 15a loan has bussn 2,024,900
paid i Tl
Uponvesting, the EVE and 511 restricted shareswll be ransierred to
fhi emecutive n Auggast an tha firsd dey of Telatra'y shisre trading
windew urder it2 Securitiea Trading polscy lollewsng Telatra's full
et resulls announcarmsnt
Telstra Canp Ll and erlities 1 161
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Section 5. Our people continued)

6.2 Employee share plans {continued)

Tabie B provides a summarny of the EVP performance rights that
axisted 8t 30 Juns 2020,

EDINETOOOO
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Table B Financial year Date of testing Performance Mumbarof
Telstra Group granted against hurdles. performance
porformance rights allocated
hurdles and outstanding at
20 June 2020
EVP porformanca rights Frag 30 Jun 2024 Ralathve Total The parfommanco
Bharchalder Roturm righta far FY20 wall bo
[HTSH) allocated in tha first
tafof the financial
yoar 2021
Fr1g 30Jun 2023 RTSR 1878032
FY18 50 30 Jun 2021 RTSR B33.082
B3¢ 30 Jun 2027
Thie definiticn of RTSR |s et out inthe Remunerstson Report (i) Performance rights (equity-se ttled)

Glossary.
5.2.1 Descripticn of share based payment arrangements
() Executive Warlable Remuneration Plan (EVR)

Thie EVP has been irmplemented Tor the CEQ and ebpbls Group
Exputives singe the financial year 2018, Undes the EVP, The amount
oarnod by an exocutreo 5 doterminod at the end ef on initial ano yoor
parformance perod based an certaln factors, ineluding Telstra's
parfoiinancs agmirst ceraln prédetermingd parormanse s es
and the ssecutive’s indaiddal performance fincluding their
parformence relative to ather executveal, with the Board retaining
discratien to adjust ha cuteome 1o ensure It s approprisle. &
componant of the amount sarmed under the EYP s provded in
rastricted shared and & component n perlarrmance rights. Befer to
tha Remureration Repart fge further detalls on the Fr2o EVP
struciure,

Thie FY 20 allnzation of restncted shares and performance nights
undar the Fr20 EVP are axpectod to ba mads in Movembes 2020
Sharahokdar appoaval will be sought a1 the 2020 Annual General
Heating for the CED's EVP oquity grarts.

) Restricted shores (equiny-settied]

P20 EVP roptrictod shares will be granted in four equal tranches,
with one trancha eligble tovest each yoar for the four years following
theendof tha initial one year performance pariod, Refer to Table A for
the restriction pariada fos the peoor wears' plans. Na further
parformance hurdles will apply once the restricted shares ane
altocated. During thea restriction period, executives are entitled to
wote and earn dividends an thesr restricted shares from the actual
alloeatsan daota. Howoved, thiy ana restricted from dealing wth tha
sharas during this pericd

I am executive leaves Talstra othar than for & Permitted Reason (the
dafinition af which is set aut in the Rermuneration Report Glossary)
bafore the end of tha relevant restriction period. the restrictad
shared will be ferfaited, Restricted shares may also be forfaited if
cortain clawback {malus) events occur bafore the restricted shares
ara transtaread to the akecutve tollowing tha end of the relevant
rasinction pariog.

152 1 Telstrn Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

Once tllocated, the Fy20 EVE perfermance rights will be lested
against & ATSA measure owee & free year perod (P19 EYP: over five
yearapinclusve of the innsal one yoar porformance persod,

Tha number of the FY20 EVP porformance rights that vest will be
deterrmined on a strsght-ling basis, with 50 percantof the
perfarmance nghts vesting il Telstra's ATSRA ranks at the S0th
patcont i of the Comparatar Group oves the perfermance poriod, up
to 100 par cant of the performance rightsvesting where Telatra's
RTSH ranks &t the Thth percentileaf 1ha Cormparator Group or abave.
Ma FY20 EVP porfarmance righta will veat | Telstra's TSR ranka
beldow the Sth percentile of the Cormparator Graup. Ay
performancs righta that do not vest following leating aganst the
RATSR measure will lagse.

T firancinl year 20018 and 2078 EVP perfermance nghts will anly
el i Titatra's ATSHE ranks al s 500 pes conlili o gresis againgg
aeemparatar group cemprisng the ASK100 cuciud ng resource
campanies (Comparator Groaip) aver the perfomines peasod. ¥ the
RTSH maasure is not satished, all of the spalicable perfarmance
righits in the relevant transhe will lapss.

Mo dnedends s paud on performancs fghts pied to vesting. Fof
pefarmancs nghts 1hat do vast, B cash payrment squivalant to
dividenda paid by Tedstra during the poriod batwoen allocationof the
parformancs rights and vesting will be made at or asound the trme of
vesting. subdect to npplicable taxation. This cash antitlemnent i nat
Included in tha grant date fair values ef the perfarmance rights az
this s accounted for separately.

It mn axecutinvg laaves Telstra other then for a Parm tied Reascn
belore the and of the perfarmancs penad, the parformones rights
will lapse. Parformance rghts may also lepse iIf certain clawback
(madus) svants sceur before 1he parfoemance rights vest Tallawing
the and of the pedormance period,
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Section 5. Our people contined

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.1 Description of share based payment arrangements
{ontinued)

{a) Executive Warable Remuneration Plan [EVP) (continued)
i) Conahy pighits (cosh-seited)

A at 30 June 2020 we recordad a 34 million labilsty (2019 54 million]
partairmng te the outstanding cash rights issued to the formes
emocainves that ceased amploymeant for a parmithed reason in tha
financial year 2010

{b) Retention rights fequity-setthed]

During the fmancial year 2019, Telstra maued ong-off retantion
rights to eligible ermpdoyees. As at 30 June 2020, 7,610,669 retenticn
rights were owtstanding.

The retanticn rights wed aliecated inAugust 2078 in two tranches -
5,065 355 (40 par cant) of the retention rights vested an 31 Decamber
2010 and tha remaining 60 par cent will vast or 30 June 2031, Tha
ratentian rights are not subject te performancs hendies. Thare will be
ra dividends ar dhicand squivalent amounts pasd during the vesting
pariod. i tha holder baaves Telstra other than fora permitted reason
balgre the end of the reledant vesting period, the retenton rights are
forfeitad. Reterition rights may alse lapse if certain clewback imalus)
evants oecur bafore the retention nghts vest

(e} 5Tl restricted shares

Undos tha ST arrangements, 25 por cont of an algible suecutive's
Bctual 5Tl paymant s provided as restricted shares which are
restricted for thraa years from tha end of the performance peniod.

Porformanco hurdics ere appliod in dotormining tha nembor of
raatricted shares allocatad to exacutives, and tharefore, restricted
shareg Are not subfect 1o any other performance haraies once they
hove boan aliccated, Duning the restriction persod, from the sctual
grantdate. axecutives are entitled tovote and sam dv dands on their
restricted shares. However, they are restricted fromdealing with the
shares during this period

H an axacutive logves Talstra other than for a Parmitted Reason
balare tha end of the ralovant rastriction period. the ragtricted
shares are forfaited Restricted shades may aiso be forfeited if
cartain clawback {malus) events occur before the restricted shares
are transfarred to the axecutive following tha end of the ralevant
resiricticn pericd

{d) Employes Shore Plon (ESP] restricted shores fequity-settied)

Restricted shares provedad inded the EBP ware aliocatasd 1o cortain
eligiblo employees 6t no coat (executives wern sxc|uded from the
ESF

The restnctec shares are held by the Trustes on bohalf of employess
until tha rogtiction poricd ondo, For Augiralion baed employoon,
tha sharas nro ralensaed From trust on the anedier of threa years from
the date of allocat on o tha date on which the participating
employes coases relevant omployrmont, Although the Tristes halds
tha restncted sharos in trust, the smplayees retnin benaficial
intarest (diwdends. vating rights, bonus ssues and right issues] in
these shares wuntil the end of The restrictisan peried

Thara ars no parformance hurdles for theseo restricted shares

EDINETOOOO
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{e] TESOPSS fequity-seltied]

Az part of the Cammanwoalth's aale of its sharehalding in ths
firmneas! years 1998 and 2000, Telstra offered ellgible e mployess the
opor tun Ly bo Buy ordihary shares of Telatoa with an iverest -free
loon fram Talstra. The shares are held by Telatra ESOP Trustoe Pry
Lemitet (TESOP Trustes) am behall of the employes untd tha loan has
bzen repald n full, The Telstre Employes Share Dwnarship Plan ||
(TESOP 99) haa 2 024,300 outstanding equity Instrements as ag 30
Jume 2030 (20719 2,903, 300) with & torsd fair valus of $6 milion
(2019 2171 million), This plan ded not have a matienial impact on our
redu| s

The employes ahare loan balance s 5t 30 June 2020 was 37 millon
{2019 $10million), the waighted average logm stil to be repald was
£3.27 (20719 §3.39) per instrumenl

5.2.2 Fair values measurement
(u) EWP restricted shares

EVP reatricted shares ware messured based on the Board approved
fixed dotlar cutoorma for thi financial year 2020, with a final nurmber
of shares to be allocated in Novernbar 2020, Theestimated fair valus
par shara wos £33 44 (2019 §2.65).

b} EVP perfarmanse rights

TablaC presidos o woightod averago of thi irpuis used in measuring
the fair yales of EV? perdformance rights at grant data.

able

Telstra Group

Measurement date fug Z00E I
Share price 2387 2311
Rizk free rato 06T 2.26%
Dividend yield B5.22% 045
Espascted e inyoars 4 Byears 4.7 yoars
Expocted stock volutility 1% 0%
Fair vilus [$) LA 148

Tha sxpacted stock volatility |5 a measureo! tha amount by which the
prica is sspected to Mectuste denng a pariog, This 15 based on an
annualizsed hastorical dasly volatibity of closing share prices over a
certain pefiod to tha measurement dato,

(] Retention rights

Mo rotentaon rights wees gfnn'lr\r! m the finanoal yRar e it

Table D

Telstra Group

Waasurement date Aug 2018
Share price 308
Rink froe rafo 1.00%
Dividend yield G845
Expactod ifeinyoars EEIwnm
Faair winlwe () gz

5,2.3 Expansa recognised in profit or loss

For datasls of the ralated amoloyes banefit expenses. refer tonats
i3

Tielstra Carp Lemfm] and enlitien i 153
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Section 5. Our people continued)

6.2 Employee share plans {continued)
5.2.4 Recagnition and measurement

Faraech of our eguity-zattied share plans, we measuratha fair value
of the equity Instrument at grant date and recogniss the sxpenss
s tha relmant vesting pericd in the income statemant with &
COffesgoning INCraase in equity (e shars capitall, The axpenss &
adjusted to raflect netual and expected levels of vesting,

Grant dateis the datewhen theie = & shared underatanding batwesen
amployees snd Teistra of the terms and conditions of the plan and
the amployess hiove accepted the offer. This often ococurs prics 1o the
allocatsn of sguily instruments 1o the employses.

Thi fair vabwas of our eguty Instrurments are caloulated by taking into
acoaunt the terms and conditions of the ndevdual plan and &s
fallows:

Equity instrument Failr value approach

EDINETOOOO
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5.3 Post-employment benefits

\Wa participatein, of sponsor, cefined benafit and dafined
contributiod schemsas fo our ernployees, This nots provides
ditaito of cur Tolatra Supcranmation Sehomeo (Telstre Supor)
definad banait plan

Owr employer contnbutions to Telstra Super are based on the
rocemmandations from the sctunry of Telatra Super in inowith
ary legslatve requirements. The net defined benafit asset!
{linb#ity) at balance date is also affected by the vatueation of
Talstra Supeds investments and our coligabions to members of
Talstra Supsar.

5.3.1 Net defined beanafit plan asset/liability)

Table & datails aur net defined benafit plan assetXliability
recagnlasd in the statermant of firancial possteon.

Wia measure tha valua of the
wwnrd by reforence to the
Fruoed dodlar outcoria
appraved by the Beard

Restrictod sharas

Table A
Talstra Group

Performancea rights Binck-Scholes methodology
and utilsses Monte Caro

simiud ations

Market value ol Telstra's
sharieul grant dile emcluding
catimated dividends lzs
between the grant data and
thi allocation date

Hatention rghis

;:Lr;:hm of defined Banafit plan 1781 2108

Prossant v 141 i nafi

ﬂuﬁ;:;llwn* o defined banafit 1,886 1884

Net dafined benalit ssset 115 124

Attributoble to:

Telstra Supar 123 232

Othas [L:1] ]
118 224

& finbatity 15 recognised for the fair value of cash-settied
transactons. The for vales i ménsend initially and at each
mpqmnp:dnln uptaand rv;lumnﬂ‘ ther mattlerment date, weth :haﬂﬂn—s
i Tmir vislue recognised in amploype banofits npanzain the incoma
stotoment

154 [ Telstrn Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites

5.3.2 Telstra Suparannuation Schame (Telstra Super)

Tz Tedsteas Enbity por ticipates in Telstra Super, & regulalvd fund in
accordangg with the Suporannuation Industry Suporyigian Act
gt rad by tha Australian Prudential Regulation Autharity,

Tolstra Super's board of directors cporales and governs the plan,
includong making mwasirmsnt docssone.

Tolstra Supdr hos bath dofined boenalit ond defined contributian
divinsons. The defined benalif dsions, which are dosed to dew
rrambers, pronede bunalils based on yenrs of sensce and Tl
mveragsalary paid ase lump surn, Pest -armgleyrmant benalibs da net
include payrmonts for misdicol cogte.

O an annunl bass, we angago gisalified soctunnies 1o colculons Tha
presgnt value of tha dafincsd Danalit chigations

Cantribution bevels mads to tha defined benafit divigions ane
dtarrranad by Telatra after sblairing thi advice of the netunry ind i
corsultation with Tidstra Super Pty Ltd (thie Trustes), These ane
disigned 1o ensare that benalils accruing to mambers and
banaliziarien aro fully funded se they fall dus, The banofits recovaed
by maambars 6 mach dirlimad Banolit diviieon ke nla mde ol
fettors such sy sach ernployess lengih of serice, ned sveroge
walary, and amplayer and enployot conknbutidns,

Telatra Super is epossd toAustrala's inflation, credit riek, leuiditg
riah ard rrarked resh Market rsk includes infetest rals rak, aquity
priog ek and faralgn ewrroney sk, The atrategio investmant palicy
af tha bund is ta bwdd a diversifind portlola ol assets o maleh this
projected labiliies aof Lhe defined benafit plan
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Section 5. Our people wentimmd

5.3 Post-employment benefits (continued)
5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scherme (Telstra Super) (continued)

() Recenciliotion of changes ln folr value of defined beneflt plan
oEsels

Tabds B prensdas a feconciliabion of fus valus of dalinesd benalit plan
ausals from thie opaning to the closing balince

Table B

Telstra Super

Fabr value of definad benafit plan

assets st beginning of year

Emplayes contribations 15 a
Membar contributions 4 24
Banafits pald (including conirdwtions {an0) (568)
Lhxl "
Plan gxpansas after tax (] in
Interost Incoma on plan assols 48 B2
Actunl naset (lossigain [F 4] 16
Fair value of defined benafit plan

nssets at end of year T7Es 108

(&) Reconciliotion of chonges In the present value of the wholly
funded defined benefTt abligation

Topda C provides a reconcilintion of the pressnt valus of dafined
bonaofit obligation fram the aponing to tho cioaing by

(Table €
Telstra Super

Pressnt value of defined benefit

1.878 A7
obl.l;nthnnt b-u;lnnlnlnfmr AT 2
Cutrent sarvics cost B 65
Internost cond &5 T
Mesmbear cantributions 10 13
P i [eradin] (K1) [§ L]
Banatits paid (&N [&AE)
Actunrid loas dus ta change i linpnoal 49 .
pEsumpliong y h
Gtuarial icssAgain) due o changein 1 1
dleimagraphic aesuimplons

Actuariod lchs due 1o axporgnce 15 L]
Presant valua of wholly funded

defined benefit obligation at end of 1,658 1,876
yaar
Th tusd rofurn on delmed bonolil plan asssls was 1.5 por centd

(AT 3BT pair cimnl)

Her aetunnal loss secagrsed in other cor
Toistra Supor amounlod 1o SE2 mdlior

£ a regult of restructuring program, wa settisd the delmad bensla
plan ablagations relating o theé employeds impactad by the
redundancy and recogrised a 38 millon gain (2018 510 milkson) an
sgttlement. This ia ratflected in the past gandoe credit

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Telstra Fingngial Repon 3050

(e} Cotegories of plon ossets

Table Ddetails the weighted average ollocaton as a parcentage of
L Bmir value of total dafingd benafit plien aosats by class based ar
thef tature and iiaks

[Table D
Telstra Super
| Azset allocotions
Equity instruments
Australinn equity ! i 7
International equity T B
| Provater aquity s 3
| Dbt instruments
| Froed imterest ' 53 -]
Propetty '] B
Cash and cach equavalents 11 11
Othar 2 ]
100 100

1 These asssts bare quited Sricesin acbve mirksa.

(i} Halated party disclasures

Aol J0 Jure 2030, Telstrs Super owrad &5336, 553 (20718:
51,190,265 shares in the Telstra Entity at & cost of $184 millies
(2079 2145 millsan) and a market value of £150 mellion (2019: %
milion], Al theve steres wene fully pad at 30 Jui I
fimmnednd woor 2020, we poid o desdond (o Tedstra Super of 38 mi
(2019 $8 reolliam) Wee e 100 per cant of The equity of Tefarrs Supser
Py Lid, the Trustss of Telstra Super

Taletrs Super also holds prodm Eaary fotas and boisds =6 uad b the
lal=tea EAbity. As &t A0 June )0, thess apcunites had a cost of $16
mlion (3019 B T4 melban) @ vikrhat value of S17 medlior =}
£15 millien]

Al purchasas &nd sales of Telstra shores, promissciy notes and

by Tolsira Supes ana on an arm's e wbagis and are

inad by tha Trostoe and/or ito irvostrront managers on behalf
of tha rmerribars of Telstra Super

Tielstra Corporaten Limfed and corrgled emlities | 155
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Section 5. Qur people ontinued)

5.3 Post-employment benefits [continued)
5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super) [continued)
(d) Actuariel pssumptions and sensitivity analyais

uﬂﬁﬂﬂd baneﬂt ‘Management judgement was used 1o
: i .
plﬁ-ﬂ detorming thi fallowing kiy

asmemiptinns ukad in thscalculntion ol
aur dofinid Benalit obagntions:

& 25 par ot (F0719: 2.5 par conll
wvarage expeciad rale of increasa in
lsburo salaries

« 20 vt cond (J0VR: 74 pat cond)
discaunt rale

i bl wsed G aight yaor (2078:
aright yoar) high qualry corpafats band
fale Do dited froe L dhsdount rale m
tha term matches closost 1a the temm
af the-defined banafit otdigations

Qur asssrnfpticn far the salary inflation
rato for Tolstra Super rolloots our arg-
term avpsecialion 1o SalEry InEfEasea

| theastimales orove tobe didlarent bo
actus | eopariande, this mny malorially
affect Dalances s e nst repot g
imaricel

Tabde E swmmarises how the defined bansfit obipation as at 30 Juna
2020 would hava increased/decreased) as a resultof & chanpein the
raspmctive assemptions by one percantags point (1 ppl

Table E
Telstra Super

Lenronnt rate

Expectad rate of incrosse in future
salaries

(e} Emplayer contributions

During the year, we paid contributions iotalling $16 millen (2010
£31 million) at tha average rate of frve par cent (20916 u.EI:I pas cant]
toourdalned benefit divisions. followng recommandations fromiha
actuary of Telatra Supeor

W sgpact b contributo at thi rate of frvn per cant to our dafined
benofit divisians for the finnncial yoar 202 1. This contribution rate
could charpge depending on market conditsons and actuarial review
during tha finunciad year 2031,

158 1 Telstra Corpormtion LivnSesd ard cord relied entites
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Table F shows ihe wapegted propartion of benslis paid from the
defined banchit obligation in future years.

Table F

Talstra Supar

Within T year 3 !

Betweon 1 and & yoars i1 ik

Between § and O years 23 23

Botwon 10and 18 yomrs 36 a8

Aftar 20 yonrn B 7
100 100

Tha wiaghited averago durabion of the defined banefit pian
obligatiors at the and of the reportng panod was eight yoers (2010
nine years)

5.3.3 Othar defined benefit schamas

Duer controlled entities alsaparticipata in both fundad and unfunded
definad banefit schamss, which are indevdunlly and in nperegate
immatarial

5.3.4 Recognition and messuremant
fa) Defined contribution plans

Dur commitreant to defined contnbution plans is limited to making
contributions in accordance with our minimem statutony
reguramants and ather abligations. The contributions are recordnd
a8 8n gepanse in the incoma statement as they becoma payable. Wa
recagnise a Laklity whan we are required to make future paymonts
a5 a rosult of amployes services provided

(B} DafTned benafit plans
[} Telstro Supernnnuation Schovme

Wa curranthy 6ponsor & post-emaloymaent dafined benefit plan undar
the Teistra Suparanruation Schama.

At reporting date, whars the fairvalue of the plon assets is leas than
the present vidue of the defined banafit obligations, the net deficit is
recognised as a liability, kn the reverse sstuafion, the net swrplus is
recognised as an asset. Werecognise the asset 1o the extent that we
have th abality Socontral thig surplus to ganerate huture funds that
wolll b vidnbd s tous enthe form of raductions in futum
cantributions o maw cash rafund

Tha actunnas usae tha projectad unit gredd method (o estimate the
prsent value of the dofined Denafit obligations of the plan, This
mathod determines sach years of senvice as ang rise to an
additicnal unit of benefit ontitlarrant, Each wunit i moasuraed
saparataly to caloulate the fimal obligation, The present value s
detarrmingd by discounting (haestimoted future cash outflows wsing
rates bosad on high quality corparato borda,

Wa rpcogniss all our dofined banafit costs in the incoma statomant,
wth the exception of actumrial gains mnd beses thal aro recognined
directly in othor comprohonsivo inoomo

Actuarial gnins and losses are based on an actuarial valuotaon of
ench dofined benefit plan ot a regarting diafn, Actunrind gains pnd
lossas roprasont the differonces batwoon provious sctunrial
masyrrpdenng of lufure oulcomes and thn st upl Stsoemw. in addition
ti e et of chanjpes in actudrial @smurnpions
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Section 5. Our people contined

5.4 Key management personnel compensation

Hay management parsonnel (KMP) refer 1o those who have

authorly and responsibi bty Tor plannsng, directing and

cantrelling the actsitios of the Telstra Group. KMP are deomad

i include tha follow ng

+ this nen-pepcutive Directors of the Talstra Entity

+ certam expcufivesin the Chiel Bxecutive Officer’s ICED's)
serieof [eadership tadm, ncluding the CEO

Thes note summanses the aggregate compenaation of our KMP

during the financal yeans 2020 end 20718, and prowes

infarmation about other trarsactiong with sur KMP and their

ralated partiss

G.i.1 KMP aggregate compensation

During thie tmancial yeara 2020 and $019, the sggregate
coprmpersalion of our EMPwas

Telstra Group

Short-ter T il e Danali s 18,052 20511
Prosst=-omploymant bonofito 301 3040
Other long:tarmm benafits 555 EAL]
Termination benafity 1,000 2 BO5
Share-based payments BB 3527

25,835 27,548

Refer ta the Remunaration Report, which forms part of the Directons’

Repart for further details regarding KMP remunaration

5.4.2 Dther tranaactlons with sur KMP and thelr related partias
During thie fnancial years 2020 and 2019, apart from transactions
trnaal and dormota in naturo and an Rormal cormmertial tohme and
conditions, there wara i offar transactions with aur KM E and theair
ralated parties
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Section 6. Our investments

This section cutlines our group structure and includes
infarmation about aur control led 1}|1Iit|l_'|-_‘;_]|'|||'|1 vamiaras and
associated entitites. It prevides details of changes 1o thasa
Invastmants and their effect on our financial position and
performance during the financial year. It alse includes the
résults of our material joint venturas and associated entities.

6.1 Investments in contralled entities
B.1.1 List of our investrmants in controllsd antities

Ultimate panont entity
Telstrn Corporatian Limited

Controlled ontities

st Intornint (HE Limead

P Limited
Sacnet! Hotwark (Philippines| ine
Sacnet Matwark (UK Limitad

et Matwork Limitad

158 | Teistra Corparnteen Lirmdes arsl cord relied entitas
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Section 6. Qur investments jcontinued)

6.1 Investments in controlled entities {continued)
B.1.1 List of our Investments in centrolled entities (cantinued)

| Table & (continued)
Telstra Group

Mame of entity

PT Pt B i i ndcnasi & a0 &5 |
laa Droadcst fLimitod suustrala ' | |
A ¥ d Heng Kon i |

ol [HI) Larmi 1 Kot | i

Telsira Conpoiatsn Limde and card rglsd entities | 158
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Section 6. Our investments cantinued

6.1 Investments in centrolled entities (continued)
6.1.2 Deed of croes guaranies

Talstra Corparation Limted and sach of the wholly-cwned
subsidinries 501 out below (together the 'Tlosed Group’), ane
party to o deed of cross guarantes |{Deed), as cofined in
Auotrodinn Socuriises and Invostmonts Comrmagaion (ASEC)
[nginlane satrament "ASIC Carperatmna (Whally -unind
Cormpanies) nstnenent 2016785 (ASIC nstnament).

Tha effect of the Deod |8 that eash entity in the Closoed Group
gunranisoes the payrment i full of all debts of the ather entities
iy the Closud Group in thie wwanl of L wincing vp,

Burguant to the ASC Instrument, the whelly-owned
subsidinnig within the Clossd Group sre rolloved from the
moguirsmgnt (o progerns and l-od'gn separali finmncial
staternents, directors' roports and auditors” repsnts,

The statemaent of cornpration sve incams and statoment of
financial positon disclosed in this ssction present consolidated
rasults of the Clased Group,

Thie fedlowing entities are porty to the Deed and part of the Closed
Group:

» Talstra Corporation Limited

= Bradgo Point Communications Py Lid

« Fipud Baluticns F"I'!l Lid

« Marrichs NowCo Pty Lid

Mabite Tracking and Dnta Pry Ltd

« MTData Holdings Poy Lid

« Metwork Desgn and Construction Limited

= D2 Hotworks Piy Ltd

Pacnat Intornet (A} Pty Lud

+ Talstra Broadcast Services Pty Limited

« Telstra Communications Limted

« Tolstra Purple Piy Lid fformarly Tolstra ﬂislhﬂ Innevaticn Groug
Py |1l

+ Talstra Health Pty Ltd

« Telstra Holdings F"I',I Led

« Tolstra iornational (Aus! Limited

Talstra Multimadin Pty Limited

= Tglatrs Pay TV Pty Lid

Talstra Plus F't;l Lid

+ Talstrn Sarvices Soluticns Holdings Limites

Tuolstrn Software Group Py Lid

« Tglatra Venturos Py Limitod

« Wirtuinl Machine lm'.l'malnﬁ',- Pry Lid

Merricks MewCa Pry Ltd wos added as a party to the Deed via an
assymption deed on 18 Margh 3020 and is also part of the Cloged
Group

A revocation deed, whichwas Ipdgnd winkh A5 on 19 December 2018
torvoko mnd roloase DCA aHoalth Solutions Pty Ltd, iCaraHoalth Pry
Led, Klsud Salutiors (Natonal) Py Lirritod, MSC Mability Pty Lid and
Tedstra iVision Ply Lid friorn the Deed, took effect on 20 June 2020 a1
which point these enttics coased hn-mg mamberg of the Clesod
{araup

Thore are no othor mombers of the Extended Closed Group {on
dafined in thoASIC Imptrumant], Tolstra Finance Limitod o trucios
uvnder the Daed. However, it I8 rot o membser of the Closed Groupor
1w Entenched Closod Group,

160 1 Telstra Corpormbion LivniSesd ard cord relied entites
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Tiwes consolidated statamsant of firancisl positian and statement of
carmpraheniod inceme ol the entities that are members af the
Closed Group are presented n Tables B and C respactively, This
emaludes Telatra Funancs Limited. All tramsactions batwasan
rrembers of the Dlesed Group have been elirmnated,

Table B

Closed Group

Currant opaats

Cash and cash equivalents 4859 SdL
T{;t:rua;n::;:tu;rmawuhhe B 4330 4507
Deforred contract costs 7B a5
Invantcrias L] 431
Dervatms finoncial assdia 14T 170
Prapaymants FAR] 212
Total current asssts 5,853 8,258
Non-current ossels

Trade and ather recevables and

coniract asasts T.428 0
Deforred contract costs 1.354 1.232
Inventesies 28 is
Investmants - controlled antities R 2547
Inveatrmants - aocountad for uss

equily malhad e oo 1300
Investimants - othar L] 19
Property, plant and equipmsant 0567 FARFIL
'Fll@'r-nf-m aseEais 2823 -
Intangible asssts 6138 5970
Dervatren Finoncal assotls 2011 &.083
Definad banefit assat 123 232
Total non-current assets 3563 35,509
Total assets 44,218 41,767 |
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Section 6. Our investments iontinued

6.1 Investments in controlled entitles (continued)
6.1.2 Deed of cross guarantes (continued)

Table B (continued) [Table C

Clasad Group Closad Group

Current Hiobliities i [intome

Trade and othes paynbles 3 E78 24 045 Revenua {excluding finance incams) f2aa 23,803
Frnpin-,ul-:\- earedits 710 g (Ithar imcarma P Pt
e R phavnSsaas 122 102 24 585 28,337
Lensa liabilities E53 [ Expantes ) |
Barrowin g A0 3,242 Labaur 3653 4 B&T
Derivative finpncim labilines 54 57 Goods and services purchaned BA2h B.any
Current lax payables il il et imgeairrrnt oS ses on financiad 286 71
Contract Babilities and othar revanizi 1532 | 575 =leniis : .
rocareed in advance Othar experoes 3886 E.6BEB
Total current liabilities 10,650 9.957 15,883 18,015
Now-current liabilities | Share of nat (lossl/profit from |aint {a07) 8
Otk paables i 64 vontures and easocinted entities

Employes banelits 126 158! 18,170 18,007
Dot puowissans 135 145 Earnings before interest, Income tax

Lensa linbilities: 2485 :mﬁﬁﬁm 5 i e
Sarewing ey 16332 || nepeaciation and amortisation 5073 3,905
Darivntive finmncind liabilities 320 83 EII'I'IIHSI iafors Inbereat and Inoores

Dalerrsd tax labilites 1,546 1,481 tax axpanse 3422 3335
Contract Babilities and othar revanu 613 %60 Finarce Incoma oTh Tat
PODned M amanea Finarco costs 1022 B0
Total non=-current liabilities 19,694 17,706 Mot inancs costs 247 583
| Total Uabilities 0346 BB | R Feforeincome b sxponan 3575 3,772
Nt aaate 13472 il [ Incorrs Lax expanss [2i5] 94z |
Equity | | Profitfor the year 1710 1,830
Shame capifal & 451 BAa4LT

RAgservos 14 &7

Ritained profits Ban2 B

Equity available to the closed group 13,872 14,104

Telsfra Conporaten Limfed and cariroled entities | 107
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Hodns to the fimanci sl stasemen s (contirassd)

Section 6. Our investments (ontinued

6.1 Investments in controlled entities (continued) Tabile O provides a reconciliation of reta-red profits of the Closed
8.1.2 Dewd of cross guarantes [continued) Giroup from the opening 10 the closing balanca

sz

[Tabie € {continued) TR
Closad Graup Closed Group
|Toms that wil not b reclassifed bl ki o g
I:qli:-ﬂnud:rmph Incame statement Closed Group
[l EMect or retnined prol nsing |
8 5 pree vla i SHEE RO
| Actuarizl los2 on definad banefit plans 1:Fa (00| | adontion of AASE 16 "Leses’ 21
neome lax an actuarial loss on defined 5 5 Effect on retained profits from additicn i
bornelt plansg of enfities to the Closad Groun i
mrwm“ﬂ"-rﬂ' Instruvnents Effoct on rotmned pralits Froem gy s
regerve af ontities o tha Clossd Group 5
Gain frominvestments in egiaty Taotal e
insirumonts designated at fair value = 3 .:,:Izr;c:ﬂpﬁ:iﬁ:ir;ﬂ;i 1853 1623
through ather comprofmnsng income Divicend {1.803) & iy
[ AR 2,250
Er:;: ::,r,:r,;:-n‘,:dﬁ:l:,:r;ﬂ il 14 i | |Retained profits at the end of the
Y 00T il & -3
financial yoar avallable to the Closed 9,402 9,704
PO s O e valis maverments fod {7 (73 Group e
Irvestmsns in equty snstruments - &
| (43 40 | 5.1.3Sale of units ina contralled trust
| ltams that may be subsegqus
reclossifisd to the Clossd Gm"::: Dhsring thatinanzial year 2020, we sold a 43 par cant minorty intdrest
i ——" in m property thust, The Exchangs Trust, sst up by Telstra holdng a
i e i porifolio of 36 Telstra exchanges in Australia. The trustee of the
| Mevarmerits in cash flow hedigng B4 5 | property trust i Merricks NewCo Pry Lid, cur whlly awned
eserva cortrolled entity, Telsira rataims the cortrol aver the trust and thus
FICOmE L Of rdesmien s o the cash (& i1 cantinuss 1o conecadsts thegs asssts. The cash procesds from the
Pl hdiging recernve i Gale of thi rrenonty stake totalling SEEE malion ane présaented as
Charges n the volue of the forsgn (81 o Aod-corirodling intarest in the statément o HnahoiEl posion
currency bikss spread o e
| FICOMIE TAY O Mayemen s o the = 7
| foraign currency basis soneal resarve i
3% (13)
| Total ather comprahenslva income for = -
tha Closed Greup
| Total comprahensive income for the
[P.’fwthlﬂl‘!lldﬁrﬂ-up 17 188

152 1 Telstra Corprarntion Lirnfes] ard cordrelied entitas
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Telstra Fingnsial Repon 3050

Section 6. Our investments iontinued

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities

Wa account for jo'nt ventures and associsted entitess

SLREINEINS

ur ghare af
nma statemant
tich is
DBl i

36 the camying vaiue of the

peafitearicanes, wh

and aurshare-of ather comprahensne incoma,

Ganarally, dividend received redu
investmeant

clated omilios are

Table A
Telstra Group

‘Carrying amount of investments at beginning of year

it i
ara i 951 61
sham of net [ossy prodn Ll 1] L0 H
| Sharm of distributiens 35 Ej Lt
Shomof resenves Ed [
Carrying amount of investments at end of year 268 14 B3 950

ara af rot lass far tha fi
pawrment of our irvest
6,2.1 for further detneds

sharra af joint wantures’r
millsan} ef our share of ather comgre

£48 rrdlion (7019 366

} INCCIME:

Telstra Conpoiatsn Lim&ed and cortroled emities | 163

4421499
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Section 6. Qur investments jantinued

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities
{continued)

62,1 List of our investments in joint ventures and associated
entithes

(Table B
Telstra Group

Joint ventures

= ratad (4 Interratiang ne
30615 Pry Lid Mansgement of formsr

Rig [Aam-osorabin
E

Frincipal activities

ProGun Py Lid Digtital markatplace for srmall s
rnessns

Telatra Ventures Fund I, L P Veniure capital

Associated ontitiea

A i Cabie Holdings Lir &) M Bl g

Tolstra Super Pry Lic Jporannuntssn tru

Fo |t Si il W Lid I i 1Bt als
e
path [Groun Haoldings) F | Trading turrat

proidl

EDINETOOOO
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Ownership intenest

As at 30 June

Basrmudn ) B i
Austra aa ] :
|
Auslra 48 ) i
|
GLBrmnsey 625 2.5 |
|
Besmugds g |
Aumtralia 100 0|
1
Aaratin a0 al
o
|
SIMAr o
Aurstral
Phalippar 00
Hifag 490
halipp % |
L f |
150 0|
IE ] |
5.0 |
E 0
: |
Australia ;
2.0

1684 | Telstra Corparmtean Lo arsl cord relied enfitas
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Mooss 1o 1k financisl statemerts (coniinusd)

Section 6. Our investments iontinued

6.2 investmenls in joint ventures and associated entities
{sontinued)]

6.2.1 List of our Investments in joint ventures and associated
entities (continued)

SIEniﬁm“t We applied manogemant judgemant 1o
datenmina that we da nat contral
influence over Tedstra Super Pry Ltd aven though we
QUN | gwr 100 per cantof its sgquity,

investments Telgtra Super Py Ltd i3 a trustes for

thi Tetstra Superannuation Schame
W do not consalidate Te'stra Super
Pty Ltd as wa do ngt contral the board
af firpchors The bionrd: of diractore
cungists of an equal mriber of
omployerand momber reprasentatives
and an indepandant chairman. Dur
vating powes ovar the rolavant
activities is &4 por cont, whichis
aquivalentto cur representation on tha
bamrd, The gntity is therefore classifiod
a3 an associniad entity as we Nave
siEqil'laant influsnog cear it

{a) Joint ventures and associoted entities with different reparting
dates

Several af aur [aint ventures And nesos ntod entities hove repansng
dates that differ fram ows ropedting date of 30w fer the Nmancial
yoar 2020 as followns

= Haach Limated - 37 Dioca i

Augtralia-Jdspan Catie Holdings Limitod - 31 Docamoer

« Agia Metcom Philippinds Corporanion — 31 Decemibesr

« [Diacom Crossing Cerparation - 31 December

Digite| Crosging Ing, — 31 Docombser

anepath [Grnl.lnllnl:ling:u'l Pte Lid - 31 March

Prvatal Labe Sydnay Pty Lid — 31 January

Pacfic Carmage Hoodings Limiled - 31 December

Pacific Carriage Hoidings Limited Ing, - 31 Decorrbar

+ Southorn Cress Cabloa Holdings Limited — 37 December

R -

Thadifferences in reperbng dates and due 1o jurisdicticnal
requirernents, Financial reparts preparad i at 30 Juné are used lor
ity dtcounting punpinan Ourownars hipintonss Lin paint vantuies
and assocsated anbilies with diftarsnt reporng cnles is this sama ol
sk repoiting dale as sl 33 June unless ollmrwse noled.

{b) Additions

O 1 Dotober 2018, the following entities wers acqured &
assatiated anlithes:

= Patific Carriagi Heldings Limidod
+ Peeilic Carnage Housngs Limited Inc
+ Southern Creas Cables Holdings Limited

{e) Disposals
Wi sold awr irvestrent i Praremd Pry Lid on 2 Apeil 2020,

EDINETOOOO
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Telstra Fingngial Repon 3050

Joint control of | Weapplied managarment judgament 1o
our determans that we hiwe jont control of

= car inveatrrant in Todstra Vertures
investments | Fondn, |7 Wiile we hoid 825 par
cent of the partrershap inlarest on a
Fully committed baais, key docinong
for the entity recuire the unanimoes
approval of theAdvisory Committes.on
which wa hiold one of the two sents, or
amajority of at least 75 per cent of the
fully comemitted capital

[} NXE Auatralio Pty Limited

Talstra hasn 36 porcont intorast in NXE Sustralin Pry Limited, an
associntod entity whech provides subscription TV and streaming
services. Telstra's interest in NXE Austral a Pry Limited is accountad
for ugingt e equily e thod in the consalidat oo fnancial siastermerts.

Firmngial information of MXE Australia Pty Limited and its contralied
ontitios for the inancial yonor 2020 i qurmemanoed in Taole C basod on
thoir congalidated manager ent finanzisl statomonts prepanod in
nccordinea with the Australian Ascounting Standards, The
information disclosed reflects the amounts prosentod in the
finamcind statamants of NXE Australia Pty Limeted and not Telstra's
shara of those amounts. The managemant finarciol miormation has
been adjusted to refllect adjustments made by Telatra whon using
tho e ty accounting menthod, mcuding Fair value adjustments and
modifications for differences in accountirg policyand impairmmaent of
oeir investmant,

Table C
NXE Australia Pty Limited
Currarnt pussls 5] T3 i
Hor-current assate 458 5324 |
Current |abil s (a3 (1185 i
Nor-current liabilitios 2,182) (2028 |
Equity 1,148 2,244
Tilz_l.i:trn's share In pauity 35% (2016 402 786
5%}
Equl'.'( accounting adjustmants 28 [EEI:II
Telstra's carrying amount of the
investmant o s
Faw=nus Za0 3078
Oparating expenses (3BT (3.087)
Loss before tax {1,002} (8 |
incorm tax borafis/ ppenss) ! I
Lesna for the year {1,085) (6 |
Othar corrprohensn income RGN e} |
;‘:::lmrdunﬂninnm far the 1,101 g i
Equity accounting adjustmarts 143 200 I
Adyirsted comprehanive ncorm fos " |
1ha parniod (B5e) % |
Telstra's share of comprehansive : |
incame for the yoar (35%) i) |
Telstra Conp Ll anved enlities | 105

4441499
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kiodma bo thes fimane| 5] stassment s [contbresd)

Section 6. Our investments cantinued

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities 6.2.4 Transactions with our joint ventures and sssociabed entithes
{sontinued) Table F dotafls transactions with cur joini ventures and assochated
6.2.1 List of our investmaents in jeint ventures and associated enfities feao

entithes (contineed) pition

{el] NXE Australio Pty Limited (continued)

fitand stalement &

Table F Year ended/As at
Telstra Group 30 June

F Qurir

eoted thie challenges of

F tha O pandamic
{ hodd, pubs arg tornporanly clo ! Income
o fioroad Fooe e ider ther irmast
advertisers are forced tocanefully re Oer tner imast | Sale of poocs and Bervices 202 2M

6.2.2 Other joint ventures and associated entitios | Dividend ineama 1
|

| Expenges
Putchase of goods wnd sarvices 245 858
Intarest oapanes o Srma e ¢ 8 a
[T nent venturas and Assocated
Table D Total omaunis receivoble as ot 30
Telstra Group i
| Currant
| Trado recovalbls i ] &1
| Ether recaivables 52
| - — | Non-ciirresd
Carrying amount of i bl ;
o Amounts owod by jgint vonturos and ; g
ke assacinted antifies 1
E‘“?'-"F". o o it {5 Allewknoe for amaunte owod by e 8) s
LOE0 L ZaIn LLES =l h i v winitures and associnlod antitoas ¥ )
16 N
13 Bl (3] 1

Movovment in otlowancoe for amounts
awed by fafn t wertures and ossosiated

entilies
1
T.T;Tﬁ:“ e " ek hc | Opening balance (&) m
| Faresgn curranty exchange diferences i1

8.2.3 Suspension of equity sccounting Clasing balanca [L:)] L]
; Tatal amountz payabde as af 30 June

sa8) for thie

| Curront

zorodunte | Trade payablos 147 163

W 10 joent vt urgs anc =1¥]
as ad antitios L
A Non-currant
Table E Amounts owod to jeent vertures and i 25
T niad antition k

Telstra Group

| Jolnt ventures
Ramch Lirretod [y I550| 1 (547
Azsociated entitias

ralia-Jnpan
Halding: Z G7) s (&)

i.1:I 1817 3 (616)

184 | Telstra Corprantion Lirnfes] ar cordrelied entitas
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Section 6. Our investments iontinued

6.2 investmenls in joint ventures and associated entities
{eontinued)

6.2.4 Transactions with our joint ventures and associated antities
(eontineed)

{o) Sale and purchase of geods and services

Ve sodd and purchased goods and servces, and recesed and pasd
Intareat fromd'to owr jeint vantures and associnied entities. Thess
trangactons wera In the ordinasy course of business and on normal
commercisl terms and conditions.

Details of individ ually significant tronaactiorswith our jaintventures
and associsted entines during the financial year 2020 were a8
followe:

*

wi purchasod pay tolevigssan gervices armounting 1o 706 milkon
(A8 8777 millson| from Foatal. The purchases ware to enabla the
resle of Foxtel services, includng Pay TV content, to our axisting
customers &8 part of our engoéng preduct bundling inltiakies,

v made sales to Fostal for cur broadband system services of $38
millicn (2079; 535 million) and wholesales services of $57 million
[2018 $56 millign).

() dmounts owed hy joint ventures and associoted entities

Loans provided to joint veniures and associated entities relate 10
loans provided to NAE Auvetradia Pty Limited of $16 million (2000 nl)
and Heach Limited of S8 mallion {2079 58 mlkon)

In Febsruary 2000 we anterad inte a sibordinated [oan agreament
wath MYE Ausstralia Pry Limiftad under which wa madas availaole to
HXE Austraka Pry Limited a loan facility of up to §1 70 mifion at
correnercial (ales of e est, The faclity matures an 22 Decembss
2027, Agat 20 Juno H020 the balanco drown undor thia faclity wan
F 16 million

The loan provided to Reach Lemited is an intorost-fres loan and
rapayabla upon the giving of 12 rmonths" nabice by both PCCWN Limited
and i, We have fully provided for the non-racoverability of the loan
mswe donol consider that Reach Lirnited is oo position to be able to
ropay the lpan amount in the modium toom,

fel Amounts owad to jaint ventures and associoted entities

Aa at 30 Juna 2020, we had a loan payable emount of 330 million
(20718 570 milllon]) under aloan agreamant with an associated enflity,
Progect Sunshine | Pty Lid which includas capitalised intarest. The
Lo has mnirtoerest rate of 9.5 por cont por annum, The curnent
amcunt of S8 millien matures in 31 Decembar 2020 ond tha non-
currant smeunt of $1 million maturas in 30 July 2024

6.2.5 Recognition and moasuremant
{m} mvestments in joint ventures

A joink ventura =5 4 ol arrangement wherely the parties that have
joint cantrod of tho arrangemont have rights to the not nsocts of tho
arrangaman Chir mitwrasts in joind yenfuras am accopnted for using
thae equity method of accounting,

M:"r i " h I I"'

Thisa ara Iméstments in entities over which we have the ability 1o
emarcse significant influence but we do not contol the decissons of
thae antity. Duf intarests in aesociated entities arg accounted for
uging the pguity mathod of acesunting.

EDINETOOOO
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(e} Equity method of cccounting

IFvies s nds in assocaatod antities snd pint ventures are carrod in
thi consolidated balance shast a1 cost plus post-AcguEition
chargtes inour share of the irvesIrmnL s net assats and net of
impairment loxs, Goodwll relating 10 an myvaalment i an associated
entity ar joint venture s included in the carying value of the
IFvestmiEnt and k8 not amortsed. When Telstra’s ahare of losses
eateads gur imvestment in an associated antity or joant venture, the
carrying amount of the investmant == reduced ta ail and no further
|mases pre recognisad,

The equity secownled imaatments ore aslesssd far Impalrment on
an annual basis or when there are smpairment indicators. We apply
management judgement todetermine the recaverasie amaunt of the
irvestmen] using a ‘vaiue in use” caltulation for our impairmant
assesamant. These judgements include salection ol terménal growth
rate and discount rate based on PAst Sxperence and aur
eapactations for the luture

ez
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hates 1o 1F linancaal stataments (Santewedi

Section 7. Other information

This section provides other information and disclosuras
not included in the other sections, for example our
axtarnal auditor's ramunasation, commitmants and
contingencies, parent entity disclesures and significant
evenls occuring af ter reporting date.

7.1 Othor accounting policies

7.1.1 Hew accounting standards to be applied in fulure reparting
paricds

Forelgncurrency amount Exchange rate

& numbar of new stendards are effactive for annual pericds Ifc0me SLatemenLs fprage rabe [or th
taginanirg after 1July 2020 and earlier appleatson is perimitied, transaction date rate for
hoveiwr, Tha Graup hao mot ooy sdapted the nes o am sod signdizant idantifinble
standards in prepanng these consalid ated financind statemants Transacticns)

axcepl for these listed innoia 1.5

In Way 2078, the AMSE esued AASE 2010-1: Amendmants 1o The euchange dtfgrences armng frem tha translation of financial
Mestralian Aocoamting Standards - References to the Conoe: | statements of faraign operations ans recognise

COTMEFa OGS OIS,

Frarmawork”, effactive for Talstra Group from 1 Jily 2 0w
axpect that evihar thio accounting standord or oy othar recenily

saued accounting s1andards or amendments will have a matarial 7.2 Auditor's remuneration
mpact an our financial results Wpon her adoption

7.1.2 Faraign currancy tranalation

Owr axtornal mudhtae of the Gromp 5 Errst & Yaurg (EYL IR
fa) Transactians and balonces addit.on to the audit and review of cur finencia) reports, EY
Foredgn curroncy trananctizns are tranaistod inte tho rolevant provides cthar gervices throughout tha yoar Thiz nots detalls
functional o urrl:.rr_ y @t e spat gschange rate at ransacton date A th totd Tecs 10 our extarmal pudiors

tha reparting date, amaounts recersable or payable danominated in

farmign currercies am trarslnted into the redmant functional

currency at market gxchanga rates at the reporting data, Any Telstra Group
CLIrredn ransiatsan gains and losses that arge are inciudad inour
Moo Bimtiamipnt

Moa-manatary tems donominsted in forsign currency that ars
measured af farvalw |12, l'.E"fl.-I.lflE"ZII..-ll.':\.' Instrurmants not hedd tar Fovs W&nllﬁ-vwmww

tradingl are translated wsing the eechpnge rotes at tha date'when tha "'.‘I':'.é‘[).‘l::. 1 7741 7193
faic value was determinad, Tha differences aris r;;l'rr-'n tha
transintiom are reportad 85 part of the far viklue gain or lossin line

Cotepory 4

with the recogration of 1hea chan pes n the Talr value of the nor Cotafrary 3 2000
menatory am Colegory & R
{b] Financial reports of forelgn operations that have a functional Tokal fees to Ernst & Youny (Australia) 8.857
currency that is not Australion deliars Foes to ather cverseas member firms
The finare &l statermen s of aur foreign operatiors are translated of Ernst & Young {Austrolis)
o Australin doliars (our presentation currency) using tha Category 1 L4728 2256
fallowing method: Colepory it 0050
Categary 3
Catagory & .05 0053
Foreign currency amount Exchange rate Total fesnto bar firma e i
| of Ernat & Young (Australia)
fepets and liabilitees Tha reparting date rate Total auditor's remuneration 12,394 12.795
ncluding goodwll and fair
vailue adjisstmants arlsingon Following the 2019 discussion Parl amentary Joint Committes an
consalidatian Corporations and Financial Serces’ Inquiny into the Regulation of
: Auditing in Augt=alia & recormimendation was mado to adopt &
| g . cansistant disciosura of audt and non-audit fees.
Edilty itams I imitial irvestiment date
rate

168 | Telstra Corprantion Lirnfes) ard cordrelied entitas
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Section 7. Other information onsimed

7.2 Auditor's remuneration (continued)

bz 8 result we have restated the comparative peried balances and
discloasd our audit mnd non-sudit fses in tha lollowng categonas:

« Category 1:fees to the group auditer for auditing the statutory
fipancial report of thi parent covenng the group, and for auditing
the slatutony fmancial repen of any controfed sntities

Category 2: foas fol assuranoe senices that are reguined by
Iegistntion to be peovided by this seditor

Category 3: fees for ather assurance and agreed-Lpan procedures
sErCes where [hare s discration as Lo whathes The setsce is
proviced by the auditer ar snather fm

Category &: fees for other aprices (og tax complianee).

-

*

Sarvices in Category 3 included IT security control assessments.

Sarvices in Catogory 4 ineluded tax sedvices and sthar advisary
SEVICES.

We have procasses in place to maintaen tha indepandence of the
external aiditor, including the nature of sxpenditure on non-audit
sanvicas. EY atso has specificinternal processes and policsesin place
taensura auditor indepandance.

7.3 Other provisions

The tatde below provides a summary of our current and non-currend
other prowigions

Telstra Group

[FL
(LX]

103
158

Current othar grovisions
Nh-eurrent athies trovissons

7.3.1 Provision for Australian Compatition and Consumer
Commission (ACCE) investigation

Tha ACCC s undertaking an irmvestigation, lounchod in March 20149,
Inta our sales, complaint hindling and delt callection privctices, to
dotorming whether Telstra has -nngugqﬂ inmisleading or docoptive
conduct, uncorscicnable conduct, or made falpoor m:l:lu.'lding
ropresantations, in boasch of the Compatitior and Cansgmer At
2010 A], Thie vestsiateon hos o specilic foous on conduct bowards
Indigonous Augtraliang, includmg in particulor locationg in the NT,
WA, QLD NEWand 54 Ris nlsnnmrmmng or condwact mars brnn-:ll.y.
incduing cur satas, complainis handling and dabt collection
procodures, as they have besn appleed to ouwr customers genarally,
and pqu«:uln."lg,l yulnorable customors, The ewestigatign, which
involves axtensha information and document raquests. is ongoing.
and its scope may changes and broadan

Tho ACCC's irvestigaticn ol |nw-=tr[{:|rinns oy both tha
Teecommuehicalians Indusiry OmbuBaman, cne commiémnding IR
Decarmber 2070 and cne in October 2018, anc the ACLLL, which
commangad in Jung 3018, during which isowes ware rarsod and
COACHIME wWorn ppragsed about our saled prictices, including in
ralation tolrndyenoun St el ims, These imvestigations cancludedin
201 B and 2019 and dsdl not result m onfarcomant action by thoso
bodii

W arer cooporat ing with the ACCC s Imppstigation and contmun to
orgago with the ACCE, In gur fimancipl statorronts for Tha h.ul{-!u;rn.r
ardnd 31 Dacnmbaer J010his malar wad dioclonad ns & Sonlingsnt
Linknbity i v st o unistshe o debesmine a relinbde estimate of any
ponalty or gther rerredies, A ot 30 June 2030, hoving congedared all
avasd bl inf ormation ab th date of this repodt wo have mado &
provigian of S50 milllcn far oy penaliices.

EDINETOOOO
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We have besn underialing a comprehensive cusiomes remediaion
program and are also aleady commatied to o wide rarge-of exsting
&nd future measures that provide direct benefits te indiganous
EOmTLfiTea, (nciudng] n the areas of digited literasy and Inelusdon.
Resclution of this matter may invalve undertaking sdditanal
miaseres. Given the unoartalnty, no provigion has Deen mads (o
cover furthes Rak Biti&s that may ansa.

Thers remans a material posaibility thar the ACCS will commence
anforeamaent actian againgt Tetstra. Any sueh enforcement action
arising iram the ACCT investi gatien may irvolve sign fieant financial
penalties, which ane st out in the Act and are applcable to each ack
of ormission found 1o have breached 1he Act. Maximum penaltias sat
ot in thie Ast are not automaticaly appled and &re agssssad by a
ol on o cass by cese basls. Fulure devaloprisnty may result in
mdfjuntrmanta to the provissn we have made

Rafer 1o rote 74,2 for furthes detads regarding contingent Latiiities
related to investigations by regulators.

7.4 Parent entity disclosures

This note provides detalls of Telstra Entity financial
parformance and financial position 85 a standalone entity, The
residts inchude transactions with s controlled antities.

Tables fand B pravide a summary of the financial information for the
Talstia Entity

Table &
Telstra Entity
Tetal curtont Enels 8248 6950 |
Total non-current assets 41352 38,184 |
Total assats 47,800 45,163 |
Total current abiimes 14,025 T390 |
Total non-currant llabilities 19592 17625 |
Tetal Unbilities 33,817 31,003 |
Share capital A5 4 AT i
Cash MNow hedging reserve 7 (204 |
Forpsgn currency bass sproad resgno [2ah [21% |
Ganerel resane 20 20 |
Hotmned prafits 2533 HTEZ |
Tatal aqulity 13,083 14,150 |
Tielntra Corp L] anad erlities | 108
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7.4 Parent entity disclosures (continued)

of comprahensive income
Brafit for the paar 1.764 2,358
Total comprabangive incoma 1735 2337

Tedal non-currant assats include 33 28 rmellian (019 2600 mallian)
impripgt of irmpsirrmiem | lossees reoognimsd during Uiee Ridncil yam
Within hal amoLwnd, imparmaont lessos rolating 1o cur asdacialod
antities wons 8308 milion (2019; nil), and relotng be our contralled
antities amouniod 10 518 milllon (20713; 2108 milsen), The latter has
been elimimated on cansalidation of the Telstra Group, Reler tonate
B2 ot furthar cotsils rogarding impasrmient af our aksocumtod
antities, and tanate 2.3 for impalnment (osses on propeiy, plant and
equipmeani and soltwarse

4.1 Property, plant and equipmaent « itmaent

TablsC prowces detals of our expenditure comimitments for e
acquisition of praposty, plont of equipmant, which howe boon
oontraciod for at Balanch dats Bl nat rmecognised in the fnoocin
sLatarmsnt

Table C
Telstra Entity

Tatal property, plart and equipment 91

el COMmit mants g

7.4,2 Contingant liabilities and guarantess
{a) Investigations by regulotors

Telstra FRCOENEEES tha fundamantal smportancs of doing business
rogpangibly, A critecnd aspect of this is recognasing thi irmgartanse of
oontinuously atrwving to irmpegm aultcomea far our cueatomors and
tnking action f we don't maat the standmrds we gof for gursalbves,
Thisteflocts tha busi ness ersronmen | in which we operato, and the
hqlghmnnd oapectntons of the commurnity, of rl.‘gulatp-e:i. ard of gur
sharohoddars, aswoll as the axpoctation thal rqp_ulql!nru will
invesligale and take acthion IF thisy Beleve Tha?! mesconduct has
ooouited,

Todstra is subject tom rargo of laws and m-gu-lnl.u:n: im Australin ard
oyersoas, mcluding in tho argas of eletormmunicationg, corparats
low, congumer and compatition law and occupational healtih and
wifoty, Tolstra is also subjoct toinvastigations and feviews fram tima
1o tirmes by fegulntara, cluding in circumatances whore Telatra hos
sull-reportod issues whore it hos ol complied with felevss] lows
and r:gulrl'rlpn: I Aasstradia, the principal rngulutu—r:l thot Toalstrn
intaraciswith are the Australian Compoetitiaon and Cansumaer
Corromisson (CCCY, the Australian Communications and Media
Aygharity (ACMA] tha Australian Securities and Imvestmonts
Cormimissann and the Australion Securities Exchange. Any rogulatony
invaaligntions ard v dwn may resull in enfordarmont action,
litigation l{ln:l.-dl-lﬁclan:. oction proceedings ) or civil or crirminal
pannities. We nssess sach investignlion nnd reviow that woe are
subjct 1o for tha paarposés of prapaning our firnanceal siatomanta in
ncoordance with tho necountng standards.

AP0 0 Telstrn Corpormbign LivniSesd ard cord relied entites
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In thiordinary course ol our bussrirds, s icentily, and may conbinus
to sdenlify, isswis that hoe the potentul 1o impacl owr cwatomers
and reputation, of which donot meetour standards. Thove have bean
Iatances, which afe ameng those tha ACCC ia mvastigating refedred
b eri ke 7.0, 1, edbiede we lave faled 19 meet the standards ves sel
for oureelves. These incluts instances whane our sales protesses
ware not follwed, and whare our complant and debt recovary
procedurds wire applad ina wiy that dad not deliver Bood oustormar
outcomas. Wile, 88 noted in nete 7301, we bave takon stops to
resipand o thase Ssueh, and will contine bo do s, contingant
|zakli s miy Bxist in respect of sctual of potential claims,
soMmperaalien payimoents andfor refunds dnmAE o s whinth
o I-ISL‘!'I'.II':,I’ and instances such as thess, Where we II’EI"IEIH thase
|sEueg, we maka dlaclosures in accordance with the accounting
atandards, of our other |Bgal dieciosans oblaticns, of provde for
such liabilities 5= required.

Rafer tonste 7.3.1 far detaslsregarding the ACCE investigation which
has bean pravided for,

(B} Camman baow clmima

Cartain eomeron law claims by ermployees and third parties areyet te
be resolved. As at 30 June 2020, managemant belioves that the
regalution of thess contingen mies wall nat feve 8 Bigniticant affect on
thi Tetstra Entity's fnancial results. The maxirmm amount of these
camtingant labslitios cannat be roliably sotimated

fe) Indemnities, performance guaraatees and financial suppart

W have provided the following mdemnines, parformance
guarantess end financial support through the Talstra Entity:

« indammibEs o ancal insitubions 10 sppart bank guatan{ess
thvo vailien ef §20 rdlion (2013 §220 millian] in reapect of the
parformance of contracts

indermnities to financial insttutions and other thind parties in
respact of parformance and other obligations of our contrallad
antitiea, with tha masmum amaent of aur contingent Liabibities of
126 millson (2019 $135 million)

letters of comfort todndicate support for certain controlled entites
1o [he armount noceseary to ennble those antities to mee? thir
obligetions as and when thay fall dies. subject to cartain condibons
Ainchuslig Uit (his enlity reruiiie our comirobled elby}

during the financiad yoor 100, we resolved 1o provide |BM Global
Sanvices Australia Limsted (IBMGSA) with guarantees issued on g
weveral basis up ta $210 million as & shareholdar of [BMGS5A
During the financial yepr 2000, we (2sued & guarantes of 568
millipn on behalf of IEBMGSA During tha firancaal year 2004, we
sodd our shareholding in this entity. The 368 million guarantes,
provided tosupport sendoe contracts antered into by IBMGSA and
third parties, was mads with [BMESA bankers or directly to
IBMESA customens, As at 30 June 2020, this guarantes remains
unchanged and $142 millicn (2078 $142 millien) of e $210
million guarantod facdity remaéng wnused. Upan sale of our
sharshodding in IBMGEA and undar the deed of indamanity batween
shareholders, our llablbty under these performance gearantess
hnz bean indermnified for all guarantess that were in place ot the
time af sale, Theraforo, the cverall nat exposurs 1o any loss
asspoated with & claim has affectivaly been offsat.

fol) Othar

In additean 1o the above matters. entities in the Telstra Groupmoy be
recipients of, or dafendants in, cetan daims, regulitory oo legal
proceodings and/ar complaints made, cemmencod or throatenod, A
30 Juwna 7020, management belisves that the meeolution af thesa
contingercies wll not have a mater al effect on the Rnancial pesition
of tha Telstra Group, or are nat st o staga which supports o
reasonable evaleation of the ely outcome of the matter,

*

.

-
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Section 7. Other information onsimed

7.4 Parent entity disclosures (continued)
7.4.3 Recognition and measurement

The accounting policies for the Telstra Entity are consiatent with
those of the Talsrra Croup, sxcept for thasa noted below

+ undor pur tax funding arrangemaents, amounts recavable (or
payable) recogresed by the Telstra Entity for the current tax
payable {or recevabla) asswmed frem our Australian whaolly-
owhed entities are boaked 4s current assats or iablities
Investmentain controlled entities, included within non-cerrent
aesgets, e recorded at cost less mepaimment of the inwestment
viilise. Whisre wa hodge the value of eur investmant in an averacas
conirolled entity, the hedge is accounted fer in ecoordance with
nota 4.3, Refer to nota 6.1 for details on our investments in
controlied entitiss

iF Interestsin assteinted antitias and olnt wentures inclsding
partnerships, are accounted for using the cost method of
accownting and are included within non-current assats.

7.6 Commitments and contingencies

-

Thig note providea details of our commitments for capitad
expanditure arising from our contractual agresments

Thes note also includes infermatien about contingent Robilities
for which ne prevesions have boon recognised due 1o the
uncertanty regard ng the outcoms of future svants andfor
imability 1o reliaibly rmmasure sech lnbdities

7.5.1 Capital expenditure commitments

Takde A shows the capital expendinere commitments contractod for
at balanesa date but not recordsd in the Trancial statements,

Table A

Telstra Group

Progearry, plant and eguiprment

pinasntel i sl 38 480
Intangible assls cammitmants i d 394

Property, plant and squipment commitrmants include the Telstra
Entity capital cupenditura commitmants of 331 millien (2019 3471
milllion) &s disciosed in nate 7.4,

7.5.2 Contingant liakdlities and contingent assets

Detalls and estmated maxmasm amaunts fwhers reasonabla
eatimates can be made) of contingent liabitities for the Tolstra Entiy
sre desglosed in note 7.4.2

Cithar contingant liabilities identifod for the Telstra Group relate to
tha ASIC dewd of cross guorantas, A list of tha companées that e
part of the deed ara includad in nobe 1,3, ERch of these companias:
(escapt Telstra Finance Limited) guarantoes the sayrmant in full of
the dekts of the other narmiod compaini s in the event of theirwinding
up,

Wa howve na signaficant contingent assets as at 30 Jure 2020

EDINETOOOO
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7.6 Events after reporting date

Wa ara nat aware of any matter or elrcematanse that has oceurred
since J0 June 2020 that, in our opnion, hag significantly atfected cor
may signdicantly affect in future years:

* QUF (T ations
» 1l results of those oparations
= e state of our affams

othar than the fallowing:
7.8.1 Final dividend

Thie dataile of the final dividend far the finencisl year 2020 ame
disciosed innote 4.1,

7.6.2 Disposal of Clayton data centre property

Un b Aupust 2000, Telstra enterad into an agreament with Cantun
Industrial REIT for the digpossl of the underlying land and buildings
that house the Clayton data certre in Vietoria, Australia. Under the
terms of the agreamant, tha cash proceeds ars $417 million and
Talsira wedl leasa the property under a triple-net lease for an initol
pariod of 30 yeass with two 10-year aptions for Telstra tosatand the
lzass. In the event that thera is a change of cwnarship in relation to
the property during a leasa teom, Talstra has the opton to
repurchase the proparty at the end of such tarm. Due to the lomg
tenura af the leasaback, the transaction will not be treated as a sale
unider eeomemiing standards. tharafore no acominting gain will arisa
The ransaction s expectad 10 be completed by the end of August
FotrieR

Lemfm] and enities ] 171

Tielsgra Canp
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7.6 7.6.1 7.6.2
2020 13
7.4.2
ACCC
ACMA
7.3.1 ACCC
7.3.1
/
ACCC 7.3.1
2020 30
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IBMGSA

68
IBMGSA

2004

IBMGSA
210
IBMGSA

2020 30

126

142
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AASB 132 AASB 132
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AASB 15
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2018 3 30
AASB 15
4 1
12
2016 AASB AASB 117
127
2019
AASB 16
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2018 4 1

AASB
115

AASB 117

75

300
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2014 2037 12 31 15.315 15.315

2038 15 15
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2016

2009

2016
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) inthe Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2019 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2019 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2019

(i) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.1.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.1.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

15 August 2019
Melbourne, Australia
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2019 and of its consolidated
financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial reportin Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Revenue recognition
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Australian Accounting Standard AASB 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (AASB 15) applied to the
Group from 1 July 2018.

Upon adoption of AASB 15, there are five areas where
the Group exercises significant judgment relating to
revenue recognition:

« accounting for new products and plans including
multiple

element arrangements;

« accounting for large Network Application Services (NAS)
contracts;

« accounting for NBN revenue under the revised Definitive
Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the Commonwealth
Government;

« determination of standalone selling prices for products
sold in multiple element arrangements; and

« assessment of significant financing components.
Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Notes 2.1 and 2.2 and disclosure of the impact of the
adoption of the new revenue accounting standard can be
found within Notes 1.5 and 7.1.

The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and
services, and the combination of products sold and price
changes in the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered
as part of the reliance on automated processes and
controls Key Audit Matter below.

We evaluated the effectiveness of key controls over the
capture and measurement of revenue transactions across
all material revenue streams, including evaluating the
relevant IT systems and new process and controls
implemented during the current year for the appropriate
recognition of revenue under AASB 15.

We examined the process and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for
new products and plans, as well as performed testing of a
sample of new plans to supporting evidence.

For all key revenue streams, we obtained supporting
evidence such as customer contracts, statements of work,
invoices and service detail records to test the occurrence
and measurement for a sample of revenue transactions.
For the major NAS contracts, we focused our work on
those which we regarded as higher risk because of the
nature of the contract, its stage of delivery or the quantum
of the related assets and those which were significant by
size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the
appropriateness of the assumptions and estimates
underpinning the accounting for these major contracts as
follows:

* We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the contract life cycle for major contracts.

* We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain
contracts, to identify the contracted revenues, key
provisions in the event of contract termination (such as
penalties or the ability for the Group to recover costs) and
other significant obligations.

» We ensured the future forecasts reflected the contract
terms, testing any significant changes (such as new
services) to contract amendments or other supporting
documentation.

« We tested a sample of recorded revenue and cost
transactions by agreeing them to supporting evidence,
which for revenue included evidence of delivery and/or
customer acceptance.

« We compared the historical forecast results of certain
contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical accuracy of
forecasting.

» We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the
contract-specific assets and to determine if any contracts
required loss provisions.

We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions
and estimates underpinning the accounting for the revised
DAs including understanding the timing of disconnections,
the progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the
copper and Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn
co.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for compliance
with the revenue recognition requirements of Australian
Accounting Standards.

4771499
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Reliance on automated processes and controls
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A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of
the:

« Complex IT environment supporting diverse business

processes

» Mix of manual and automated controls

« Multiple internal and outsource support arrangements;

and

» Complexity of the billing systems which result in

revenue being recognised.
The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and
during the year implemented new systems which were
significant to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls relating to IT systems relevant to
financial reporting, including the recognition of revenue.
When testing control was not considered an appropriate
or efficient testing approach, alternative audit procedures
were performed on the financial information being
produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new
systems that are significant to our audit. This included
assessing the design of relevant automated processes
and controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controls in the new
systems.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the dynamic nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a
material impairment to goodwill, other intangible asset
balances, investments and other non-current assets.

Determination as to whether or not there is an impairment
relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU)
involves significant judgment about the future cash flows
and plans for these assets and CGUs.

Further disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment
testing can be found in Notes 3.2.

We evaluated the Group’s impairment calculations
including the testing of the recoverable amount of each
CGU where there were indicators of impairment, or there
were significant goodwill or indefinite life intangible asset
balances.

We evaluated the Group’s assessment of indicators of
impairment or impairment reversal. Where we or the
Group determined indicators existed, we evaluated the
Group’s calculation of the recoverable amount of each
CGU.

We assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved
cash flow projections used in the impairment models as
well as the reliability of the Group’s historical cash flow
forecasts.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
impairment models and evaluated the reasonableness of
key assumptions including the discount rate, terminal
growth rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also
performed sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of
the cash flow projections. Having determined the change
in assumptions (individually or collectively) that would be
required for the CGUs to be impaired, we considered the
likelihood of such a movement in those key assumptions
arising.

We evaluated the adequacy of impairments that had been
recognised during the financial year.

We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Notes 3.2.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment

There are a number of areas where judgments Our audit procedures included the following:
significantly impact the carrying value of property, plant * Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls
and equipment, software intangible assets and their over the acquisition and disposal of fixed assets.
respective depreciation and amortisation profiles. These « Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation
areas are as follows: policies.
« the decision to capitalise or expense costs; « Selected a sample of costs capitaised during the year
« the annual asset life review to determine whether capitalization was appropriate.
« the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course | ¢ Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which
of construction; and assets commenced being depreciated.

« significant changes that have taken place during the
period or are expected to take place in the near future, |We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset

which will impact the extent to which, or manner in life review.
which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. This included assessing judgments made by the Group
on:

Changes in these judgments have a significant impact on | e« the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and
the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was considered| < the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
a key audit matter. calculation of .depreciation and amortisation.

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of |We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of
assets can be found at Notes 3.1 and 3.2. property, plant and equipment and software intangible
assets. This included assessing judgments made by the
Group on:

« the nature and impact of changes on the business from
the Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including which specific
assets are impacted;

« the extent of the impact of these changes on the
carrying value

of identified property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets; and

« the completeness of the listing of impacted assets.

We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in
Notes 3.1 and 3.2

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2019 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to
be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the
Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report
Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2019.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2019, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

15 August 2019
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(a) inthe Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2020 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(i) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2020 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2020

(i) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.1.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.1.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

13 August 2020
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2022 T22

AASB 16
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2020 and of its consolidated
financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the

current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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How our audit addressed the matter

The Group exercises significant judgment relating to
revenue

recognition in the following areas:

« accounting for new products and plans including
bundles of

products and/or services;

« accounting for large Network Application Services (NAS)
contracts;

« accounting for NBN revenue under the revised Definitive
Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the Commonwealth
Government;

« determination of standalone selling prices for products
sold in bundles; and

» assessment of significant financing components.

The accuracy of amounts recorded as revenue is an
inherent industry risk due to the complexity of billing
systems, the complexity of products and services, and the
combination of products sold and price changes in the
year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered
as part of the reliance on automated processes and
controls Key Audit Matter outlined below.

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over the capture and measurement of
revenue transactions across all significant revenue
streams, including evaluating the relevant IT systems.

We examined the process and controls over the capture
and assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for
new products

and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample of
new plans to supporting evidence.

For all significant revenue streams, for a sample of
revenue transactions recorded during the year, we
obtained supporting evidence such as customer
contracts, statements of work, other contractual
agreements, service detail records and evidence of
customer payment.

For the NAS contracts, we focused our work on those
which we regarded as higher risk because of the nature of
the contract, its stage of delivery or the quantum of the
related assets and those which were significant by size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the
appropriateness of the assumptions and estimates
supporting the accounting for these major contracts as
follows:

* We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the ontract life cycle for major contracts.

» We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain
contracts

to identify the contracted revenues, key provisions in the
event of contract termination (such as penalties or the
ability for the Group to recover costs) and other significant
obligations.

* We determined whether the future forecasts reflected
the contract terms, testing any significant changes (such
as new services) to contract amendments or other
supporting documentation.

 For a sample of recorded revenue and cost transactions
we obtained evidence to support delivery and/or customer
acceptance.

« We compared the historical forecast results of certain
contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical accuracy of
forecasting.

« We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the
contract-specific assets and to determine if any contracts
required loss provisions.

We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions
and estimates supporting the accounting for the revised
DAs including

understanding the timing of disconnections, the progress
of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the copper and
Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Section 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for
compliance with the revenue recognition requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards.
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How our audit addressed the matter

A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of
the:

« complex IT environment supporting diverse business

processes;

» mix of manual and automated controls;

« multiple internal and outsource support arrangements;

and

« complexity of the billing systems which result in

revenue being recognised.
The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and
during the year implemented new systems which were
significant to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls relating to IT systems relevant to
financial reporting, including the recognition of revenue.
When testing control was not considered an appropriate
or efficient testing approach, alternative audit procedures
were performed on the financial information being
produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new
systems that are significant to our audit. This included
assessing the design of relevant automated processes
and controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controls in the new
systems.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets and investments

Given the dynamic nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be
material impairment to goodwill, other intangible asset
balances, investments and other non-current assets.

Determination as to whether or not there is an impairment
relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU)
involves significant judgment about the future cash flows
and plans for these assets and CGUs.

During the current year, Telstra’s investment in NXE has
been impaired and a loss of $308 million was recognised
in their share of the net loss for the year. Further
disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment testing can
be found in Section 3.2.

We assessed the Group’s determination of cash
generating units
(CGU) used for their impairment assessment.

We evaluated the Group’s assessment of indicators of
impairment or impairment reversal.

Where we or the Group determined indicators existed, we
evaluated the Group’s calculation of the recoverable
amount of each CGU and investment. Additionally, we
assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved
cash flow projections used in the impairment models as
well as the reliability of the Group’s historical cash flow
forecasts.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
impairment models and evaluate the reasonableness of
key assumptions including the discount rate, terminal
growth rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also
performed sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of
the cash flow projections, including any potential impact
of the COVID-19 pandemic. Having determined the
change in assumptions (individually or collectively) that
would be required for the CGUs to be impaired, we
considered the likelihood of such a movement in those
key assumptions arising.

We evaluated the adequacy of impairments that had been
recognised during the financial year.

We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Section 3.2.
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How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment

There are a number of areas where judgments
significantly impact the carrying value of property, plant
and equipment, software intangible assets and their
respective depreciation and amortisation profiles. These
areas are as follows:
« the decision to capitalise or expense costs;
« the annual asset life review;
« the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course
of construction; and
« significant changes that have taken place during the
period or are expected to take place in the near future,
which will impact the extent to which, or manner in
which, an asset is used or is expected to be used.

Changes in these judgments have a significant impact on
the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was considered
a key audit matter.

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of
assets can be found at Sections 3.1 and 3.2.

Our audit procedures included the following:

* Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls
over the acquisition and disposal of fixed assets.

« Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation
policies.

* Selected a sample of costs capitaised during the year
to determine whether capitalization was appropriate.

» Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which
assets commenced being depreciated.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset
life review.
This included assessing judgments made by the Group
on:
« the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and
« the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
calculation of depreciation and amortisation.

We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment and software intangible
assets. This included assessing judgments made by the
Group on:

« the nature and impact of changes on the business from
the Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including which specific
assets are impacted;

« the extent of the impact of these changes on the
carrying value

of identified property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets; and

« the completeness of the listing of impacted assets.

We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in
Sections 3.1 and 3.2
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How our audit addressed the matter

The Group adopted AASB 16 Leases (AASB 16) on 1
July 2019. The adoption of the standard resulted in an
increase in the Group's right of use assets and lease
liabilities of $3.8 billion and $3.9 billion respectively as at
1 July 2019.

The adoption of this accounting standard is inherently
complex due to:

« the volume of leases held by the Group; and

« the judgements and estimates required to be applied by
management including determination of the lease term
and appropriate discount rate for each lease.

Accordingly, this was considered a key audit matter.
Disclosures relating to the adoption of AASB 16 can be

found at
Sections 1.5 and 3.3.

We evaluated the design and operating effectiveness of
the processes and controls to capture and measure the
right of use assets and lease liabilities, including the
completeness of the balances and evaluating the relevant
IT systems.

We evaluated the appropriateness of key assumptions
used in calculating the impact upon adoption which
included:

 determining lease terms including options that are
reasonably certain to be exercised; and

« assessing the appropriateness and consistency of the
discount

rate used (i.e. incremental borrowing rate) by using our
specialists to benchmark the Group’s rate curves to
market curves.

We agreed a sample of leases to the original lease
contract terms or other supporting documentation and
recalculated the right of use asset and lease liability for
each to assess the accuracy of the Group’s AASB 16
calculation.

We evaluated the completeness of the Group’s lease
population by auditing management’s reconciliation of the
Group’s lease commitments at 30 June 2019 to the
opening AASB 16 calculation and examined the process
and controls over the capture and assessment of
arrangements that may contain a lease.

We assessed the Group’s accounting policies as set out
in Sections 1.5 and 3.3, and the adequacy of disclosures
for compliance with AASB 16.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2020 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to
be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the
Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied..

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report
Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2020.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2020, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

13 August 2020
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